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Pilot

Season 1
Episode Number: 1
Season Episode: 1

Originally aired: Wednesday September 23, 2015
Writer: Todd Harthan
Director: Richard Shepard (I)
Show Stars: Morris Chestnut (Dr. Beaumont Rosewood Jr.), Jaina Lee Ortiz (De-

tective Annalise Villa), Gabrielle Dennis (Pippy Rosewood), Lorraine
Toussaint (Donna Rosewood), Anna Konkle (Milly Izikoff/Kathy Fern
Clyde)

Guest Stars: Glenn Stanton (DJ Prince 305), Christian Navarro (Guest Star), Kamal
Angelo Bolden (Julius Beeman), Anthony Michael Hall (Detective Wil-
let), Rayna Tharani (Felicia), Christianne Christensen (Model), Chris-
tian Dias (Man in Bar), Washington Ricky Jr. (Bystander), Erick Szot
(Paramedic #2), Lucas C. Lockwood (VIP Party Guest), Rene Toledo
(Bouncer #2), Tony Slade (Paramedic #1), Jeffry Tamara (Pool Party
Guest), Loren Ferguson (Detective)

Production Code: 1AYJ01
Summary: Rosewood (or Rosie to friends) is asked by his mother to investigate

the suspicious death of one of her top students, since the police can’t
find any evidence of foul play.

Dr. Rosewood is a Private Pathology Con-
sultant and what that means is that he
is not the actual coroner. He’s more the
guy they call when it gets too busy down
at the coroner’s office. Yet, despite his
lack of a badge or official standing, Rose-
wood does like to stick his nose into po-
lice business.

Call it curiosity if you will but so far
he’s managed to tick off more than a few
people by providing evidence that com-
pletely obliterates their theories. So the
police department does occasionally find

him to be a nuisance but the one thing that everyone can agree on is that Rosewood is talented.
He sees what many dismiss. And he’s usually never wrong. So when his mother came to him

about a former student of hers — she wanted to know if she and the recently deceased’s family
were right to suspect foul play.

Nora Grayson was a talented young woman and sadly she died in an apparent car crash. Yet
Nora didn’t like driving. People that knew had have even said that it put her on edge. Thus, with
her being known as that skittish, why did the official report on her death claim she was doing
over 90 mph on a highway?

It simply did not make sense and that’s why Rosewood’s mother alerted her son to the case.
She asked him to look into it and he did so at first as a favor to her but then he too began having
doubts about how she died. So he approached the new detective that had closed Nora’s file and,
regardless of their chemistry, he had to convince her that she wrong with her initial assessment.

If he hadn’t then she would never have reopened the case.
But getting Detective Annalise Villa to admit she was wrong was a quite battle. And then

getting her to accept him as a partner was just one fight after another. Villa didn’t want a partner
and she in fact appeared to loathe the idea of one.

3



Rosewood Episode Guide

So working together was a headache. Villa didn’t like Rosewood’s methods and he didn’t need
her to be always the bad cop. That routine of hers got them nowhere. And it also broke a suspect’s
nose.

Rosewood was able to fix that nose but Villa was soon upset with him again after he cleared
their only suspect. Nora’s boyfriend had been drinking a lot on the night that Nora died. Plus he
was allegedly angry with her for cheating on him so Villa would have been happy to say that the
boyfriend was their killer. Yet Rosewood proved to her and funnily enough to the boyfriend as
well that said boyfriend was drugged on the night in question.

Back at his office, Rosewood’s sister and future sister-in-law had done their thing with the
toxicology reports and they found evidence of someone using horse tranquillizer on Nora right
before she died. So that meant whoever killed her by first drugging her and then planting a block
of dry ice under her foot so that it appeared she was driving — went into great detail just to kill
her. Almost as if they have experience with that sort of thing.

And when Rosewood’s sister Pippy found something else in the toxology that too led to more
information on their killer.

Evidence was found that proved Nora had been frequently taking motion sickness drugs and
that means she was constantly on a boat. Later the strict records at the marina told the detective
which boat she was visiting. But when a found a boat and a matching suspect — they walked in
on an apparent suicide. It looked like Arthur Briggs had killed himself and that he also wasn’t
concerned about leaving his packages of drugs just lying around anymore.

Villa found bags upon bags of this new thing called black cocaine. So her boss wanted to tie
up the case right then and there. And he probably would have if it weren’t for Villa. Arthur being
a drug dealer that killed Nora in order to keep her from talking was simply too neat. Especially
as Arthur’s boat has not moved in the last two years thereby disproving that theory.

So while they were able to connect Arthur to Nora, Villa knew that neither of them had been
using Arthur’s boat to distribute anything.

Though calling upon one of Rosewood’s many friends proved to be invaluable. Joo-Joo was
heavy on the part circuit and he knew Arthur. Which showed that Arthur involved with a drug
trade. And that the entire case was someone tidying up after thermsleves.

Joo-Joo told Villa, under a lot of ”persuasion” that Arthur and Nora both worked on a DJ
Prince’s yacht. Nora was a hostess and Arthur drove the yacht itself. But Arthur was also a
distributer. So DJ Prince’s yacht was a front.

On the outside, it looked like the perfect place to party but on the inside the DJ was caught
up with the cartel.

And though he was good at getting rid of people, he wasn’t smart enough not to confess on
video when he was up against both Villa and Rosewood. So, in the end, Villa finally admitted that
she and Rosewood do make a good team.

And who knows, after she’s finished mourning her husband’s sudden death from a pulmonary
embolism, Villa might just see Rosewood as something more.
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Fireflies and Fidelity

Season 1
Episode Number: 2
Season Episode: 2

Originally aired: Wednesday September 30, 2015
Writer: Todd Harthan
Director: Timothy Busfield
Show Stars: Morris Chestnut (Dr. Beaumont Rosewood Jr.), Jaina Lee Ortiz (De-

tective Annalise Villa), Gabrielle Dennis (Pippy Rosewood), Lorraine
Toussaint (Donna Rosewood), Anna Konkle (Milly Izikoff/Kathy Fern
Clyde)

Guest Stars: Domenick Lombardozzi (Captain Ira Hornstock), Nicole Ari Parker
(Kat), Chandra West (Guest Star), Stacy Edwards (Guest Star), An-
gelina Assereto (Guest Star), Rodney To (Guest Star), Michael Andrew
Baker (Young Father), Plus Pierre (Bystander), Emiliano Torres (Man-
ager), Jonah Zeitlin (Son)

Production Code: 1AYJ02
Summary: A shocking piece of evidence surfaces during the investigation of a

serious crime involving a wealthy Miami man. Meanwhile, Rosewood’s
romantic pursuits clash with his mother’s demands; and Villa encoun-
ters trouble on the job.

The episode kicks off with Beaumont on a
hot and steamy date, he takes her home
and after a hot makeout session — he in-
forms her that he thinks they should wait
to have sex. She is obviously shocked, but
heads to bed ... alone.

The next morning on the beach a little
boy is playing in the sand and finds what
appears to be a severed foot — the foot
is sticking up out of the ground. Rose-
wood is busy cooking breakfast and he
receives a phone call from the precinct.
He rushes there — the Captain thinks

that he is having a heart attack. Rosewood tells him that he isn’t having a heart attack, but
he will soon if he doesn’t reduce some of the stress in his work and at home with his 7 kids.
Rosewood wants him to meditate with him.

A call comes in for the foot found on the beach, Captain Hornstock and Villa rush to the
scene. Rosewood overhears the call and shows up at the beach too — even though the cops told
him not to. The Captain caves and lets him examine the severed foot. He says that there are
small bite marks on the foot — they think that a dog chewed the foot off the body and left it on
the beach. There are also fire scars on the leg, Captain tells Rosewood he has an hour to work
his magic and ID the foot.

Beaumont’s mom Lorraine shows up at the lab — she is upset because he keeps skipping
family movie night. She wants him to bring his new girlfriend to Sunday night dinner. Pippy and
TMI are busy singing ”Moulin Rouge,” Rosewood gets rid of his mother and tells them that it is
time to get to work. They search for prints on the severed foot, and start getting to work ID’ing
the body that the foot belongs. Rosewood finds a hair on the foot and rushes it for a DNA test.

At the precinct, Hornstock calls Villa in to his office. He tells her that he needs to take time off
and see a therapist. She just lost her husband, and she is obviously not coping with it well. She
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got in a fight at the bar a night before — and she still has cuts on her hand. Rosewood interrupts
their meeting, he says that he has a fingerprint off the foot and he dropped it off at the lab —
they will have the owner’s name in an hour. And, he also brought a two week supply of his ”home
brew” to help Hornstock relax and alleviate some of his stress.

Villa leaves work and heads to a bar, Rosewood follows her. He joins her for a drink and she
explains that she grew up there, it reminds her of her father. Rosewood tries to get her to come
to church with him, but she isn’t interested. He knows that she has been living at a motel, and
he is worried about her. Villa snaps that he needs to focus on his own personal life, he is almost
40 years old and he still isn’t married and hasn’t settled down with one girl.

Villa receives a phone call from the lab, they got a match back on the fingerprint on the foot
— it belongs to a woman named Chiang Wen. Villa and Rosewood track down Chiang Wen and
show her a picture eof the foot. She explains that she just gave him a pedicure, that’s why her
prints were on the foot. They had back to the precinct and ID the owner of the foot as Marty
Conforth — he co-owns a match-making company for rich people.

They bring Marty’s wife Carrie in for questioning, she says she was at her summer home in
the Keys when he was killed, and she was snorkeling — her housekeeper can verify that. Villa
informs Carries that Marty was engaged to another woman named Beth. Carrie is shocked, she
insists that her marriage with Marty was perfect. Hornstock takes Beth in for interrogation, she
says that she was at her condo the night that Marty was killed. Villa is certain that the wife
Carrie is the killer, but Hornstock thinks that it was his fiancée Beth.

Villa heads to Platinum Mates, the company that Marty owned. Rosewood tags along and they
go to a mixer that the company set up for rich people to meet up. They meet Marty’s business
partner Judy. Judy says that Marty ”loved women,” and he met Beth at a mixer. Judy thinks
that Beth was in love with Marty, and she never would have killed him. She says that Carrie is
the one that they should be looking in to.

After the mixer, Rosewood stops by his mom’s house for a surprise visit. She whines about
him not bringing his new girlfriend. The talk turns to him not settling down, Rosewood reveals to
his mom that he took his name off the heart transplant list. He knew that the odds of his body
rejecting a new heart were high, and he didn’t want to waste a heart on another patient who
wouldn’t reject it. Donna is furious, she tells Rosewood that she ”can’t even look at him right
now.”

Rosewood heads back to the lab and dives in to his work, he runs a test on a rash on the
foot — he tells TMI and Pippy that the rash is from poisonwood, which is a rare plant. The girls
analyze a rug hair on the foot and trace it back to a hotel — they call Villa and give her the
address of the hotel. Rosewood rushes to the police station and is mad that Villa beat him to the
hotel. She says that she talked to the clerk and Marty checked in there the night that she died.

Villa receives a frantic phone call from Marty’s wife Carrie — she was just in a car accident.
While she is in the ambulance she tells Villa and Rosewood that somebody sabotaged her car.
Villa takes a look at Carrie’s car, she is telling the truth, someone cut the power steering line and
caused the accident. Carrie says that she and Marty are the only people who drive the car — but
last weekend he let his partner Judy borrow the car.

Villa and Rosewood head to Platinum Mates to talk to Judy, she confirms that she borrowed
the car. Villa checks with the hotel and they confirm that Judy has checked in there with Marty in
the past. Villa is certain that Judy is Marty’s killer and she sabotaged the car. Rosewood doesn’t
buy it, Judy has been crying for two days. Villa gets a phone call, they found Marty’s body on the
beach. Villa and Rosewood arrive, and there isn’t a body, just a pile of severed arms and legs.
It looks like the killer used an automatic saw. Rosewood rushes the body parts back to the lab.
Pippy corners him, she knows he took his name off the donor list. She lectures her brother about
getting back on the list so he can get a new heart.

Rosewood gets a break in the case, he rushes to Hornstock’s office. He says that according
to his autopsy, Marty was killed a week ago — not a few days ago. Villa rushes in, she pulled
surveillance tapes from the hardware store and they caught a ”crazy bitch” buying trashbags
and the saw that was used to hack up Marty’s body. Rosewood and Villa’s evidence all points to
Marty’s fiancé Beth. They rush to Beth’s house, and she is trying to leave town — and Carrie is
in the car with her. Marty was leaving both of them, so that he could be with Judy. Beth tries
to make a run for it and drives off, but Beth shoots the car’s radiator and ruins their getaway.
Police are able to pick them up and arrest both of them about a mile down the road.
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After work, Rosewood heads to his mom’s house for movie night as promised — and his
girlfriend is a no-show, he says she cancelled because of work. He sits down to have Sunday
dinner with his mom, Pippy, and TMI.
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Have-Nots & Hematomas

Season 1
Episode Number: 3
Season Episode: 3

Originally aired: Wednesday October 7, 2015
Writer: Andy Berman
Director: Milan Cheylov
Show Stars: Morris Chestnut (Dr. Beaumont Rosewood Jr.), Jaina Lee Ortiz (De-

tective Annalise Villa), Gabrielle Dennis (Pippy Rosewood), Lorraine
Toussaint (Donna Rosewood), Anna Konkle (Milly Izikoff/Kathy Fern
Clyde)

Guest Stars: Domenick Lombardozzi (Captain Ira Hornstock), Nicole Ari Parker
(Kat), Chance Harlem Jr. (Dante Harrell), Mackenzie Astin (Dr. Max
Cahn), Kamal Angelo Bolden (Joo Joo), Adam Lazarre-White (Delroy
Ellis), Chris Bosh (Chris Bosh), Rasheeda (Scrumptious), Harrison
White (Lot Manager), Shaan Sharma (Diego), Keisuke Hoashi (Dr. Wei)

Production Code: 1AYJ03
Summary: A string of mysterious deaths leads to murder accusations against

a bright but troubled young man, though Rosewood is the only one
who believes in his innocence. Elsewhere, Rosewood deals with a new
adversary, escalating health problems and a budding romance, while
Villa’s poor social skills get in the way of solving a case.

The episode kicks off with Dr. Rosewood
on the beach for his morning workout,
enjoying the sunrise. Meanwhile, in a
mansion — a man falls over the balcony
on to his livingroom floor and appears to
be dead. A man races out of the house af-
ter he checks on the body on the floor and
hops in his care and leaves. Rosewood is
at brunch with his girlfriend — her phone
goes off and she says she has to leave,
one of her patients has an emergency.

Hornstock and Villa are waiting at the
airport for a shuttle driver to return — it’s

the guy that just left the dead man’s house. When he pulls up, they arrest him and take him
in to custody for murdering Albert Page. Meanwhile, Rosewood stops by the morgue and gives
Max tickets to the opera and checks out the dead body. He mentions to Max that it looks like the
victim might have been dead before he dropped 18 feet.

Hornstock has the killer in the interrogation room — he insists that he was innocent and
he was ”trying to help that dude.” Hornstock is certain that he is guilty, he has an eye twitch
and dry mouth — so Rosewood says that he is scared to death and innocent. Rosewood takes
HOrnstock aside and says that he wants to work the case, he even agrees to do it for free.

Rosewood stop by his mom’s office to look at her old yearbooks, apparently the suspect Dante
was one of her students when he was in foster care — before he dropped out of school. Afterwards,
he heads to the crime scene where Villa is working. They come to the conclusion that the victim
was already dead before he hit the floor because there is no blood spatter.

Villa heads to therapy, with Rosewood’s girlfriend. They talk about her co-workers, and Villa
tells her about how frustrated she gets when she has to work with Rosewood. But she doesn’t
say his name. Villa points out that she is wearing a wedding ring, and she must be cheating
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on her husband. Rosewood’s girlfriend reveals that her and her husband are separated, because
she can’t get pregnant and have kids.

At the lab, Pippy and TMI are working on Albert Page’s body. His sister Pippy teases him about
his girlfriend, apparently she and TMI have been gambling on his sex life. Rosewood tells them
to get to work. Pippy realizes that Rosewood has been running tests on his own blood again —
and his bones are decalcifying. Rosewood looks at Albert’s body and realizes that it is covered in
red blotches, he runs out of the lab.

Rosewood visits Dante in his prison cell, he says that he knows that he was just performing
CPR on Albert and he was telling the truth. Dante says that he just wanted to ”see what it was
like to live like Albert for one night.” Apparently he was sleeping in his house while he was away.
Rosewood finds a picture in Dante’s cell — he is an artist, and he drew a picture of the beach
looking out from Albert’s house. Dante snaps at Rosewood that just because they are black
doesn’t mean that they are the same person.

Back at the lab, Pippy and TMI have a breakthrough, they realize that Albert was poisoned —
with antifreeze. It will make you seem drunk, but you are actually slowly dying from the poison.
Rosewood remembers that Dante was acting like he was on drugs in his prison cell. He runs
and gets Hornstock and they race to Dante’s cell to check on him — but he is unconscious.
Apparently, he was poisoned with the antifreeze too. They get Dante to the hospital in time and
are able to save him.

After Dante is patched up, Rosewood takes him to Albert’s house. He shows him what he
drank out of the refridgerator. While they are checking out the house, Villa finds footprints in the
backyard. Whoever the print belongs to is the guy that broke in to the sliding glass door. While
Villa and Rosewood are outback bickering — someone fires shots at them and then runs off.

They had back to the precinct and call their informant Joo Joo — they think he might be able
to help them with Albert’s car — they noticed that it is full of fake Lambrighini parts. Joo Joo
looks at the fake car parts, Joo Joo admits that he has a nephew named Delroy Ellis who sells
counterfeit car parts. Villa gets a warrant for Ellis. Meanwhile, Rosewood doesn’t want to wait for
the judge to sign the warrant — so he pays Ellis a visit at his car lot. He convinces Ellis to take
one of the cars for a spin and he gets his shoe print off from the gas pedal. While Rosewood and
Ellis are in the car, Rosewood reveals to Ellis that he knows that he killed Albert Page.

Villa arrives at the car lot, Ellis and Rosewood are nowhere to be saw. Athlete Chris Bosh
rolls up to the dealership with his Ferrari, Villa takes his car and starts racing down the highway
to catch up to Rosewood and Ellis. Villa catches up to them and cuts them off — she arrests
Ellis for Albert’s murder. Afterwards, Villa invites Rosewood out for a slice of pie, it gets super
awkward, and he turns her down and says that he has to go to a family dinner — he takes Dante
along to meet his mother.
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Vandals and Vitamins

Season 1
Episode Number: 4
Season Episode: 4

Originally aired: Wednesday October 14, 2015
Writer: Eli Attie, John Sotos
Director: Eriq La Salle
Show Stars: Morris Chestnut (Dr. Beaumont Rosewood Jr.), Jaina Lee Ortiz (De-

tective Annalise Villa), Gabrielle Dennis (Pippy Rosewood), Lorraine
Toussaint (Donna Rosewood), Anna Konkle (Milly Izikoff/Kathy Fern
Clyde)

Guest Stars: Exie Booker (Bouncer), Hannah Cromer (Bikin Model), Kim H. Howard
(Thalia Stavros), Manuel Eduardo Ramirez (Officer Scalisi), Deborah
Rayne (Eva Freydont), Rayna Tharani (Felicia)

Production Code: 1AYJ04
Summary: When Rosewood and Villa suspect a brilliant doctor has killed two

of his patients, they must find a way to make their case with lim-
ited evidence. Meanwhile, Villa spars with Captain Hornstock when he
discourages her from pursuing an uncertain case. Also, Rosewood re-
ceives an anonymous letter revealing something that could change his
life forever.

Stephen Stavros was the son of a promi-
nent Miami family. Yet he was spotted be-
ing belligerent coming out of a club on the
night he died. So Miami PD doesn’t want
to touch this case. They don’t want to be
the ones to tell the late Stavros’s father,
a very important man and one they can’t
afford to upset, that his son died from an
overdose.

Thus the captain decided to hand the
autopsy over to Rosewood and he even
assigned Villa to oversee the case. Villa
is a talented detective but no one really
likes. Nor do they want to necessarily get
assigned as the same case as her. So the

captain figured Rosewood would be great for her. He could be a partner and not actually a partner
all at the same time.

And Rosewood and his associates found something odd in Stavros’s autopsy. They found
out it wasn’t a drug overdose that killed the man. Rather it was sulfur in combination with an
acupuncture treatment. Though no cardiologist would have ever taken such a risk.

But Stavros had been telling people prior to his death that he was no longer Dr. Foster’s
patient. Which Foster denied during his initial interview with Villa and Rosewood. So Villa looked
into their relationship and she found out that her victim had been looking at lawyers in a possibly
malpractice suit.

So she thought Foster was her guy and Rosewood appeared to have that same idea. He hadn’t
liked the way Foster described his patient almost as if he hated the younger man who did used
to do drugs. Stavros was in fact big on the party city however Foster was in charge of fixing him
up afterwards. And Rosewood felt their oaths as doctors should have been enough for Foster to
treat Stavros with respect even in death.
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Only neither Rosewood nor Villa were given the chance to look into Foster properly. Stavros’s
father pull the plug on their investigation when he asked the captain to stop harassing the family
doctor and then made it known that he wanted to bury his son as soon as possible. So the
Stavros family didn’t want anyone digging deeper into what happened to their son who they felt
was an addict that would have died anyway. And the father wasn’t afraid to publicly shame the
captain if their little talk wasn’t enough.

So Villa was caged in and more she tried to fight it — the closer she got to losing her job.
Not even her captain would defend her and for a second it looked Foster was going to get away
with everything he did. Which at the time could have meant the murder of Stavros and another
patient as well.

Stavros turned out not to be the only one that died right before they filed a lawsuit for mal-
practice.

And in amidst of the investigation, Rosewood was having a personal crisis. An ex-girlfriend
had written him to say that she had his kid and that the same kid was one vandalizing all of his
billboards. However, after panicking for a few day, it turns out the ex just wanted him to think
about kids because earlier he said he wasn’t ready. And if he suddenly had kids on the brain
now then she was going to worm her way back into his life.

In other words the woman was crazy. Though for a short amount of time she did give Rose-
wood’s mother the hope of a grandchild. The older woman had retired and she didn’t how to
spend the rest of her says. Rosewood hired her part-time to come work at the lab and ultimately
he figure out a way to catch Foster in the act.

Foster was a good doctor but so was Rosewood. Thus Rosewood went to him to check out his
heart and he merely pretended to take the medication that Foster offered. And then when he was
pretending to be ill, he watched as Foster intentionally drugged him with something that would
have killed him and made it look like a heart attack.

But what Foster didn’t know was that Villa and officers were waiting right outside the door
and heard everything he said. That they could then use to explain Stavros’s death as well as
getting a warrant to exhume the body of his other victim. So Foster sunk himself and Rosewood
had nearly killed himself in order to get the other man to that point.

Yet he said it was all worth it to remove Foster from his position of power.
And as for Villa, she could have taken all the credit with the Stavros family but she didn’t.

Instead she told them that it was her captain that was at the heart of their investigation even
though the captain would have been the first to throw her under the bus.

So Villa took the high road and it looks like she’s getting better at making friends. She and
Rosewood have developed their own circle of trust and she congratulated him on giving his new
girlfriend room in his closet.
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Necrosis and New Beginnings

Season 1
Episode Number: 5
Season Episode: 5

Originally aired: Wednesday October 21, 2015
Writer: Nkechi Carroll
Director: Eric Laneuville
Show Stars: Morris Chestnut (Dr. Beaumont Rosewood Jr.), Jaina Lee Ortiz (De-

tective Annalise Villa), Gabrielle Dennis (Pippy Rosewood), Lorraine
Toussaint (Donna Rosewood), Anna Konkle (Milly Izikoff/Kathy Fern
Clyde)

Guest Stars: Domenick Lombardozzi (Captain Ira Hornstock), Nicole Ari Parker
(Kat), Derek Phillips (Trevor McCown), Hope Olaide Wilson (Tiana
Denard), Aline Elasmar (Guest Star), Khalilah Joi (Regine Denard),
Camille Collard (Isabella), Alexis DeLaRosa (Sammy Daponde), Nikea
Gamby-Turner (Ilene Desouza), Zee James (Stunt Gangster), Asante
Jones (Detective Vernon)

Production Code: 1AYJ05
Summary: Rosewood and Villa try to make sure a murdered ex-con who’s linked

to a Little Haiti gang has not died in vain. Meanwhile, Villa is troubled
by her dreams; and Rosewood’s relationship with Kat takes a surpris-
ing turn.

Things have begun to change in Villa
and Rosewood’s relationship. Before they
were just partners, but now it looks
like they’re becoming friends. And sur-
prisingly that’s a problem on tonight’s
episode of ”Rosewood”.

Villa you see has started having cer-
tain dreams about Rosewood and so usu-
ally she waked up disgusted with herself.
And tends to be disgusted with Rosewood
when she sees the man in person after
these dreams. Though that’s a problem
she’s simply going to have to get over. Es-
pecially as there aren’t a lot of people will-
ing to partner up with her.

Remember, no one in Villa’s squad actually likes her. So that only leaves Rosewood and latest
victim really did need his help. A former convict who until recently was the youngest woman
in Florida to ever be given a life-sentence had had that same sentence commuted. However she
was barely free and walking when she was murdered. So a friend of hers and her former lawyer,
Trevor McCown, has been creating something of a storm at police headquarters demanding that
her case be given the level of respect as any other homicide.

It seems that prior to his intervention, Lavetta’s case was being treated as an NHI. No Humans
Involved. So once he got Villa to take the case, he then turned to Rosewood to perform the
autopsy. He said he didn’t trust the Medical Examiner to get to Lavetta’s case in a timely fashion.

Yet Villa also had a few questions of her own about McCown. Lavetta had gone to prison
because a botched robbery as part of gang initiation had killed McCown’s father. So Villa didn’t
understand why McCown would grow up and come to defend his father’s murderer? That just
didn’t make sense to her and his reasoning that Lavetta had rehabilitated didn’t seem plausible.
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Villa didn’t think McCown could honestly forgive and she wasn’t buying the story that Lavetta
had changed her life around. So that’s how viewed the case. She went in being pessimistic and
she wanted to find evidence that Lavetta had rejoined her old gang. Therefore she was thrilled to
find gang paraphernalia at Lavetta’s place.

But Lavetta hadn’t had those things in her home for herself. There were things she had taken
off of younger girls in the neighborhood. Girls she helped because she stopped them from getting
recruited into gang themsleves.

The sorry tory came out after Villa talked and then beat up a woman named Double-Tap.
Double-Tap was the leader of Lavetta’s old gang and she admitted to wanting Lavetta back.
However Lavetta turned her down and Double-Tap respected her wishes.

Yet this other gang in the neighborhood didn’t live by a code. So they grew upset and began
threatening Lavetta when she stopped several girls from getting recruited. And the last straw for
them was Tiana Denard. Tiana was about to be initiated into this new gang that just happened
to be run by her sister.

Thus it was the sister that killed Lavetta though for a while Villa had her doubts about
McCown. McCown had been in love with Lavetta and she didn’t return his feelings. So for a
second Villa thought unwanted feelings was what caused him to snap.

But funnily enough it was Villa that had snapped once she found out Rosewood had been
dating her therapist.

Nevermind that Kat had tried to break up with Rosewood after Villa let on who she was
dreaming about. Or that Rosewood later got the picture and accepted their break-up. What
mattered to Villa was that she walked in on them kissing and immediately began to think they
had been laughing at her this whole time.

So she told Rosewood to go to hell, she fired her therapist, and then she ran out. And after
she did that, Kat told Rosewood he should go after her because she thinks Rosewood might have
feelings for Villa as well.
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Policies and Ponies

Season 1
Episode Number: 6
Season Episode: 6

Originally aired: Wednesday November 4, 2015
Writer: Evan Bleiweiss
Director: Michael Zinberg
Show Stars: Morris Chestnut (Dr. Beaumont Rosewood Jr.), Jaina Lee Ortiz (Detec-

tive Annalise Villa), Gabrielle Dennis (Pippy Rosewood), Anna Konkle
(Kathy Fern Clyde), Domenick Lombardozzi (Captain Ira Hornstock),
Lorraine Toussaint (Donna Rosewood)

Guest Stars: Michael Irby (Internal Affairs Agent Foydo), Vondie Curtis-Hall (Beau-
mont Rosewood Sr.), Con Schell (Peter), Stacy Hall (Security Oficer),
Stella Farentino (Janice), Ryan W. Garcia (IAD Agent Malcute)

Production Code: 1AYJ06
Summary: Capt. Hornstock is a murder suspect when his one of his three ex-

wives is killed, so he turns to Rosewood and Villa to help him clear
his name. Meanwhile, Villa wants nothing to do with Rosie after her
discovery of the relationship between him and her therapist.

The body of Captain Hornstock’s third ex-
wife Janice was found one morning. So
it was only natural that Hornstock came
under suspicion.

Yet Villa had believed her captain
when he said he didn’t do it nor that he
had anything to hide right up until an
Agent Foito from Internal Affairs arrived
on the scene. The agent had asked the
captain several questions about the night
before including if he had any disagree-
ments with Janice and Hornstock was
able to answer every one of those ques-

tions in a way that made him look like he was at ease. And so Villa felt put off as she was
watching the interrogation. She knew for a fact that Hornstock hated small talk and that he had
been stressed before Foitio showed up.

So that in turn made her question why her Captain had readily prepared his answers before
Internal Affairs could send someone. And unfortunately she was only left with one answer to
explain what she had seen. Hornstock must be hiding something.

Although, neither Rosewood nor Villa actually believed that Hornstock would do anything that
would have harmed Janice. They both knew him on a personal level outside of work and he had
never came across as that kind of man. Plus he had purposely brought in Rosewood on the case
because he felt Rosie was the best man to handle the autopsy. So that just didn’t sound like
someone that was guilty.

Only Hornstock did lie to Internal Affairs and Villa and Rosewood had figured out what he
was hiding. Apparently Hornstock had seen his wife on the day she died. She had to gone to the
track to get some money out of him and the two wounded up having a fight. So Hornstock knew
how that would look and that’s why he tried to lie.

But Internal Affairs had a little bit more on him than mere video from the horse track. They
had run ballistics on his gun and it came back as their murder weapon. So they arrested Horn-
stock truly believing that he would be stupid to hand over the murder weapon and they were
willing to stop their investigation right there.
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And thankfully not everyone shared their stance. Rosewood continued to study the case and
in order to gain access to the body that had been taken to the Medical Examiner’s officer — he
knew he had to make peace with Villa. Villa was still holding a grudge because she found out
he had been dating her psychiatrist but Rosewood was someone that refused to be ignored. So
eventually he wore her down and snuck him in to see the body.

So Rosewood found out the victim had been shot by a distinctive bullet. And it was that bullet
that finally proved someone had been setting Hornstock up.

See, Hornstock was many things but Internal Affairs were seriously doubting his intelligence
when there was no way he could have risen to his position without some smarts. So Rosewood
and Villa presented them with evidence. They showed the bullet had been shot at the very same
spot that Hornstock likes to visit for private shooting. And then they pointed out to internal
affairs that Hornstock wouldn’t have shot his ex-wife at his own sanctuary.

It just didn’t make sense unless someone was intentionally making Hornstock appear guilty.
Therefore Internal Affairs released Hornstock from custody and the captain was able to give
Rosewood a walk through at Janice’s house. Janice it seems had never gotten over Hornstock so
she still had photos of him everywhere as well as a scrapbook of all his arrests.

But for some reason she highlighted the people he arrested in that scrapbook of hers. So
Rosewood, Villa, and Hornstock all went to check the man out and after he was done shooting
at them — their perp admitted that he did know Janice. Janice had owed him money and when
she couldn’t’ come up with it then she tried to hire the other man to offing Hornstock for the
insurance policy still out on him.

So that money Janice had been asking Hornstock for earlier was actually for his own hit. And
when she didn’t get it, the other man decided to cut his losses and simply kill Janice to stop her
from ever ratting him out.

And, not that surprisingly, what Janice did made Hornstock realize how much his ex-wife
must have hated him. Though that revelation didn’t affect him as much as Rosewood hoped
because ultimately Hornstock didn’t want to change. Or start an open line of communication
with any of his wives.

He likes not listening to them and that’s why he’s been married four times.
Yet what’s Rosewood’s parents’s excuse. His father finally came back from his book tour and

it turns out the older Rosewoods are getting a divorce.
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Quadriplegia and Quality Time

Season 1
Episode Number: 7
Season Episode: 7

Originally aired: Wednesday November 11, 2015
Writer: Marqui Jackson, Lisa Morales
Director: Terrence O’Hara
Show Stars: Morris Chestnut (Dr. Beaumont Rosewood Jr.), Jaina Lee Ortiz (Detec-

tive Annalise Villa), Gabrielle Dennis (Pippy Rosewood), Anna Konkle
(Kathy Fern Clyde), Domenick Lombardozzi (Captain Ira Hornstock),
Lorraine Toussaint (Donna Rosewood)

Guest Stars: Mackenzie Astin (Dr. Max Cahn), Michelle Bonilla (District At-
torney Sandra Drake), Adam Kulbersh (Defense Attorney Adam
Burke), Vondie Curtis-Hall (Beaumont Rosewood Sr.), Nikea Gamby-
Turner (Ilene Desouza), Christopher Carroll (Judge Walters), Kather-
ine Kendall (Debra Monroe), Jeffrey Doornbos (Joel Monroe), Chris
O’Brien (Lester Goree), Jacob McCafferty (Jeff), Jordan Pratt-Thatcher
(Anton Monroe), Scott Broderick (Bailiff), Max Shippee (Coach Walker)

Production Code: 1AYJ07
Summary: Beaumont faces his dad in court when the two are expert witnesses for

the prosecution and defense, respectively. Later, a surprise announce-
ment by Donna and Beaumont Sr. has unforeseen consequences.

The relationship between Rosewood and
his father could be described, at best,
complicated. Apparently junior had gone
into his profession because of his admira-
tion for his father’s work as a Medical Ex-
aminer but unfortunately the two came
to disagree on the best way to handle a
body in their care. So at the time they did
what was best and dissolved their work-
ing partnership.

However that doesn’t mean that their
work hasn’t overlapped over the years. It
seems they had both been brought in to

review Anton Monroe’s case. Anton was a pro-surfer with his life ahead of him when one drunken
night changed everything. He was suddenly diagnosed with surfer’s myelopathy after he had
woken up with no idea of what happened the night before and so there’s a question surrounding
the night Anton had no memory of.

The victim later claimed that he was started to remember what happened and he believed he
had gotten into a nasty argument with his swimming coach who he was about to replace. But
sadly Anton later died from his injuries and the Senior Beaumont refused to take on the case. So
Senior’s claim at the time was that he had found no wrong doing involved.

Yet Rosewood was approached not long after his father was and he claimed to have seen
something his father missed. He said the victim had been injected with a syringe on the night no
one could recall and that’s what caused him to be diagnosed with surfer’s myelopathy. It seems
Rosewood believes that someone had attempted to give Anton a pulmonary embolism that should
have killed him and instead made the victim a quadriplegic.

So at the murder trial for Anton Monroe, both Rosewood and his father were the dueling
expert witnesses for the prosecution and the defense.
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Rosewood stood by his analysis and was even prepared to testify to the fact that Anton had
been murdered meanwhile his father was there for the defense ready to knock down whatever
argument Rosewood could come up with. Therefore the men were taking their work into their
personal lives and disrupting courting by bringing their personal issues in front of a judge. But
all of that was pretty harmless until Rosewood’s mother received a subpoena to testify against
her husband.

Pippy didn’t fare any better because she too received a summons to testify against her brother.
Though the defense would have always have used the fact Rosewood treats himself as evidence
he was misusing drugs. Donna Rosewood on the other hand had to answer some questions about
the night her husband was caught drinking and driving. And it turns out Senior and his wife
were holding something back.

It seems they had previously gotten a friend of Senior’s to test their DNA because at one point
they were still looking for answers as to how their son was born the way he was. And the results
did come back but it wasn’t good. Apparently their friend ended up finding out about Senior’s
unknown genetic defect and so when Senior learned about — he began to drink to excess and
was soon caught by the police for being O.1 over the limit.

So Rosewood had heard about that, he felt hurt. He would have liked it if his father had come
to tell the news before a trial forced him to and unfortunately that drudged up a lot of old issues
from the past. Like how Rosewood had always wanted to have a father but he felt he constantly
stuck with a doctor.

Senior was his doctor after all and a lot of the time the son felt like his treatment got in the
way of just having a normal relationship with his dad. So that’s why he went on to fire his dad
as his doctor. It looks like he had been hoping things would change after that.

But just as Rosewood coming to a breaking point, Villa entered the picture and stepped up as
a friend. She had decided to help Rosewood prove that Anton was murdered and together they
talked Anton’s parents into allowing another autopsy. Only no one had anticipated that the judge
on the case would make both Rosewood and Senior work on the autopsy together.

By then, everyone knew they couldn’t play so well together yet the judge found a reason to
ignore that and another autopsy was carried out.

And in the end, both men agreed that Anton was murdered but they didn’t think it was his
coach seeking revenge. Remember the pulmonary embolism. Well it turns out that neither of the
doctors had actually checked the embolism itself. So when they did that’s when it became clear
that someone had injected Anton with gel around the time of his death and that it was his status
as quadriplegic that brought about his death.

So the doctors passed on their information to Villa and she brought in Jeff. Jeff had once
been Anton’s teammate and it looks like had attacked Anton on the night he couldn’t recall. But
then Anton began remembering certain events so that had freaked Jeff out enough to inject the
other man with a gel like substance that he knew would kill his former rival.

Therefore both of the Rosewood had been right in their own way. Our Rosewood knew Anton
had been murdered but his father was right when he said Anton’s coach was innocent.

And though they will still butt heads in the future, the case did bring Senior and his son
closer together.
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Bloodhunt and Beats

Season 1
Episode Number: 8
Season Episode: 8

Originally aired: Wednesday November 18, 2015
Writer: Andy Berman, Jameal Turner
Director: James Roday
Show Stars: Morris Chestnut (Dr. Beaumont Rosewood Jr.), Jaina Lee Ortiz (Detec-

tive Annalise Villa), Gabrielle Dennis (Pippy Rosewood), Anna Konkle
(Kathy Fern Clyde), Domenick Lombardozzi (Captain Ira Hornstock),
Lorraine Toussaint (Donna Rosewood)

Guest Stars: Cole Bernstein (Beatrice Guzman), Lauren Bowles (Loretta Franks),
Reynaldo Gallegos (Marlan Guzman), Evan Allen-Gessesse (Joe),
Sarah Domin (Employee), Kurt Fuller (Floyd Butters), Margaret New-
born (Hospital Visitor), Nicole Ari Parker (Kat), Lisa Vidal (Villa’s Mom)

Production Code: 1AYJ08
Summary: The search for a murderer in the Everglades teams Rosewood and Villa

up with a bounty hunter who happens to be Hornstock’s former part-
ner. Meanwhile, Pippy gets a big chance to launch her music career;
and Villa tries to repair her relationship with her mom.

Captain Hornstock’s old partner Floyd
Butters was in town and he needed help
with closing a case. Apparently Butters
left the job in order to go work for him-
self as a bounty hunter and he was re-
cently given Marlan Guzman’s case. Guz-
man being a notorious thief that no one
has ever managed to catch.

Yet Butters didn’t show up on Horn-
stock’s door because of the price on Guz-
man’s head. He claimed to be hunting
Guzman for making it personal when
he killed one of Butter’s fellow bounty

hunter. A man named Tex Bridgewater.
Now Butters and Bridgewater were in competition with each other but Butters swore that

there was a code amongst them that made him desire justice for Bridgewater. So on tonight’s
episode of ”Rosewood” Hornstock assigned Villa and Rosewood to the Bridgewater’s case. He said
it was their job to help Butters in what capacity his old friend might need.

And Villa blatantly decided to ignore her captain’s order. She was still going to work the
homicide but she didn’t want to work with or being answerable to Butters. Who she felt was a
back in the day kind of detective.

Therefore Villa had a problem with checking her attitude and her situation with a termite
infestation back at her place might have put her especially on edge. As many of us know, houses
have to be tented whenever there’s a termite problem and that means the owner or renter has to
find other living accommodations until the house has been cleared. Yet Villa didn’t want to take
Rosewood up on his offer to stay at in his spare room so she moved back (albeit temporarily) with
her mother.

Though Villa doesn’t seem to actually care for her mother who she tends to dismiss as a
woman that had barely parented her. So Villa was just upset with everyone and eventually she
began to have doubts about Butters. Who she later felt was holding back on her in terms of
information.
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Butters had allegedly been hunting Guzman for the past three weeks yet Villa and Rosewood
were seemingly ahead of him when they found out Guzman suffered a rare blood disorder. Rose-
wood you see had found out that Guzman suffers a form of hemophilia after he found a couple of
drops mixed into Bridgewater gator ravaged remains. And that the condition was bound to force
Guzman into staying in town seeing as he just a few drops would be enough to incapacitate their
thief.

So Rosewood, Villa, and Butters checked out the nearest blood bank. However, by then, they
had been too late. Guzman had already tied up a delivery driver and had impersonated him long
enough to get the blood he needed.

Only Guzman didn’t then leave town which was what everyone had expected him to do. In-
stead he stuck around and had even broken into the police department. And that’s part hadn’t
made any sort of sense.

Not even when they asked or in Villa’s case demanded that Butters tell them everything he
knew about Guzman. Primarily because Butters didn’t have much to say. So Villa decided to
investigate the rest of the case using her head and she ultimately came up with why someone like
Guzman would stick around. She and Rosewood realized the two hundred grand that Guzman
stole earlier must have still been in hidden where Bridgewater was found.

But the money had been gone by time Villa double-tracked. So there didn’t seem to be any-
thing else that the detectives could use.

Yet Guzman did something strange. He later turned himself in. He said he heard Rosewood
when he was in the police department and he knew Rosewood was the only one that knew he
was innocent of murder. So that’s why he turned himself in with Rosewood.

Only Rosewood needed Villa to help Guzman so together they investigated who really had shot
Bridgewater that night and it turns out Guzman’s daughter was their culprit. She had shot at
Guzman and Bridgewater that night when she saw them fighting and she had did so in order to
protect her dad. Yet her inference caused Bridgewater to accidentally shoot himself.

Apparently the teenager had figured out for herself that Bridgewater wasn’t like the other
bounty hunters. He didn’t want to catch her dad alive, he wanted to steal the two hundred
thousand then kill Guzman. So when she realized she was right — she fired a couple shots off
and that had ended up grazing her dad.

So the only truly hateful persona it seems had been Bridgewater. Although what his actions
did end up bringing Guzmon and his daughter close together.

And later Villa decided to go easy on her mom. She had been wrong to doubt Butters and it
turns out her mom did try to become a better parent.

20



Rosewood Episode Guide

Fashionistas and Fasciitiss

Season 1
Episode Number: 9
Season Episode: 9

Originally aired: Wednesday November 25, 2015
Writer: Lisa Morales
Director: Milan Cheylov
Show Stars: Morris Chestnut (Dr. Beaumont Rosewood, Jr.), Jaina Lee Ortiz (Detec-

tive Annalise Villa), Gabrielle Dennis (Pippy Rosewood), Anna Konkle
(Tara Milly ’TMI’ Izikoff), Domenick Lombardozzi (Captain Ira Horn-
stock), Lorraine Toussaint (Donna Rosewood)

Guest Stars: Emayatzy Corinealdi (Gigi Gaston), Matthew Risch (Ian Hunter), Matt
Cedeño (Chuy Mendez), Rodney To (Neil), Taye Diggs (Dr. Mike Boyce),
Melinda Y. Cohen (Angela York), Rico Simonini (Dr. Houser), Sam Gros
(Nurse #1), Barrett Kiick (Nurse #2), Afsheen Olyaie (Upscale Restau-
rant Guest)

Production Code: 1AYJ09
Summary: Miami Fashion Week isn’t all glitz and glamor when a plot to murder a

top designer is uncovered, which leads Rosewood to reflect on his past
and Villa to start thinking about her romantic prospects when he asks
for help from his best friend and colleague, Dr. Mike Boyce. Meanwhile,
Donna tries online dating; and Pippy is stunned by a secret that TMI
has been keeping from her.

Given his situation with women from his
past, Rosewood felt it would be in his best
interest to simply take Villa of all people
to the latest runway show.

That way she can act as his friend
as well as be a potential buffer if Rose-
wood were to need to one. However it
wasn’t long after the show wrapped up
that Rosewood ended up ditching his very
good friend in order to accept a personal
invitation from the designer to meet back-
stage. The same designer that he had ap-
parently first met years ago when they

had been a teenagers in high school and who was now going by another name. To match the
lifestyle.

But as it turns out Gigi Gaston hadn’t asked Rosewood backstage to reminisce over what
could have been or even to flirt. She asked him to meet her because she had really needed help.
Someone has been threatening her lately and she feels like the person might have upgraded to
attempted murder.

Gigi sadly had an unfortunate rash on her back that her general doctor couldn’t explain. So
Gigi went to Rosewood in order have him look into the rash but also keep an investigation on the
down low.

Apparently Gigi’s company was about to make a multi-million dollar deal and any word or
mere hint of a scandal would have detonated it. Thus Rosewood decided to follow Gigi’s lead on
this one and have Villa look into anyone who might have a problem with Gigi or her company but
admittedly on the side. And to further keep things under wraps, Rosewood also went to a doctor
friend of his Mike who could treat Gigi for her rash.
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Mike is a talented doctor that specializes in infectious diseases and so he was able to help
Gigi. But Rosewood might have wished for his friend to ease up on flirting with Villa.

In fact Villa and Mike hit it off right away and they seemed to have exchanged numbers
without Rosewood knowing about until afterwards. So sure there was some jealousy though no
one used that specific term. And later Rosewood kept finding some reason or another to butt
heads with Mike.

Mike on the other hand didn’t let Rosewood’s constant interruptions or gruff attitude come in
the way of flirting with Villa. Therefore Captain Hornstock took it upon himself to do the honors
and warn Mike about playing with someone like Villa’s feelings. He said Villa deserved something
more than being another notch post.

Though the case itself took an unexpected turn. Mike did find the disease that Gigi had been
infected with and it did look like someone had purposely caused it with malicious intent but
there were only two suspects that Villa and Rosewood could come up with. Gigi’s partners Chuy
and Angela.

And Angela was later found dead. So that really only left Chuy as their attacker yet the other
man had been on a drug fueled binge for the couple of days and says even if he wanted to — he
never would have had the strength to do so.

Therefore Chuy came up with another viable suspect. He told them about competing designer
Ian Hunter. Ian it seems has had some nasty run-ins with Gigi and the heart of their problems
had always been the fact Gigi was the more talented one. And so after they spoke with Chuy,
detectives made a move on Ian.

They found him at his fashion event and it had been their plan to bring him as smoothly as
possible. However Ian had other ideas. He grabbed one of his own models and was trying to use
the woman as a human shield against the cops.

But a gunshot to the knee was what brought him down and in the aftermath Ian had been all
too willing to admitting to he used a certain chemical in his latest perfume line. And that chemical
had also been known to cause a flesh eating disease. So the police thought Ian had been their
guy when instead Ian’s records showed Angela had stopped by his perfume warehouse.

It looks like Angela found out her friends and partners were going to cut her own of the
business right before they made it big so it had been her plan all along to kill Gigi as a way of
destroying their lives. And the deal. Yet Angela had probably scratched herself and so that’s how
she got infected which was later her cause of death.

So the Miami PD didn’t have to worry about a killer when technically their killed was the only
one that died.

But with the investigation being wrapped up, Villa ultimately chose to take a chance on Mike
and his accept his date on the beach. Now whether that pans out to anything will be interesting
to watch.

And in the meantime Rosewood should be worrying about the fact his mother joined Tinder!
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Aortic Atresia and Art Installations

Season 1
Episode Number: 10
Season Episode: 10

Originally aired: Wednesday December 2, 2015
Writer: Todd Harthan, Evan Bleiweiss
Director: Millicent Shelton
Show Stars: Morris Chestnut (Dr. Beaumont Rosewood, Jr.), Jaina Lee Ortiz (Detec-

tive Annalise Villa), Gabrielle Dennis (Pippy Rosewood), Anna Konkle
(Tara Milly ’TMI’ Izikoff), Domenick Lombardozzi (Captain Ira Horn-
stock), Lorraine Toussaint (Donna Rosewood)

Guest Stars: Nicole Ari Parker (Kat), Lisa Vidal (Daisie Villa), Rodney To (Neil), Sam
Witwer (Heath Casablanca), Sprague Grayden (Dina Katz), Taye Diggs
(Dr. Mike Boyce), Kavita Patel (Elaine Haldeman), Tom Beyer (Dev Fa-
gen), Matthew Borlenghi (Gino Smith), Scott Mosenson (Roger Jones),
Kristelle Monterrosa (Faerie), Felisha Cooper (Skylar), Sam Gros (Med-
ical Technical Advisor)

Production Code: 1AYJ10
Summary: The hunt for a serial killer in Miami’s art scene draws the attention of

an FBI agent who happens to be TMI’s ex-fiancÃ c©, but his involvement
could be the end of her relationship with Pippy as well as ruin Horn-
stock’s chances to be police chief. Meanwhile, Donna worries about
her son when he’s the target of a lawsuit that has the potential to
destroy Magic City Lab.

Villa was in a better and frankly hap-
pier place in her life thanks in large part
to her new relationship Mike. And so on
tonight’s episode of ”Rosewood” she felt it
was finally time to go back to therapy.

People tend to think therapy should
only be for the dark times but often ther-
apy is needed in time of confusion. And
that’s what Villa had on her own hands.
It seems she liked enjoying herself with
Mike and truth be told he made her feel
good about herself. So that should have
been a good thing, right?

Well, it both was and wasn’t. Villa’s new relationship with someone else made her feel like her
she should be ready to let go of her husband. And the fact that she wasn’t — was best left up
to Cat. Although Cat didn’t see anything wrong with Villa keeping an old voicemail from her late
husband.

In fact she told the other woman that holding onto the voicemail while she remained confused
could actually help Villa more in the long run. It was better for Villa to let go at the moment she
felt comfortable enough and not because she felt she had to. So Villa took Cat’s advice and chose
not to rush into anything.

However Rosewood felt like Villa was going pretty fast with Mike. In his opinion, the two hadn’t
been together that long and so he didn’t think they should be leaving on Villa’s birthday no less
to go to the Keys together. And that was merely one of the many hints he tried to make.

Only, Villa didn’t let her friend get to her and she was really looking forward to her trip with
Mike when unfortunately she got the case of a lifetime. A new serial killer had sprung up out of
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the blue and the guy had been quickly making a name for himself. First, he drained a victim of
all their blood and then he wrote a very unique fortune cookie using said blood as his ink.

And that was just victim number one. Victim number two had no blood in his system as well
yet somehow someone had removed his heart without leaving an incision behind. So the case was
shaping out to be one of a kind. Which also meant it wasn’t long before the FBI came breathing
down.

Agent Heath Casablanca of the FBI showed up after the second victim had been identified and
it turns out he was Tara’s ex-fiancée. So that sort of made things uncomfortable. Not only was
Heath in charge of dictating to Villa and Hornstock, but when he wasn’t harassing them, he was
busy trying to arrange lunch with Tara. And that was a situation that she did not know how to
handle.

Yet a third victim helped people arrange their priorities. The Killer had hacked into Miami
PD’s mainframe and had sent them a clue. A clue that eventually led them to a museum where
the killer had literally left behind the brain of his third victim. A man the police were never able
to identify on their own.

And were actually lucky to be given a name albeit by the killer. See, Villa and Rosewood
realized their victims had been kidnapped a good seventy-two hours before their deaths. So they
were looking into people reportedly going missing when dispatch sent them a situation of their
own. A man’s medical alert had gone and when they sent an ambulance to retrieve him — a body
couldn’t be found.

So Rosewood and Villa took a couple of men as backup to go check out the scene for them-
selves and there they found Roger. And they assumed he had been a victim because it had been
his medical alert that had gone off. However the warehouse he was found in had been filled of
paraphernalia and even had the killer’s manifesto drawn all over the walls.

Apparently the killer had been targeting people that were crooked. Either con men or men
that were dishonorable discharged from the army. And, you know what, Hornstock didn’t think
the killer would have let anyone see something that explains them so well.

Therefore he had Villa and Rosewood look into Roger. And the guys realized Roger’s description
of the killer had in fact been a body suit that he wore while he was on a killing spree.

So the Miami PD and more importantly Hornstock closed one of their biggest cases to date.
And the timing couldn’t be more perfect. Hornstock had been up for the position as Chief and
it’s a job he’s always dreamed about.

But, just as people were getting comfortable, and Rosewood and Villa were having a ”moment”
— the killer left them a message. He wanted them to know they had the wrong guy and he seemed
to want to rub their noses in it.
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Paralytics and Priorities

Season 1
Episode Number: 11
Season Episode: 11

Originally aired: Wednesday March 2, 2016
Writer: Diana Mendez
Director: Milan Cheylov
Show Stars: Morris Chestnut (Dr. Beaumont Rosewood Jr.), Jaina Lee Ortiz (Detec-

tive Annalise Villa), Gabrielle Dennis (Pippy Rosewood), Anna Konkle
(Tara Milly ’TMI’ Izikoff), Domenick Lombardozzi (Captain Ira Horn-
stock), Lorraine Toussaint (Donna Rosewood)

Guest Stars: Nicole Ari Parker (Kat), Lisa Vidal (Daisie), Christopher B. Duncan
(Marcel Crawford), Sprague Grayden (Dina Katz), Alysia Reiner (Lilian
Izikoff), Shakira Barrera (Ananda ’Andi’ Singh), Shaun Duke (Chief
Ewing), Taye Diggs (Dr. Mike Boyce), Alice Amter (Chitra Singh), Is-
mail Bashey (Rishi Singh), Anthony Bless (Federico), Julia Buis (Sue),
Alexis DeLaRosa (Nico), Mel Fair (Reporter #1), Nikea Gamby-Turner
(Ilene Desouza), Punnavith Koy (Beach Club Goer), Elvira Safiulina
(Reporter), Jamie Soricelli (Beach Club), Andrew Thacher (CSI Tech),
Anita Vogel (Reporter #2), Danny Watters (John Lavin)

Production Code: 1AYJ11
Summary: As things heat up between Villa and Mike, Villa escapes by throwing

herself deeper into the case, which inevitably pushes her closer to
Rosewood. Meanwhile, Donna intervenes when Pippy decides to give
TMI’s absentee mother a piece of her mind. Plus, the Chief position is
Hornstock’s, if he is willing to pay a stiff price.

There was a serial killer on the loose and
apparently he decided to change his MO
from exposing hypocrisy to stalking Rose-
wood.

Originally this serial killer had taken
pleasure in misdirecting Miami PD with
his pieces of ”art” that was made from
his victims and for a while this had left
them at their wits end, but then some-
thing changed. Out of nowhere their perp
had pretended to get sloppy and he fooled
Detective Villa into believing she could
honestly capture him. Which was what

she thought she did when she had arrested this Roger who had claimed to be kidnapped by
the serial killer yet hadn’t mentioned the profile picture he was giving them was that of a mask.

But Roger was soon cleared when another person broke into Rosewood’s office and had left
a message at the lab that was seemingly written in saliva while Roger had still been in lock up.
Only the saliva hadn’t belonged to their serial killer. It had matched a woman named Jennifer
Lee that had been reported missing by her roommate.

So Villa had been forced into admitting she had made a mistake and unfortunately her boss
Captain Hornstock had to take the wrap for it in front of the press. What with the press naturally
wanting someone to blame for the fact a serial killer had still been on the loose and was therefore
able to kidnap a fresh victim without the cops knowing about it, but Rosewood had thought the
blame game was unfair. And so he chose to do the one that Villa told him not.
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He spoke up at the press conference and had told the reports to stop calling what the serial
killer was doing — art. Rosewood would then go on to say that real art had the ability to inspire
and invoke emotion. And so the seriel killer decided to respond by setting out a new piece just a
few feet away from Villa and her mother’s home.

Apparently the body of Jennifer Lee had been arranged to make it appear as if she was a
statue and Villa had admittedly been thrown by what she saw. Yet, once she got over her initial
shock, she had called the body in and had Rosewood come down personally to check out the
body. While she questioned her mother over what the older woman claimed to have saw.

Daisie Villa said she saw a car parked in oddly the night before so Villa had her mother come
down to the station to give a description. Only her mother was more interested in flirting with
the captain than with helping her apprehend a serial killer. So Villa ended up needing Mike for
some R&R afterwards.

And after the two had left the supply closet at the hospital, they had run into Rosewood.
Rosewood had gone to the hospital with Kat’s husband because an altercation between them had
resulted in the husband’s injured hand. Yet Rosewood had been surprised by Villa’s disheveled
appearance.

He didn’t think supply closets were her thing, but she hadn’t been too interested in what he
thought. Her captain had finally pinpointed who had hacked his station a while back and so Villa
had met up with him to arrest a hacker by the name of Killswitch. Only Killswitch turned out to
be a seventeen-year-old girl whose real name was Andi.

And, boy, did Andi had a mouth on her. She said now that everyone knew she had hacked the
police department; million-dollar security companies will be beating down her front door. So she
was only got to hand over the email of the person that hired her as long as she got immunity as
well as having as the recognition she wanted.

But Andi was eventually kidnapped by the serial killer so her life had been in Villa and Rose-
wood’s hands.

It seems the killer had tricked the police into believing they were going to meet Rosewood for
luch when actually they had targeted Andi. And had begged Rosewood to figure it all out in time
to save the teenager. So Rosewood had gone back to the first victim and had tried to figure out
why he had been chosen.

And the answer he finally came to was that the first victim had stolen their killer’s artwork.
Apparently the killer was an artist and the first victim as well as Jennifer had conspired to steal
their artwork and profit from it. Therefore, the reason the killer had gone on a spree and dese-
crated the victims’ bodies into looking like art was because they desperately wanted recognition
for themselves as a true artist.

So the killer had left behind enough clues for Rosewood to find her and, when he did, Ms. Katz
had thanked him right before she attempted to murder him. But Villa had thankfully been there
and she had managed to stop a deranged woman in her tracks. And that had allowed Rosewood
to save Andi from the poison in her system.

However, when all was said and done, the current police chief told Hornstock to fire Villa if
he wanted that promotion he’s been vying for and Hornstock chose to turn him down. He said
he wasn’t going to stab people in the back in order to become the newest Police Chief. And he
called the man that was still technically his boss spineless for demanding him to go against his
principles.

And therefore Hornstock won’t be going anywhere, but somehow both Villa and Rosewood lost
out when their respected loved ones left them.

Rosewood had told Kat to return to her husband if she still loved him which she did. Mean-
while Mike had ultimately decided to take the doctors without borders position because Villa
had been dragging her feet on asking him to stay for her. So, by the end of this episode, both
Rosewood and Villa were surprisingly single.
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Negative Autopsies & New Partners

Season 1
Episode Number: 12
Season Episode: 12

Originally aired: Wednesday March 9, 2016
Writer: Marqui Jackson
Director: Sarah Pia Anderson
Show Stars: Morris Chestnut (Dr. Beaumont Rosewood Jr.), Jaina Lee Ortiz (Detec-

tive Annalise Villa), Gabrielle Dennis (Pippy Rosewood), Anna Konkle
(Tara Milly ’TMI’ Izikoff), Domenick Lombardozzi (Captain Ira Horn-
stock), Lorraine Toussaint (Donna Rosewood)

Guest Stars: Tia Mowry-Hardrict (Cassie), John Gabriel (Detective Martinez),
Mackenzie Astin (Dr. Max Cahn), Jeff Adler (Nolan), Allius Barnes (Os-
car Diaz), Joy Bryant (Dr. Erica Kincaid), Mark Atteberry (Jason Bar-
rett), William Charlton (Rob Schuman), Dean Cudworth (Detective Ro-
day), Samantha Hodges (Kira Barrett), Matt Kaminsky (Business Man
in Café), Paula Lauzon (Tourist), Danielle Rayne (Camille Barrett)

Production Code: 1AYJ12
Summary: Hornstock forces Villa to pick a new partner, and she immediately

clashes with the one assigned to her.

Lately, Villa has been trying to make her-
self more accommodating. It seems that
she had found out her captain had lost
out on the Chief of Police job because he
had been unwilling to fire her last week.
And so on tonight’s episode she finally
agreed to getting a partner.

Only Villla’s agreement ended up be-
ing easier said than done. Somehow the
detective found a way to shoot down one
option after another and it resulted in her
still being without a partner when a new
case happened to fall in her lap. And the

latest case also just happened to be high-profile.
The body of a fifteen-year-old girl had been found in some wooded areas and there had been

no identification whatsoever. However, things only got worse with investigation when the official
medical examiner was actually stumped on the cause of death. Max said he tried everything and
was able to determine the girl hadn’t been dead for long, but he knew none of his usual methods
were going to yield results so he was forced to turn to Rosewood on this one.

And Rosewood did offer to help. His lab was later able to facial reconstruct the victim’s face
and therefore they knew what the badly decomposed body originally looked like. Yet it was Pippy
that had figured out something crucial regarding the victim.

Apparently she had noticed the varicose veins, the malnourishment, and also the obvious
stress on the feet as symptoms often recognized in the homeless. So she knew their Jane Doe
had been homeless and possibly a runaway. And the reason Pippy had saw the signs before her
brother was because she herself had once ran away and had lived two months out on the streets.

Which is something her fiancée hadn’t known about. Though there was a lot Tara didn’t know
like why Pippy even felt the need to run away. Pippy, you see, had come out to her family when
she was a teenager and she had been supported by both her brother as well as her father. Donna
on the other hand hadn’t supported her child.
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In fact, she tried to tell Pippy to be something different all because she wasn’t going to allow
her child to be gay. So, although Donna is a different person now, maybe she shouldn’t’ have
judged Tara’s mother so harshly seeing as she knew where the other woman was coming from.
And only saw the light once her daughter had chosen to live on the streets rather than be in the
same house as her.

But that’s Donna. Pippy had told her mother that she likes to rewrite history and it seems
that’s been a common feature of Donna’s.

Pippy though wanted to help in Villa’s investigation and so two Rosewoods on the case caused
a problem with Villa’s new partner. Villa’s partner Martinez was a stickler for procedure and thus
their partnership lasted all four hours before he told her that he was going to be asked to be
placed with someone else. And while Villa preferred it just being her and Rosie, she truly felt
dumped by the fact Martinez couldn’t last a whole shift with her.

Yet Rosewood found it funny. He too liked what he has with Villa and they didn’t really need
any additional people, but at least Pippy was able to connect them with some of her old contacts
on the street. And that led to Villa finding a friend of the victim who could finally identify her.

The kid that died was Alice. Alice and her friend Kira used to steal from people and the
detective assumed it was to to pay off their drug habit because drugs had been in Alice’s autopsy.
However, there was something more pressing to worry about.

The two girls were apparently never far from each other’s side. So Villa and Rosewood had to
look for Kira before whatever happened to Alice happened to her. And their best bet lied with the
girls’ mutual friend Oscar.

Only Oscar was ill. He had been taken to the hospital by Villa and Rosewood and it turns out
the hazards of being exposed to meth had played havoc on his system. But, despite receiving
medical care because of them, Oscar refused to talk the police because he hadn’t want to snitch
on the group’s hiding spots.

So that’s when Rosewood told Oscar about his sister. The same sister that he had been very
concerned about and who he knew needed help while she was away. And so Oscar eventually
did tell the two where they could find Kira.

And they found her alive at some abandoned house, but she too needed help. It was later
revealed that Kira and her friends had been living in an old rental property that was still owned
by her parents. Though that rental property had been used to cook meth.

Thus they were making themselves sick every time they breathed in the air. Yet, Kira’s parents
hadn’t been the one behind the drugs at the house. It had instead been a trusted friend of theirs
that had used the place knowing it was going to be reclaimed by the bank in the end. And the
same friend had found out Kira was staying there but didn’t say anything and went on to kill
Alice when she had seen him.

And truthfully both Alice and Kira had come from good homes. They had just run away
because they had been lost. Like Pippy had once been.

Only, once the case had wrapped up, Captain Hornstock decided to do Pippy a favor. He found
the friend she had made and who had protected her on the streets. And as it happens, Cassie
also turned her life around.
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Ballistics & BFFs

Season 1
Episode Number: 13
Season Episode: 13

Originally aired: Wednesday March 16, 2016
Writer: D. Harrington Miller
Director: Vahan Moosekian
Show Stars: Morris Chestnut (Dr. Beaumont Rosewood Jr.), Jaina Lee Ortiz (Detec-

tive Annalise Villa), Gabrielle Dennis (Pippy Rosewood), Anna Konkle
(Tara Milly ’TMI’ Izikoff), Domenick Lombardozzi (Captain Ira Horn-
stock), Lorraine Toussaint (Donna Rosewood)

Guest Stars: Scott Porter (Det. Russ Hame), Marco Sanchez (Dr. Gus Willing),
Michael Filipowich (Nova), Kamal Angelo Bolden (Joo Joo), Sherri
Shepherd (Dr. Anita Eubanks), Phil Abrams (Ted Safran), Robin De
Lano (Angry Neighbor), Nikea Gamby-Turner (Ilene Desouza), Frank
Maharajh (Slick Surgeon), Nan McNamara (Angrier Resident), Jessica
Morris (Mandy Willing)

Production Code: 1AYJ13
Summary: Villa gets a new partner, with whom she shares a past, for the investi-

gation of the murder of a dentist who ran a drug ring for yuppies in the
suburbs, but Rosewood suspects this detective has intimate knowl-
edge of the victim’s business. Meanwhile, a new medical examiner is
tapped to handle the case; and Hornstock needs help with public re-
lations.

Dr. Gus Willing was a well-known dentist
in Miami. Apparently the doctors had a
client list that looked more like a Forbes
list than anything else and it seems he
used to give these special clients what-
ever drugs they wanted. And yet, despite
being so amendable, someone had shot
him in front one of his regular clients.

So Captain Hornstock really wanted to
solve this one. Both he and his narcotics
team had completely overlooked the good
doctor and therefore they have no idea
about which of his clients were notori-
ously drug users and which were just
clients. Though Hornstock had techni-

cally been a little bit more concerned with the embarrassment of the whole thing and so he
only wanted his top people to investigate Willing’s murder. And that’s why he gave the case to
Villa rather than to narcotics.

However, Hornstock wasn’t perfect because while giving the case to Villa had been a good
decision he then made the mistake of teaming her up with a new transfer. A Detective Russ
Hame that Villa had unfortunately met years ago. And who she didn’t want to know now.

Only Hornstock pushed the issue and Villa ultimately decided to at least try to work with
Russ, but Rosewood hadn’t exactly felt the same way. Rosewood had also been put on the case
after Max the regular medical examiner had gone through a faze that made him replaced the
victim’s organs with stuffing paper. So Rosewood also had Hornstock breathing down his neck
yet he still found time to question Hornstock’s decision to partner Villa with Russ. Russ being
someone that Rosewood had felt was immature.
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Yet, Hornstock and Villa for that matter had asked Rosewood to just focus on the case. They
needed an autopsy of the bullet that had still been in Willing. And therefore they wanted Rose-
wood to hurry up with the results so that they could get back to work though, for some reason,
Rosewood simply refused to be regulated back to a pathologist.

He said that he could help out in other words and later he constantly tried to insert himself
in the investigation. So Villa had to take him aside after one of these incidents and she told him
that she has a partner. A real partner that was a cop and not merely pretending to be one.

And Rosie was hurt. He didn’t want to admit it, but he had grown slightly jealous of Villa’s
new working relationship with Russ that sometimes felt personal. In fact, Villa and Russ hadn’t
even been partners for a day when Villa managed to take his side over Rosewood’s.

So later Rosewood decided to do something a bit out there. It seems he actively chose to
investigate Russ even if was at the cost of his other case and ongoing case. And he also managed
to drag the interim medical examiner that had taken over once Max had been put on a leave into
his side investigation as well.

Anita who was an old friend of Rosewood had told him about Russ’s former partner and she
had also given him a file on the late detective. Apparently Russ and his partner Garrett had been
involved in a shoot-out that ended with Garrett’s death, but Anita had some reservations. She
said there were some discrepancies in the Garrett’s file and so she hadn’t fought Rosewood over
his decision to take the file back to his own lab.

But Villa had caught him looking at Garrett’s case and she had torn into him. She shouted
at him that he wasn’t a cop and that he should finally stop acting like he was one. Then she
left his place to go see her captain who she asked to step before Rosewood ruined their internal
investigation into Russ’s involvement in his partner’s death.

Thus Hornstock and Villa knew that Russ was dirty however they were waiting to act until
they had all their ducks in a row. Which is why Russ had gotten assigned as Villa’s partner. The
two had working history and the higher powers figured he would be more willing to trust her
than anyone else. Yet, Rosewood was set on separating Villa from Russ and all that led to there
being a problem.

Russ grew to be suspicious of Villa and, when they had went to interview a known drug dealer
that could be pushing in on the dentist’s old territory, he managed to make a deal with ”Nova”
when Villa’s back was turned. Though the only reason her back had been turned was because
Rosewood had showed up again and she had to take him to a side for a chat about boundaries.
So Rosewood cost Villa an opportunity.

And Russ had made arrangements to fake another shoot-out with ”Nova’s” help.
So Villa later walked into a trap of Russ’s making and at first it had seemed like her only

backup had been Rosewood. Rosewood who had continued looking into Russ and who recently
found the proof that Russ had shot himself as well as his partner. And therefore, when he saw
Villa and Russ driving away, he decided to follow.

However, Villa didn’t need his help. She knew that Russ wouldn’t be able to shoot her and
”Nova” turned out to be an undercover DEA agent. Who had been working with Villa and Horn-
stock to take Russ down. Thus the only person that hadn’t known about the Russ operation had
been Rosewood who was left feeling silly, but Villa had apologized afterwards for everything she
had said.

And with their minds again focused on the dentist — they found out his neighbor shot him
for sleeping with his wife.
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Hydrocephalus & Hard Knocks

Season 1
Episode Number: 14
Season Episode: 14

Originally aired: Wednesday March 23, 2016
Writer: Nkechi Okoro Carroll
Director: James Roday
Show Stars: Morris Chestnut (Dr. Beaumont Rosewood Jr.), Jaina Lee Ortiz (Detec-

tive Annalise Villa), Gabrielle Dennis (Pippy Rosewood), Anna Konkle
(Tara Milly ’TMI’ Izikoff), Domenick Lombardozzi (Captain Ira Horn-
stock), Lorraine Toussaint (Donna Rosewood)

Guest Stars: Tia Mowry-Hardrict (Cassie), Alysia Reiner (Lilian Izikoff), Kamal An-
gelo Bolden (Joo Joo), Eric Nenninger (Zachary Wilford III), Lisa Banes
(Esther Wilford), Michael Trotter (Joe Fuller), Jeff Ward (Wyatt Mont-
gomery), Natalie La Rose (Guest Star), Joy Bryant (Dr. Erica Kincaid),
Mirela Burke (Holly Keaton), John Grady (Waiter)

Production Code: 1AYJ14
Summary: Joo Joo is a prime suspect in Rosewood and Villa’s next case, and

they discover a side of their informant they never knew existed, even
though he might go to jail for the rest of his life. Meanwhile, Hornstock
is perplexed by the new chief’s personality; Rosewood is concerned
about Villa’s choice of a place to live; and Pippy and TMI have a hard
time balancing old acquaintances and family.

Rosie managed to drag Villa out of the
house on tonight’s episode ”Rosewood”,
but it seems he forgot to tell her that he
was taking her to a Joo-Joo party to cel-
ebrate their nine month anniversary as
partners.

Although Villa was capable of letting
these small things go and did just that
when she chose to stay on the party and
enjoy her. Probably a little too much!
Villa had been wrecked afterwards and so
Rosewood had been responsible enough
to see that she got home yet he ended up

staying the night at her new place. Albeit on her couch because that’s where they had fallen
asleep after watching TV into the late hours.

And so that’s where he later woke up when Joo-Joo called him in a panic. Apparently Joo-Joo
whose real name was Julius had woken up next to a dead body and he has no idea what led to
them being in the same room much less what happened at the part. So when Rosewood and Villa
(the latter not having been invited) showed up, they quickly took charge and Rosewood personally
checked Joo-Joo for injuries.

Only the situation didn’t look good and Joo-Joo knew that long before the detective in the room
called in backup. For example, Joo-Joo had a bump on his head that could have meant someone
had knocked him out which would explain why he doesn’t recall his own party or, as Villa pointed
out, it could have occurred when the victim tried to defend herself. And unfortunately there was
also some bruising on Joo-Joo’s hands so he could have been in a fight or again the bruises
could be because of the victim.

The victim being a well-known reality star by the name of Holly Keaton. So one of the first
things that Captain Hornstock and Villa asked about was how did Joo-Joo know Holly and he

31



Rosewood Episode Guide

said she was something of a business partner. Which in this case means he hired her to come
by his parties with her long line of paparazzi and she in turned drummed up publicity. And so
Joo-Joo had even use that as an excuse for why he would never hurt her.

He said that he wouldn’t mess around with the cash cow!
However, that didn’t explain why they were alone in a bedroom together and Joo-Joo couldn’t

speak towards his own defense because he couldn’t remember why they had been alone. So
Rosewood talked Hornstock into releasing Joo-Joo into his custody. And the captain agreed to it
as long as Villa was also there to supervise, but she did fall down on the job.

Though it wasn’t her fault, it was Rosewood’s. Rosewood who had also been responsible for
Joo-Joo had taken the suspect back to his lab where they then ran into Holly’s fiancée. So the
grieving fiancée hadn’t liked seeing that Joo-Joo was out and he had tried to attack Joo-Joo yet
Joo-Joo struck first. He punched Zachary Wilford III in front of a room full of witnesses and, well,
that hadn’t been Joo-Joo’s first assault.

So Joo-Joo was in fact later arrested for assault against a member of the paparazzi that he
allegedly beat up on the night of the party, but he still couldn’t recall the party itself or why he
would even beat up a photographer for just taking photos of Holly. Although, the testing that
Rosewood had done on Joo-Joo earlier had answered a few questions. It seems Joo-Joo was
suffering from brain damage that was stemming from his old career in professional football so
he meant it when he said he couldn’t remember. He’s actually been experiencing memory lapses
for a while.

And therefore to get to the bottom of why he had assaulted Jo Fuller, Villa and Rosewood
looked through the many photos from that night. Thus they found the photos of Fuller grabbing
Holly’s arm and shoving her. Then, thanks to the time stamp, they found out what happened
next which was Joo-Joo punching Fuller because he had been defending Holly.

Yet, there had been a reason for Fuller’s hostility that night and Villa hadn’t been afraid to
get rough with him if need be. So eventually Fuller did reveal that he had gotten into Holly’s face
because he knew something about her. And may or may not have wanted to extort money out of
her in exchange for keeping quiet though he did end up giving Villa what he had.

Which was a sex tape! Apparently Holly who had made her living selling a clean image of
herself had also been secretly recorded by an ex-boyfriend that knew her as Hannah Lou from
the trailer park. And the ex went on to sell the tape to Fuller once he realized that Holly’s fiancée
wasn’t interested in what was supposedly in Holly’s past.

At least that’s how he phrased it. The text message to Zach had said to call him if he wants
to know who he’s really marrying and he had thought that would be important to Zach because
he came from a prominent family yet Zach never got the text. Instead, his mother did and so
she thought she should protect Zach from marrying trailer trash by killing Holly and Joo-Joo
being there as well was just bad timing. It looks like Joo-Joo had gone to check on Holly to see
if she was ok after the altercation when Mrs. Wilford knocked him out and left him in the room
knowing how it would look.

But, Rosewood and Villa caught her when they found the missing diamond from her ring in
Holly’s stomach so Zach was eventually told that his mother had murdered his fiancée. And the
sad part is he had known about Holly’s past from the beginning. She had told him herself and
he hadn’t thought it mattered.

And a surprise guest dropped in on tonight’s episode, Tara’s mother who says she now wants
to be part of Tara’s life though she still wants the ability to control everything that happens
with her daughter. So the reunion hadn’t gone as planned and its good thing that Tara has the
Rosewoods.
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Atherosclerosis & the Alabama Film-Flam

Season 1
Episode Number: 15
Season Episode: 15

Originally aired: Wednesday March 30, 2016
Writer: Andy Berman, Evan Bleiweiss
Director: David Crabtree
Show Stars: Morris Chestnut (Dr. Beaumont Rosewood Jr.), Jaina Lee Ortiz (Detec-

tive Annalise Villa), Gabrielle Dennis (Pippy Rosewood), Anna Konkle
(Tara Milly ’TMI’ Izikoff), Domenick Lombardozzi (Captain Ira Horn-
stock), Lorraine Toussaint (Donna Rosewood)

Guest Stars: Kurt Fuller (Floyd Butters), Ray Santiago (Tony ’Ponce’ De Leon), David
Julian Hirsh (Dr. Kipley Reed), Shannon Lucio (Casey Reed), Scott
Klace (Dr. Melvin Damski), Brianne Davis (Suzie Q), Fred Koehler (An-
tonius Block), Henry Czerny (Arthur Izikoff), Joy Bryant (Dr. Erica Kin-
caid), Christian Lyon (EMT), John Nicholas (Older Male Pathologist),
Abhi Trivedi (Young Male Pathologist)

Production Code: 1AYJ15
Summary: Rosewood goes to a convention for forensic pathologists in another

city and inadvertently describes how to commit the perfect murder in
a speech. Meanwhile, Hornstock and Butters help out with Rosewood
and Villa’s undercover investigation; and TMI gets a visit from her es-
tranged father when she and Pippy are working overtime in the lab.

Apparently there’s such a thing as be-
ing too helpful: Dr. Beaumont Rosewood
Jr. had gone to an out of town confer-
ence that was supposed to be on forensic
pathology, but unfortunately he had got-
ten a little carried away with his keynote
speech. The interesting speech, itself,
had been about the perfect murder and
how easy it was to kill someone by fak-
ing something called atherosclerosis. Yet
Rosewood had no idea that he would
wake up the next morning and suddenly
find someone had just died of the same

heart attack that he had once claimed could be faked.
So naturally that had raised some internal alarms though there was nothing Rosewood could

do. Dr. Wambach who had been a fellow pathologist had been found dead in his hotel room of
an apparent heart attack and no one had wanted to question that. But Rosewood suspected
something a little more nefarious. He thought that someone had used his ”blueprint” for the
perfect murder and that would therefore mean that Wambach’s death was directly his fault.

And so Rosewood then realized he had to investigate Wambach’s death whether the local
police were willing to listen or not.

Though, Rosewood was luckily able to at least depend on his good friend Villa. He had later
called her for help and she hadn’t even hesitated. She simply took his assumption as the truth
and drove down to the conference to see what she could do. Although it wasn’t much. The same
police that had wanted to exclude Rosewood from Wambach’s autopsy had also wanted to do the
same to Villa. Who they believed was acting outside of her jurisdiction.

Which was true, but that hadn’t wanted to hear her reasoning or let Rosewood explain why he
didn’t think Wambach’s death resulted from a heart attack. The local police just wanted to believe
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they had an open-shut case and it didn’t help that the victim has had two heart procedures in
the past couple of years. Implying that Wambach di have troubling heart issues.

Yet, Rosewood had felt so sure about this one that his people decided to go rogue for him.
Pippy and Tara had looked in Wambach from their end and surprisingly Hornstock and his old
friend who happened to be a retire detective showed up at the hotel in order to help Villa split up
the suspects. There had been Dr. Kipley Reed who had always been a bit of a show-off at such
events and so he viewed Wambach as natural competition. And there had also been a call girl.

The call girl had been caught on security cameras entering Wambach’s room on the night
before his body was found. So she was the last one to see the victim alive. Though for a call girl
she ended up having a lot to say about Reed. Who had apparently once worked with Wambach
before they had a huge fight.

However, back in Miami, Tara had a run-in with her father. The same father that had sided
with her mother two years ago in cutting her off and ignoring her phone calls. So Tara hadn’t
exactly been in a mood to forgive her dad when he finally realized that she was still his daughter
and that her being gay shouldn’t change that, but Pippy had walked in on the end of their
conversation. And she had wanted to know what ”money”?

Tara it seems had gotten a check from her mother a while back and technically it supposed
to induce her into changing her job because people in their family shouldn’t be working around
the dead. Yet, Tara had turned down that money. She hadn’t wanted it and she still didn’t so she
had gone to pretend the conversation hadn’t taken place. And that included hiding it from her
fiancée who was left wondering why. Why didn’t Tara think she could trust Pippy with the truth?

Only back at the never-ending conference, Rosewood and Villa had gone to dinner with Reed
and his wife. Though they couldn’t find a single thing that made them think Reed was their guy.
So instead of getting out of their dinner as soon as possible, the two remained at the table and
actually ended up enjoying themselves as a fake a couple. That for a second they had nearly
convinced themselves that they could be more than partners and friends.

And thus there was scene during tonight’s episode where it looked as if Rosewood had wanted
to go to Villa’s room and vice versa. But she had stayed put because she hadn’t wanted to cross
that line and eventually she came to congratulate herself for not going to Rosewood’s room.
Especially as she later heard another woman go in there and stay overnight.

Although that particular woman had been Rosewood’s doctor. Dr. Erica Kincaid had been
running after Rosewood to get a new blood sample and he had basically been holding her off while
he worked Wambach’s death. So Erica ended up going to him at his hotel room and incidentally
she soon fell asleep after running him through his blood work. And as there was some flirting,
she did seem to be interested in Rosewood as more than her patient though she had been strictly
professional with him in his hotel room.

So there was nothing for Villa to worry about, but she did put up some walls between her and
Rosie afterwards.

Nevertheless, though, Villa and Rosewood still continued working the case and they did in
the end get the medical examiner to allow Rosewood to view the body. And not that surprisingly
he found murder. There had been a scar in the victim’s throat that meant someone had stuck
something down there when he was too weak to fight back and that object had been a piece of
ice. Ice naturally melts so the killer thought that would be the perfect weapon over the broccoli
that Rosewood had described in his speech, but it left behind burned marks in the throat. And
so Villa was able to arrest Casey Reed. Casey was Kipley’s wife and apparently she had gotten
tired of him getting overlooked in favor Wambach so she killed the competition in order to get her
husband a promotion. A promotion, by the way, that would allow them to stay in the city rather
than move to Portland.

So Casey was arrested and Rosewood was able to finally close the case. But he had noticed
Villa’s behavior and he had tried to tell her about his feelings for her when she stopped him.
She said they did a good undercover job as a couple yet she didn’t want to talk about the real
elephant in the room.
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Dead Drops & Disentanglement

Season 1
Episode Number: 16
Season Episode: 16

Originally aired: Wednesday April 13, 2016
Writer: Jameal Turner
Director: David Solomon
Show Stars: Morris Chestnut (Dr. Beaumont Rosewood Jr.), Jaina Lee Ortiz (Detec-

tive Annalise Villa), Gabrielle Dennis (Pippy Rosewood), Anna Konkle
(Tara Milly ’TMI’ Izikoff), Domenick Lombardozzi (Captain Ira Horn-
stock), Lorraine Toussaint (Donna Rosewood)

Guest Stars: Lisa Vidal (Daisie Villa), Amanda Leighton (Sophie Hornstock), Rick
Gonzalez (Jay Stottlemyre), Rodney To (Neil), Delaina Mitchell (Mia
Barnes), Joy Bryant (Dr. Erica Kincaid), Asante Jones (Detective Ver-
non), Nick Steele (Darrin Barber)

Production Code: 1AYJ16
Summary: A case hits close to home for Rosewood during the investigation of the

suspicious death of a man whose condition mirrors his own. Mean-
while, Donna and Erica clash over what they think is best for Rose-
wood; and Hornstock asks Villa for help reaching out to his estranged
teen daughter, who happens to be a witness in the case.

Villa and Rosewood have been on the
outs lately. Apparently Villa had a house
warming party and she practically in-
vited everyone, but Rosewood. So Rose-
wood did what he normally does. He just
showed up and tried to smooth talk his
way into the party. Only he didn’t think
that Villa would quick him out because
that’s exactly what she did. Villa had
looked at Rosewood with his new jacket
and new shirt and she had seen that he
had only been stopping by for her when
really he had gotten dressed for someone

else. So Villa told her mother to make Rosewood a to-go plate and then Rosewood had been
pushed out of the party.

And that had hurt Rosewood yet Villa had been right when she guessed that he had other
plans. Rosewood and his cardiologist have finally crossed that line from just being doctor and
patient. So the two have begun sleeping together and unfortunately she got to meet his mother
before either of them had been ready for that. Though it could have been helped if Rosewood had
remembered that his mother likes to stop by to make him some special tea for his heart.

So imagine Donna’s surprise to find out that not only had she walked in on something, but
that her son was sleeping with his cardiologist that also told Donna that Rosewood wasn’t going
to be drinking anymore of her special tea. It seems that while the tea strengthens Rosewood’s
heart, Erica had come up with a new plan to help Rosewood and so she’s now has him on
pomegranate juice. That she has deemed is more beneficial.

However, Rosewood didn’t want his mother to judge him so he told Donna to stay in his lane.
Then he quietly fled the scene in order to invite himself onto another case. A base jumper had
crashed landed on a parked car. And that parked car had belonged to Brody who happens to be
dating Captain Hornstock’s daughter Sophie.
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No need to guess why the car had been parked!
Only the medical examiner at the scene had said that Darrin Barber had died before he hit the

car. So when Rosewood did arrive unannounced, he decided to test Darrin’s parachute. Which
included a backup that he could have pulled if the first one failed. And he proved that Darrin
had been murdered.

The parachute hadn’t been deployed, the backup parachute hadn’t been deployed, and so
Darrin had been dead before he had gotten a chance to deploy what he needed not to crash.
Though Rosewood would have probably have deduced something else as well however there was
something about the victim that scared him. Darrin apparently had a scar down his chest like
Rosewood’s so Rosewood knew that Darrin had probably been like him. Born premature and was
forced to multiple surgeries throughout his childhood. So Darrin’s case ended up being the first
one that Rosewood had ever walked away from.

And that had surprised everyone. Villa wasn’t used to Rosewood not pushing himself in on her
investigation and even Hornstock had seemed concerned. It just hadn’t made sense for Rosewood
to come down to the crime scene and then suddenly say he was busy with other things. So Villa
had stopped by his office and basically she pushed him into working the case. She implied that
if he wasn’t scared of dealing with someone so similar to him then he wouldn’t mind taking on
Darrin’s case.

So Rosewood did take back his words from earlier and he decided to work the case back at
his offices. Yet, what Rosewood hadn’t counted on was that both his mother and sister would
be just as upset as he was by looking at Darrin. They had initially tried to be professional, but
Rosewood could see the toll it was taking on them. And he had tried to reassure them each in
their own way.

Donna though had needed more than a heart to heart with her son. So she had gone to Erica’s
office and had spoken quite plainly with the other woman. She told Erica that her relationship
with her patient affects everyone because it was Rosewood’s family that cared about his prog-
nosis. As well as what happens to him if his cardiologist were to suddenly drop him as patient.
Which could happen if things were to end badly between Donna and Erica.

And so Donna told Erica that she didn’t want to see her son lose the one cardiologist he had
managed to trust. But later Rosewood hadn’t been happy to hear that Donna had paid Erica a
visit. So he had tried to tell his mother that she had crossed a line and, not that surprisingly,
she had ignored him.

Only Rosewood didn’t get the chance to get upset, at least not that very moment, because he
had wanted to take part in his first ever stakeout.

The victim’s credit card had been used to make purchases after his death and so someone
stole Darrin’s credit card. And that someone could have been the person that attacked him a good
48 hours before his death because that’s when Rosewood estimated the victim had experienced
whiplash that ultimately killed him. So to find Darrin’s possible killer, Sophie told the detectives
about a scam in which if you steal a credit card and then ship items to the address then the thief
could pick up those things without drawing notice.

And so that’s how they found their homeless man. Greg had bought up a lot of coats in all
different sizes and he had shipped them to Darrin’s place. Yet, Greg said he hadn’t stolen the
credit card. He admitted that he had tried to and that Darrin had caught him in the act. So that’s
when Darrin surprised him by letting Greg have the card as well as 500 dollars he withdrew from
the ATM.

Apparently Darrin wanted Greg to pay it forward and so that’s what Greg had been doing with
the shipments of coats. He said he was going to hand them out to the people at the shelter. And
while Greg’s story sounded farfetched, surveillance video from the ATM showed that he had been
telling the truth when he said that Darrin had given him those things.

But fortunately Greg hadn’t accidentally killed Darrin by causing him a whiplash. Rosewood
had taken a second look at the victim and he had found a tumor. A tumor that had been mistaken
for something else yet allowed for no one to be blamed.

And even though Donna had believed she was right, she had apologized to Rosewood. She
had gone over to his place and actually said the words. Yet, Rosewood had new for her. He said
he changed cardiologist because he wanted to see where things went with Erica on a personal
level. So Donna had funnily enough put things into perspective for him.
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So sometimes a parent can be right and others, such as Hornstock, have to figure out when
to let go. And he has to do now that his daughter has told him she’s joining the police academy.
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Silkworms y Silencio

Season 1
Episode Number: 17
Season Episode: 17

Originally aired: Wednesday April 20, 2016
Writer: Jake Zebede
Director: Roxann Dawson
Show Stars: Morris Chestnut (Dr. Beaumont Rosewood Jr.), Jaina Lee Ortiz (Detec-

tive Annalise Villa), Gabrielle Dennis (Pippy Rosewood), Anna Konkle
(Tara Milly ’TMI’ Izikoff), Domenick Lombardozzi (Captain Ira Horn-
stock), Lorraine Toussaint (Donna Rosewood)

Guest Stars: Lisa Vidal (Daisie Villa), Juan Pablo Di Pace (Antonio Espada), Yara
Martinez (Julia Delgado), Ricky Saenz (Jaime Herrera), Dennis Cock-
rum (Salesman), Sherri Shepherd (Dr. Anita Eubanks), Joy Bryant (Dr.
Erica Kincaid), Rickey Eugene Brown (Ronnie), Pilar Holland (Maria
De La Vina), Asante Jones (Detective Vernon), Matt Knudsen (Gabriel
Haskell)

Production Code: 1AYJ17
Summary: Rosewood and Villa investigate the murder of a telenovela star, holding

a mirror up to their own relationship as they explore a world of off-
screen soap and intrigue. Meanwhile, Erica strong-arms her way into
Rosewood’s life, much to Donna’s chagrin. Then, Rosewood’s precious
GTO is stolen, and Villa reconnects with her mother, Daisie.

Rosewood had recently come to decision
that he wanted to see where things went
with Erica. Relationship wise! However,
Erica was the type of woman that wanted
to take things fast instead of slow and
she was pushing Rosie outside of comfort
zone. And he didn’t know how to handle
it.

Rosewood was a good a guy so he had
no idea how to tell his girlfriend that he
didn’t feel comfortable with her cooking
meals for his family at his place rather
than her own. Or that her moving stuff

into his place was both something new and scary at the same time. But Rosewood was saved,
for a while that is, from having to deal with the problem head on because of the latest case. A
telenovela superstar had been found dead at her apartment and foul play was suspected.

Maria De La Vina had been on the breakout hit Passion En Silencio and her death hadn’t
been clear at first. Maria had been lying on the floor and her apartment had been ransacked so
the police knew that something had to have happened because she couldn’t have just dropped
dead. Yet, the confusion had come about because of the way the crime scene was staged. Things
were knocked down and the drawers were all open. Only the very expensive laptop had been left
right on the table.

So right away, the police knew that someone tried to stage a robbery and hadn’t bothered with
actually going through with it seeing as Maria had been the endgame. Maria though hadn’t had
much bruising on her body and except for the nasty gash wound on her forehead then it didn’t
seem as if she put up much of a fight. And so both Rosewood and Villa had taken into account
of Maria’s home which had set for a romantic interlude, but that led to them suspecting Maria’s
on-again and off-again boyfriend who was also her coworker on the telenovela.

39



Rosewood Episode Guide

Antonio and Maria had a relationship was both hot and cold. However, Antonio was quite
adamant when he said he hadn’t hurt her and his biggest fan (Villa’s mother) had thought the
same. Villa’s mother had come down to the police station and she vehemently argued that there
was no way Antonio could have hurt anyone much less Maria. And so Villa had received quite a
dressing down from her mom. Who by the way had been offended that Villa could even think her
favorite telenovela would do such a thing.

Only Villa had no choice. Antonio had admitted to go to Maria’s apartment and he said they
had a passionate night yet he could have been lying to cover up the scratch marks Maria had left
behind. So it wasn’t until Rosewood could dismiss Antonio as a suspect with factual evidence
that they let him go. But, without Antonio, they had left right back at square one.

With one little difference! Someone had taken Rosewood’s car so his pride was hurting and
he had been more than just a tad upset that none of the cops he works with had offered to help.
So Rosewood could have been disheartened, but he went on to find evidence of strangulation
that hadn’t made much sense. There had been marks later found on the victim that showed
something must have wrapped her neck and so the doctors had been believed that was a good
sign. Only the marks disappeared which shouldn’t have happened on a decomposing body.

So Pippy and Rosewood were trying to figure that out when a video literally fell into their laps.
Villa had found a video of Maria and one of the writers arguing on set. And on the video, the
writer who also happens to be a very good friend of Antonio’s could be overheard admitting to
trying to kill Maria. Though Julia denied that the video had anything to do with Maria’s actual
murder.

Julia said that she had only meant killing Maria on the show and, that while she loved
Antonio, she wouldn’t kill him for him. So that’s when Julia fully described her relationship
with Antonio. Apparently the two have worked closely together for the last ten years and they do
have romantic feelings for each other however neither of them had ever acted on it. both Julia
and Antonio had said that they had always worried about ruining their partnership so they never
wanted to risk it.

Yet, that’s changed now because Antonio had found out Julia was being questioned and he
had showed up at the police station. To see her and offer her his unwavering support because he
didn’t think she killed the woman he nearly married. And once Julia had seen that he had come
back for her, the two had finally decided to act on their feelings and admit they loved each other.

And so the only thing that could ruin the moment was the fact a killer was still on the
loose. But Villa and Rosewood who both denied seeing Antonio and Julia had affected them had
also received help from an unexpected source. It seems the two had gone back to the victim’s
apartment because they were trying to match up what happened to how Maria got something
shoved into her mouth and they ended up running Warren. Warren being the creepy neighbor
that sees and knows everything.

So Warren had told him about another one of their neighbors who just so happens to like
stealing Maria’s mail because he had a crush on her and it turns out the neighbor was using
the same silk pocket square that had been found at the crime scene. And therefore the guys had
their killer, but those disappearing marks had come about from the killer’s lotion. That had an
ingredient in it that Maria was allergic to.

But Rosewood did eventually find his car and he had even hugged the little thief after the
young man had come back to report what he had done. So that solve a second dilemma however
this newfound awkwardness between him and Villa needed to be addressed. And so they talked
again about being good friends — implying they both wished to stay good friends — before
Rosewood went to dinner with his girlfriend and family.

And Erica ruined it all by putting up some fight to say grace.
As it turns out she’s not big on religion.
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Thorax, Thrombosis & Threesomes

Season 1
Episode Number: 18
Season Episode: 18

Originally aired: Wednesday April 27, 2016
Writer: Marc Halsey
Director: Ian Toynton
Show Stars: Morris Chestnut (Dr. Beaumont Rosewood Jr.), Jaina Lee Ortiz (Detec-

tive Annalise Villa), Gabrielle Dennis (Pippy Rosewood), Anna Konkle
(Tara Milly ’TMI’ Izikoff), Domenick Lombardozzi (Captain Ira Horn-
stock), Lorraine Toussaint (Donna Rosewood)

Guest Stars: Sam Huntington (Mitchie Mendelson), Lisa Vidal (Daisie Villa), Tia
Mowry-Hardrict (Cassie), Katherine Boecher (Jackie Sloan), Cara Pifko
(Barbara Gaines), Asante Jones (Detective Vernon), Brian Balzerini
(Bartender), Nahesi Crawford (Runner on Beach), Safi (Security)

Production Code: 1AYJ18
Summary: Rosewood clashes with a rival pathologist on a case involving two bod-

ies and a lot of cash washing up on the beach. Meanwhile, Daisie
oversteps her boundaries after she moves in with her daughter; and
TMI struggles to keep up with Pippy and Cassie.

Villa had thought the natural choice for
all the pathology work when both Anita
and the regular Medical Examiner Neil
were out of town would be Rosie. How-
ever, her captain had some rather un-
fortunate new for Villa. He said that his
bosses have been coming down hard on
him about doing his part with the lat-
est budget cuts. And so Captain Horn-
stock thought the department could save
money by using a cheaper freelance
pathologist rather.

So admittedly Villa was worried. She
generally doesn’t like working with new people and frankly she didn’t want someone else to
swoop in to take Rosewood’s job as her partner. Yet, that’s where Villa thought her captain was
heading. Not only had the captain tried to shut Rosewood out on Villa’s latest case involving two
John Does, but he also tried to convince her to work with the new guy. And even show up him
the ropes.

And therefore Villa she tried to warn Rosewood about said new guy. Mitchell Mendelson or
Mitchie as he liked to be called was good at his job and he also went out of his way to get the
others at the department to like him. So on his first day giving Hornstock his initial findings, he
managed to beat Rosewood (that had taken on the case as practically pro bono) to the department
as well as have the time to pick eclairs for everyone.

But despite Mitchie being someone that seemed credible, Villa and then later Rosewood kept
trying to cut him out of the picture.

Their John Does had been found washing up on shore at the beach and they had both been
retrained. Though what was missing was any forms of identification and one of the victims didn’t
even have on pants. So at first guess, the victims didn’t look as if they knew each other and
neither of their deaths hadn’t made any sense. And yet tests they ran on the victims eventually
showed where the victims first went into the water so that had helped Villa with the case.
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However, David Gaines’s widow had been the one to provide her husband’s name. She and
her husband had just arrived in Miami which was supposed to be a romantic trip away together.
Only the two later got into a fight. They had argued about money because they’ve been having
problems in that area. So her husband had gone on of his usual walks that he tends to take
whenever he gets into a fight with his wife.

So everyone including the new duo called ”Mosie” had thought David and Johnny must have
run into each other while David was out calming down. But that didn’t explain the dominatrix.
As in the one that Johnny No Pants had hired. And so ”Mosie” felt that maybe they should check
each other’s work though that ended up causing a few problems.

Rosewood had come to see Mitchie as the threat he was and so he had finally taken Villa’s
advice that maybe he should take the gloves off. Yet, he hadn’t been the one left looking good and
he agreed to cross-check his work with Mitchie. Mitchie had apparently caught on to the fact that
the victims were heavy into high-stakes gambling based on their posture. So that corroborated
with what Villa found.

Villa found out that both men were heavy into debt. So that explained David’s money troubles
and why he had talked his wife into coming to Miami even though they couldn’t afford it. It seems
David and Johnny had been part of a trio partnership. Only the third guy was the one person
that was still alive to collect whatever winnings there may be so Villa and Mitchie had gone to
collect Sal. Albeit without Rosewood.

Which of course made Rosewood jealous. Rosewood had wanted to be the hero like always and
he hadn’t appreciated the fact he had been cut out from talking to Sal. So he had come across as
a bit overbearing when he had run into Villa later. And that had made her discount everything
he was saying including the part where he told her he didn’t think Sal had killed his friends.

He said that he had a gut feeling, but she thought he didn’t want to give this win to Mitchie.
Though once Rosewood had calmed down and he talked over the case with Villa, the two had
come up with another theory of what happened to Dave and Johnny. So Rosewood had gone back
to the lab and he had figured out that Sal hadn’t killed his friends because Dave and Johnny
had killed each other.

Johnny and Sal had money to burn though David didn’t. So David had gone to Johnny’s boat,
knocked out the dominatrix, and ended up fighting Johnny until both men went overboard. And
so Mitchie was left looking like a fool because he had discounted what he was a lava bean when
in actuality it was a piece of the other guy’s ear.

Only don’t discount Mitchie just yet. Rosiewood had come to respect Mitchie over the course
of them working together and so he eventually invited Mitchie to come work at the lab for him.
And Mitchie seems to fit right in with both Pippy and TMI. Who have gotten even happier now
that Pippy’s longtime friend is no longer trying to split them up.

Though Hornstock was surely playing it fast and loose seeing as he’s now dating Villa’s
mother.
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Sudden Death & Shades Deep

Season 1
Episode Number: 19
Season Episode: 19

Originally aired: Wednesday May 4, 2016
Writer: Marqui Jackson, D. Harrington Miller, Eli Attie
Director: David Straiton
Show Stars: Morris Chestnut (Dr. Beaumont Rosewood Jr.), Jaina Lee Ortiz (Detec-

tive Annalise Villa), Gabrielle Dennis (Pippy Rosewood), Anna Konkle
(Tara Milly ’TMI’ Izikoff), Domenick Lombardozzi (Captain Ira Horn-
stock), Lorraine Toussaint (Donna Rosewood)

Guest Stars: Sam Huntington (Mitchie Mendelson), Antwon Tanner (Sylvester),
Christina Marie Moses (Daphne), Steve Valentine (Guest Star), Michael
Traynor (Walter), Joy Bryant (Dr. Erica Kincaid), Quincy Ndekwe
(Billy), Micah J. Jones (Izzy Clateman), Drew Lipson (Steve)

Production Code: 1AYJ19
Summary: Despite each being at the top of their fields, Villa and Rosewood are

stumped when a local musician and king of catchy jingles suddenly
keels over in his studio with no discernable cause of death. Meanwhile,
Donna enlists Mitchie to investigate Erica’s ”missing year”.

Rosewood and Villa work together to solve
the mysterious murder of a successful
jingle writer. Izzy was killed while work-
ing on a jingle late at the studio.

All signs leads to Izzy’s former Shades
Deep band mates after discovering they
had a recent fallout. But was it really
Izzy’s ex band mates or someone else
closer to him?

Erica’s back story doesn’t add up to
Rosewood. After replaying his most re-
cent conversation with Erica over in his
mind, Rosewood wonders if there’s much

to her story that she isn’t telling him.
Mitchie officially has his first day working at Magic City Lab. The team has a hard time

adjusting to their newest addition.
In an attempt to repay Rosewood for hiring him, Mitchie decides to dig up information on

Erica’s past. While discussing what he found out about Erica to Villa, Donna eavesdrop on his
conversation.

Donna forces Mitchie to tell her what she knows about Erica. She confronts Erica and the two
have a much needed, heartfelt conversation.

Erica and Rosewood eventually move forward with their relationship.
Villa discovers the truth behind the mystery man her mom has been secretly seeing. After

realizing the man is Hornstock, Villa warns him that her mother doesn’t take relationships too
seriously.
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Keratin & Kissyface

Season 1
Episode Number: 20
Season Episode: 20

Originally aired: Wednesday May 11, 2016
Writer: Evan Bleiweiss, Diana Mendez
Director: James Roday
Show Stars: Morris Chestnut (Dr. Beaumont Rosewood Jr.), Jaina Lee Ortiz (Detec-

tive Annalise Villa), Gabrielle Dennis (Pippy Rosewood), Anna Konkle
(Tara Milly ’TMI’ Izikoff), Domenick Lombardozzi (Captain Ira Horn-
stock), Lorraine Toussaint (Donna Rosewood)

Guest Stars: Sam Huntington (Mitchie Mendelson), J.R. Ramirez (Frank Escajeda),
Antonio Jaramillo (Vladimir Dominguez), Michael Hogan (Skip Rogers),
Sherri Shepherd (Dr. Anita Eubanks), Bianca Bethune (Tiffany), Tonya
Kay (Dancer), Afsheen Olyaie (Hospital Staff)

Production Code: 1AYJ20
Summary: When a patient of Erica Kincaid’s dies on the table, Rosewood steps in

to help solve what turns out to be the murder of an undercover ATF
agent. But when Villa connects with a cold case detective, it turns out
this case has more angles than they ever imagined.

This time it was Rosewood’s girlfriend Er-
ica that called him about a dead body.
Unfortunately, Erica was on shift at the
emergency room when a young woman
came in with several stab wounds. And
so Erica had tried to save her life though
to no avail. The Jane Doe had died on her
table and there was not much on her that
could offer up any answers as to why she
had been targeted much less what her
her name was.

The victim had been brought in disori-
entated and she was only able to said one

word. She said ”Kelly”. So no one knew if the name Kelly was her own or that of her killer’s, but
all the same Erica told Rosewood everything she knew. And he promptly called in Detective Villa
for help.

Although, he ended up dropping a particularly hazardous case on his own friend. The victim
was later identified as Stephanie Grant. Grant being a career criminal with a mile-long rap sheet
and who had an apartment, if such a trash site could even be called that, that was also littered
with garbage everywhere. As well as several fake IDs. So Villa that just put more on Villa’s plate
because she then had to look for a murderer and investigated what Stephanie had been up to
prior to her death.

So eventually the case became something more than Villa could handle alone. In time, she
came to learn that Stephanie had gotten involved with a gun smuggling ring and to make a bust
she had to call in her captain. Which just so happens to be the man she’s been trying to ignore
because of his relationship with her mother. And yet Villa had to push her feelings on the side
because of the case. She needed a fully armed team to bust a gun ring and Rosewood finally got
it into his head that he doesn’t count when guns are drawn.

Though, while Villa may have cooperated with Captain Hornstock to make a couple of arrests,
she hadn’t later wanted to turn to him when someone they arrested had asked to speak to him
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specifically. Villa had merely thought at the time that the suspect was being chauvinistic. So she
was actually going to deny his request however that only made him to tell her that he wasn’t a
crook. He was in fact an undercover ATF Agent.

As well as a good friend of Hornstock who had been the only one he trusted at the station. So
Villa did have to bring Hornstock to Agent Dominguez after all. And he was able to get his good
friend talking. Agent Dominguez had been undercover for the past couple of months and he said
that he and his people were close to making a bust of their own. That would honestly go much
further up than the one man by Hornstock and his people.

And so Dominguez wanted to get back to work as soon as possible. Yet, Villa and Hornstock
had to ask him about Grant and what her involvement was though they hadn’t expected that
Dominguez would tell them that she was a cop. Grant whose real name was Tiffany was an ATF
agent and she was helping with the investigation in the guns ring. So Villa had asked Dominguez
who would have killed her and oddly he had nothing to say.

Dominguez claimed to have no clue as to who would want her dead and even stranger he
implied that he was going to keep the operation running despite a dead agent. So Villa had
already become suspicious of him when Anita from the Medical Examiner’s Officer had gotten
back to them with autopsy results. Anita told Rosewood and Villa that Tiffany had been killed
with an ATF tactical knife. And Hornstock had later noticed that Dominguez was no longer his
on him.

Hornstock though had known why Dominguez didn’t want to give them information and that’s
because he knew what it meant to be in charge of the others. It appears that Hornstock had been
the only one that suspected Dominguez was keeping quiet not out of necessity, but because he
wanted to find Tiffany’s killer and deal with him himself. So he ended up reaching out to his
friend and told him not to cross that line. He said that if he did then there would be no turning
back.

So Hornstock had got Dominguez to trust him and his team to bring Tiffany’s killer to justice.
However, there was a chance her killer had nothing to do with the gun smuggling case. Villa
and Rosewood found Tiffany’s hideout and they saw that she had been keeping a notebook on a
whole file. That happened to link back to a cold case that over a decade old.

For some reason, Tiffany had reached out to a detective in Cold Cases about a young woman
named Kelly Downs. Kelly had disappeared twelve years ago and she had been killed in what
looked like a mugging gone wrong. So it hadn’t made any sense to either Villa and Rosewood as
to why Tiffany would be looking into Kelly’s murder until they spoke with the detective on the
case and he said that Tiffany claimed to have known something.

Yet, she hadn’t told anyone what that something was. So Rosewood and his team had to dig
up Kelly and take a second look at the body. Kelly’s original autopsy had showed her dead as
blunt force trauma however Pippy found evidence of manual strangulation. Which was personal.
As if she knew her killer and that the killer was looking at her in her face as he killed her.

And so the guys thought Kelly’s death was connected with Tiffany’s. But the killer was smart
and they tried to destroy the evidence of what they did by breaking into the Medical Examiner’s
Office and attacking Anita. Rosewood had fortunately come by soon after that so he was able to
get Anita the medical attention she needed though the attack had almost cost the cute cold case
detective to lose morale.

Frank had thought he had stirred the hornet’s nest by looking into Kelly’s case again. So he
was blaming himself for Tiffany’s death as well as the attack on Anita. Though Villa knew that
the only thing that could help was for them to finally find their killer so she pushed him till he got
back to work. And the three spilt up to go through everyone that Frank had originally questioned
for the night Kelly disappeared.

However, Rosewood had figured out who their killer was long before anyone else. He had been
canvassing a certain neighborhood when he came across Tiffany’s husband. The same husband
she had been married to when Kelly died at such a young age. So right away Rosewood had
guessed that ”Skip” had had an affair with the barely eighteen-year-old Kelly and had killed her
when she threatened to tell his wife. And that he later had to kill Tiffany because she began to
suspect him of murder.

So Rosewood didn’t bother to hide his suspicions. He just came out and accused Skip of
everything and then took the other man down after Skip tried to kill him too. And therefore both
Kelly and Tiffany were finally able to receive closure. Though back at the lab, things have moved
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passed being awkward between TMI and Mitchie. Mitchie had made a move on the very gay Tara
and he also forgot that Tara is engaged to Rosewood’s sister.
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Wooberite & The Women of Rosewood

Season 1
Episode Number: 21
Season Episode: 21

Originally aired: Wednesday May 18, 2016
Writer: Andy Berman
Director: Eric Laneuville
Show Stars: Morris Chestnut (Dr. Beaumont Rosewood Jr.), Jaina Lee Ortiz (Detec-

tive Annalise Villa), Gabrielle Dennis (Pippy Rosewood), Anna Konkle
(Tara Milly ’TMI’ Izikoff), Domenick Lombardozzi (Captain Ira Horn-
stock), Lorraine Toussaint (Donna Rosewood)

Guest Stars: Sam Huntington (Mitchie Mendelson), Salli Richardson-Whitfield (Dr.
Aubrey Joseph), Chris J. Johnson (Calvin Spitz / Carter Dobbs),
Michael William Freeman (Gene), James Patrick Stuart (Dr. Saffron
Fields), Joy Bryant (Dr. Erica Kincaid), Luke Baybak (Patient #5 (
Jack)), Bret Grantham (Patient #2), Lauren Lakis (Clara Reesner), An-
thony Muniz (Bar Patron), Sascha Rasmussen (West Bachner), Wayne
Sable (Patient #3), Aria Sirvaitis (Kelly Downs), Lisa Vidal (Guest Star)

Production Code: 1AYJ21
Summary: Rosewood’s former girlfriend turns his world upside down when she

needs his help locating a rich patient who vanished, but the discovery
of the man’s body kicks off a bizarre murder investigation. Meanwhile,
Rosewood struggles to make sense of his complicated relationships
with the women in his life.

Rosie was put in a unique position: ap-
parently his girlfriend Erica thought that
she and Rosewood were at the stage in
their relationship when they should dis-
cuss possibly moving in together so she
began that conversation by telling him
that he would eventually have to move
out of his bachelor pad. And, well, Rose-
wood loves his bachelor pad but couldn’t
exactly recall asking Erica to move in with
him much less agreed to her suggestion.
So Rosewood hadn’t known what to do
about Erica and, just as he was trying to

entangle himself from a trap, an ex-girlfriend called him out of the blue.
Dr. Aubrey Joseph it seems had heard about Rosewood’s practice and how he’s been helping

the police department so she called him to ask for his help. Aubrey needed Rosewood’s help to
find one of her patients. A man by the name of Calvin Spitz who had never missed an appointment
with her and would have also called her if he was running late. But Rosewood later had a hard
time trying to convince Villa to look up Calvin. Calvin had only been missing for four hours and
department policy stated that he had to have been missing for at least twenty-four hours.

Only Aubrey said that she couldn’t wait an entire day to find Calvin. She knew her patient very
well so she knew that she was one of the few people he trusted and that he would have called her
if something happened or if he was experiencing a crisis. However, Villa hadn’t thought Calvin
was in any danger and so she only went along on a visit to Calvin’s house as a way to say that
she did something. And it turns out Calvin hadn’t even been at home.

Yet, there had been a reason for that. Calvin’s body was later found in a pig sty and someone
was using the pigs to erase the evidence. Pigs unfortunately eat everything so the pigs had
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removed several pieces of flesh and bones before their owner had spotted the human remains
inside of their pin. And that meant there hadn’t been much left by time Calvin’s body was handed
over to Rosewood. Rosewood though was able to decipher a few things with what little he had. He
found out that Calvin hadn’t eaten in the last forty-eight hours and that someone had removed
both hair follicles as well as Calvin’s thumb.

So the missing hair and thumb together with the fact that someone had claimed to be Calvin
Spitz at his bank that very morning meant that there was a killer out there impersonating Calvin.
And the killer hadn’t just targeted Calvin for his money because he had impersonated Calvin
more than once. First, the killer had gone to Calvin’s bank and had taken out two million dollars
however the killer then went on to impersonate Calvin to Calvin’s friends and family.

The impersonator had paid a visit to Calvin’s ex-wife and had apologized to her for his treat-
ment and then he had followed up that visit by going to see Calvin’s daughter. Calvin had a kid a
long time ago and he had basically walked out of the little girl’s life when she was seven because
he didn’t think he could be her dad. So that sudden visit from her ”dad” had actually surprised
Clara. Clara thought her dad had wanted to make amends so the two of them talked for a while
and she had been pleasantly surprised that he had remembered how much she loved peaches
from when she was little.

However, Villa and Rosewood had been left unnerved after they spoke to Clara. They wanted
to know how the killer had known that Clara loved peaches when it wasn’t common knowledge
that Calvin had a daughter much less abandoned one. And speaking of peaches, the killer had
left behind one that he had bitten into. So Rosewood had fished the peach out of the garbage and
he tried to detect DNA from it when he found something instead. Rosewood found out that the
killer had been wearing a unique set of dentures that had based off of Calvin’s real teeth.

And so the killer’s obsession was too far gone for any rationality though thankfully someone
else had realized that as well.

Dr. Fields was the therapist across the hall from Aubrey and earlier the guys had met him in
passing. So Fields had had a chance then to talk to them, but chose not despite his suspicions.
Fields it seems had realized he couldn’t sit on important information anymore because he had
figured out that it had been one of his patients that had killed Calvin so he had called Villa and
Rosewood to ask them to meet him at his office. Yet, he had the mistake of trying to forewarn his
patient first so he was already dead by time the police arrived at the scene. And without Fields
around, Villa and Rosewood had to dig through his client list just to find who they were looking
for.

Though what they were looking for someone that felt fed up. Fields’s patient had overheard
much of Calvin’s therapy sessions so he had thought Calvin was mostly whining about life. After
all Calvin was rich yet he stole his brother’s girlfriend, abandoned his only child, and divorced
women the second he got bored. So when Villa and Rosewood finally caught up to their killer, he
was in the middle of trying to kill one of Calvin’s enemies because he wanted to prove how much
better he was than Calvin.

Only SWAT later managed to take down the killer that thought he was invincible. So that
should have been an end to a trying day however Erica finally saw the writing on the wall and
therefore she broke up with Rosewood because he was in love with Villa.

And as an added bonus, TMI kissed Mitchie and Pippy saw it.
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Badges & Bombshells

Season 1
Episode Number: 22
Season Episode: 22

Originally aired: Wednesday May 25, 2016
Writer: Todd Harthan, Marc Halsey
Director: Milan Cheylov
Show Stars: Morris Chestnut (Dr. Beaumont Rosewood Jr.), Jaina Lee Ortiz (Detec-

tive Annalise Villa), Gabrielle Dennis (Pippy Rosewood), Anna Konkle
(Tara Milly ’TMI’ Izikoff), Domenick Lombardozzi (Captain Ira Horn-
stock), Lorraine Toussaint (Donna Rosewood)

Guest Stars: Sam Huntington (Mitchie Mendelson), Lisa Vidal (Daisie Villa),
Matthew Glave (Andre Ward), Mark Rolston (Harvey), Chad Lindberg
(Louie Van Winkle), Shi Ne Nielson (Carla Reid), John Billingsley
(Judge West Waters), Robert Wisdom (Gerald), Melanie Abrams (Party
Girl), Carlos E. Campos (Sammy the Manager), Nikea Gamby-Turner
(Ilene Desouza), Scott Michael Morgan (Det. Feldheim), André Tardieu
(Sebastien Lemercie)

Production Code: 1AYJ22
Summary: Rosewood and Villa may finally be able to reveal their true feelings

for each other, but Rosewood’s discovery of some interesting evidence
leads to his own private investigation without her knowledge. Mean-
while, Rosewood and Pippy make assumptions about Donna’s love life;
Pippy and TMI’s wedding is just around the corner; and Hornstock is
haunted by a mistake from his past.

TMI and Pippy had actually talked about
that infamous kiss. However, Tara took
most of the blame and had told her fi-
ancée that the kiss between her and
Mitchie had simply been a mistake. And
she also added that it didn’t mean any-
thing. So Pippy had taken what Tara said
into consideration and she had told Tara
that she was fine with what happened,
but it didn’t appear that she was all that
willing to move on.

In the weeks since the kiss happened,
Pippy has merely pretended that she’s ok

with having Mitchie around yet she also always seemed to be there whenever Mitchie tried to talk
to Tara. So Pippy wasn’t in fact, capable of overlooking what happened and unfortunately Tara
refused to see what was going on in the lead up to their wedding. But Mitchie on the other hand
could sense that something was still up so he had tried to warn Tara about it in case Tara had
to work through a couple of things before she married went ahead with Pippy.

Yet, a few things managed to get in the way before Pippy and Tara could talk things out again.
Apparently a junior lawyer at a huge pharmaceutical company had been first drugged and then
blown up. Joe Campos had been in and out of foster care his whole life however he decided to
make something of himself when he became eighteen. So he went to college, graduated at the
top of his class, and eventually became a lawyer at a billion dollar company. And so it hadn’t
made sense why someone would go out of their way to ensure that he was dead, but that’s what
happened.
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Joe had been given a chemical to stop his heart. So he had already been dead by the time
he had either gotten into the car or had been placed there. Though for some reason, someone
blew up that car with him in it and that had left his remains scattered all over the place. And yet
that didn’t necessarily ruin the evidence. Rosewood and his team were still able to perform an
autopsy after they technically put Joe back together again and so they found out a lot of things
about Joe.

Joe had had a prison tattoo and he must have gotten it while he was in juvie because he was
never arrested later on in life. So Villa had gone to the judge that had last put him away and she
had asked him if he could remember Joe Campos’s case. And luckily for her, he did. The judge
could clearly recall a scrawny kid from little Havana that had been running a fake ID scam and
he also remembered that Joe used to run around with this one friend in particular that never
could stay out of trouble.

And what do you know that friend of his was still trouble. Joe’s friend Louie has been in and
out of prison through all of his adult life and it turns out that Joe had mostly been the person
to bail him out. So Joe had never given up on Louie and the two had remained in close contact
right up until Joe was murdered, but Louie wasn’t much help for the police nor could he be
considered a viable suspect. At least not while he was wearing an ankle bracelet that demanded
he not leave the comforts of his own home.

But Villa ended up catching a break with another source. Villa had been looking into what Joe
was doing in the days leading up to his murder and she ran into someone that claimed Joe’s boss
Carla had been in contact. And that had upset Villa because Carla had claimed to barely even
know Joe yet it seems that the two had been working on something. That Carla hadn’t wanted
Andrew Ward to hear about.

Andrew Ward was the owner of Ward Pharmaceuticals and he was also both wealthy and
influentially. So when Villa and Rosewood had later taken Andrew up on his offer to attend his
office party, Villa had kept Andrew busy while Rosewood used the opportunity to talk to Carla
alone. And Carla eventually admitted to Rosewood that she had known Joe was looking into
some of Andrew’s old cases because he thought it was connected to a corrupt judge. Though the
only judge that could across as corrupt was Judge Walters who was the same man that Villa had
spoken with earlier.

Judge Walters had seemed like a good guy and Villa hadn’t questioned him all that hard.
However, with Carla’s information, Villa and Rosewood thought about Joe’s last arrest and they
wondered why a teenager had been given three years in a correctional facility when all he did
was create fake IDs. So they took a look at how the judge could be connected with the judge
and they found out that Andrew had started out in real estate. Which included owning a juvenile
correctional center.

So that’s when it suddenly all made sense. The judge was collecting kickbacks in exchange
for keeping the center full with kids and Joe must have found evidence of it if they had gone to
additional lengths to ensure he was dead. Yet, nothing had been found on Joe when he died and
Carla had also admitted that Joe had hidden the evidence with someone he trusted. And the only
person that matched that description was Louie.

Louie who was so out of it that he hadn’t even realized that his friend had stashed something
at his place. So Villa and Rosewood had to ransack Louie’s place themselves to find something,
but someone began shooting not long after they found Joe’s flash drive. And so both Villa and
Rosewood had to fight their way out of Louie’s place because the same person that had killed
had been sent to stop them.

Only Andrew Ward’s plan didn’t work. Villa had actually gotten the drop on the hitman and so
she was able to take him into custody. Where he was allowed sweat for a while until Rosewood
had mentioned finding a cufflink at Joe’s crime scene and Hornstock was able to use that to
force a confession out of the guy. But usually, Hornstock leaves the questioning to Villa so there
had been a reason for why he had taken over with the hitman.

As it turns out the hitman had tried to blackmail Hornstock with something from his past. So
Hornstock had to make a decision. He could either get justice for Joe Campos or he could lose
everything he had worked for. And by allowing the hitman to go down, Hornstock had made his
decision. He chose to do the right thing and hand over his badge himself.

And because of his sacrifice, Hornstock made sure that everyone involved with Joe’s death
went down. Andrew Ward, the judge, and the man that had carried out all the dirty deeds. Yet,
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Hornstock’s shocking exit wasn’t the only thing to happen on tonight’s season finale.
Pippy and TMI had had their talk and Pippy had essentially broken things off with Pippy even

though their wedding was right around the corner. However, while that may cause some issues at
the office because Pippy said she could no longer work with Tara, the real shocker had been what
Rosewood did. Rosewood had Mitchie take a second look at Villa’s husband Eddie’s autopsy and
it revealed that Eddie had been murdered. So Rosewood had later tried to tell Villa that though
she took what he said as him trying to stop their date.

That’s right! They had been close to finally sealing the deal and were just about to become
something more with their first official date when Rosewood dropped such news on her. So she
believed that the second autopsy had merely been his way of running from something they could
have had. And that had upset her so much that she ended up telling him to stay out of her life.
As in for good!
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Forward Motion & Frat Life

Season 2
Episode Number: 23
Season Episode: 1

Originally aired: Thursday September 22, 2016
Writer: Todd Harthan
Director: Deran Serafian
Show Stars: Morris Chestnut (Dr. Beaumont Rosewood Jr.), Jaina Lee Ortiz (De-

tective Annalise Villa), Gabrielle Dennis (Pippy Rosewood), Anna Kon-
kle (Tara Milly ’TMI’ Izikoff), Domenick Lombardozzi (Captain Ira
Hornstock), Lorraine Toussaint (Donna Rosewood), Sam Huntington
(Mitchie Mendelson), Eddie Cibrian (Captain Ryan Slade)

Guest Stars: Scout Taylor-Compton (Christa), Yancey Arias (Mayor Ramon Es-
parza), Timothy Granaderos (Lane Piven), Micah Cohen (James Pat-
ton), Danny Jacobs (Saul Bailey), Alisha Wainwright (Cassie Hanson),
Jake Nutty (Idiot Frat Brother), Anna Parsa (Hanna), Ashley Jackson
(Betsy), Alex Lombard (Linda Esparza), Jeff Sumner (Forensic Tech
E.G. Attie), Nawras Alzubaidy (Perp), Courtney Rose Badowski (Model),
Eric Limon (Frat Brother), Nishi Munshi (Jenny Williams), Afsheen
Olyaie (Mayors Office Staff)

Summary: As the East Miami Police Department gets a new captain, the mayor
gets personally involved when his protege is murdered.

The episode opens with a woman named
Cassie Hanson leaving a club. She drives
to a parking lot, where she sobs before
telling herself it’ll be okay. The scene
fades and we see her body lying at the
bottom of the stairs, bleeding out.

At the scene of Cassie’s, Beaumont
Rosewood and Annalise Villa tell their
new captain Ryan Slade that they don’t
believe it was an accident. He asks if
they’re comfortable saying that when
there will be a media firestorm if word
gets out about a murder on campus.

Rosewood and Villa stand by their assessment that it looks like a murder.
Rosewood and Villa look at Cassie’s dorm. A woman named Betsy introduces herself and tells

them that she lives across the hall. She says she’s surprised that Cassie was out since she’d
been keeping to herself since her mother passed away.

The team finds out that the bracelet Cassie was wearing the night she was killed was from
Saul’s Party Bus. When they visit the bus to question the owner, they find him cleaning the bus
with bleach.

Saul says that the last people to use the party bus used a fake name and never paid. They
show him a picture of Cassie and accuse him of killing her. He says that he remembers her being
at the party, but he didn’t kill her and he was in the emergency room at the time.

The team finds a new suspect: frat boy Lane Piven. They visit the frat house and Lane’s frat
brothers distract them while Lane attempts to drive away. But, a car immediately crashes into
Lane.

At the precinct, Villa talks to Lane. She accuses him of murdering Cassie and points out that
it’s telling he tried to escape them. He said he only tried to drive away from the cops because he
stiffed the party bus guy.
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Villa tells Rosewood that she found out Cassie had an appointment with a reporter who she’d
promised an explosive story. She suspects that Cassie was having an affair with the Mayor.
Rosewood informs her this theory was wrong— in fact, the Mayor is Cassie’s father.

Rosewood tells Captain Slade that he believes the Mayor is Cassie’s father, but he needs a
look at his torso to be sure. Ira Hornstock volunteers to take the difficult job of interrogating the
Mayor.

Ira gets an alibi for the Mayor that checks out. Villa and Rosewood both say they think they
know who the killer is, but they need their smoking gun. They have a tech guy enhance an image
for them. Rosewood looks at it and says, ”There’s our killer.”

Rosewood and Villa show the Mayor and an aide named James that Cassie’s phone took a
picture of the killer and that it was him. After he confesses, Rosewood and Villa reveal they didn’t
really have a smoking gun: they had the tech guy mock up a picture of James so they could claim
the phone took it.

At the end of the episode, Villa comes over to Rosewood’s. She discovers a bulletin board he
has set up with information pertaining to her husband’s murder. She gives him a thumb drive
and tells him, ”That’s everything I have so far.” She says that she’s going to find out who killed
Eddie and she thanks Rosewood for doing this. She tells him he can’t get up, saying, ”I don’t
know what I’ll do when I catch them.” He tells her there’s no way he can sit this one out. She
says, ”Let’s get to work.
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Secrets & Silent Killers

Season 2
Episode Number: 24
Season Episode: 2

Originally aired: Thursday September 29, 2016
Writer: Nkechi Okoro
Director: Deran Sarafian
Show Stars: Morris Chestnut (Dr. Beaumont Rosewood Jr.), Jaina Lee Ortiz (De-

tective Annalise Villa), Gabrielle Dennis (Pippy Rosewood), Anna Kon-
kle (Tara Milly ’TMI’ Izikoff), Domenick Lombardozzi (Captain Ira
Hornstock), Lorraine Toussaint (Donna Rosewood), Sam Huntington
(Mitchie Mendelson), Eddie Cibrian (Captain Ryan Slade)

Guest Stars: Nishi Munshi (Jenny Williams), Tate Ellington (Troy Randolph), Andy
Favreau (Danny Williams / Connor Thorne), Greg Vrotsos (Luke Firth),
Robert Wisdom (Gerald Kelly), Antony Del Rio (Nate Higuera), Erica
Luttrell (Milia Mae), Josh Fingerhut (Biff), Amanda Grace Jenkins (Liz
the Sexy Waitress), Kane Lieu (Barry), Courtney Rose Badowski (Model)

Summary: A murder victim’s death certificate turns out to be 3 years old, which
creates doubts about his identity. Meanwhile, TMI hopes to catch up
with Pippy; and Donna has trouble keeping a secret from her family.

The episode opens at a strip club. A man
makes a call and says, ”Hey, babe. I’m on
my way home. I love you. I’ll see you soon.
Fingers crossed you’re still awake.”

Annalise Villa gets a call from Ryan
Slade to go out to a crime scene. She
brings Beaumont Rosewood with her.
Rosewood realizes the victim, Danny
Williams, is an addict who died of an
overdose, but he and Villa realize he
didn’t give himself the injection that killed
him.

Villa tells Slade that whoever killed
Danny Williams knew about his drug use.
Villa also tells him that Ira Hornstock

could have come to the same conclusion himself and Slade didn’t have to send her.
Villa finds Rosewood and tells him that Danny Williams’ real name is Connor Thorn and that

Connor already has a death certificate from three years ago. Rosewood says, ”Whatever he was
running from finally caught up with him.”

Villa shows Slade, Rosewood and Hornstock a video of Connor Thorn at a decadent party.
Hornstock explains that he faked a suicide when the feds caught onto his financial schemes.

Danny’s wife Jenny Williams identifies a man Danny had a fight with before his death as
Troy Randolph, their neighbor. Villa kicks down Troy’s door, claiming she had probably cause
because she heard gunfire even though it was only the movie he was watching. They find a photos
of Danny in Troy’s house.

At the precinct, Troy insists he wasn’t stalking Danny. He says that he wants to be a P.I.
so he was on practicing. When Villa presses him more, Troy says that he was trying to gather
information on Danny to convince Jenny to leave him.

Rosewood checks on Villa to see if she’s okay after everything she’s learned about her deceased
husband Eddie. She cries and says, ”I am done. He can solve his own damn murder.”
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The next day when Donna Rosewood visits, Villa is still at Rosewood’s house. She tells her
that it’s not what she thinks and that she slept on the couch. Donna asks Villa what’s bothering
her and Villa tells her about Eddie.

Slade questions Troy again. Troy gets very shaky as he tells them that he swears he didn’t kill
him. As Villa watches, she realizes that Troy knows who did kill Danny.

Villa questions Jenny. She lays out her suspicion that Jenny killed Danny after Troy told her
who he really was. But, Hornstock informs them that Jenny had a different motive— her father
killed himself after Danny conned him. She waited this long to kill him because she wanted the
money and Troy brought her the information that Danny still had it.

At the end of the episode, Rosewood visits the prisoner who Donna has been in contact with.
He says, ”Explain to me how a serial killer, who gruesomely murdered two innocent women,
befriends my mother and convinces her to put it all on the line for him. I’m listening.”
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Eddie & the Empire State of Mind

Season 2
Episode Number: 25
Season Episode: 3

Originally aired: Thursday October 6, 2016
Writer: Andy Berman
Director: Eric Laneuville
Show Stars: Morris Chestnut (Dr. Beaumont Rosewood Jr.), Jaina Lee Ortiz (De-

tective Annalise Villa), Gabrielle Dennis (Pippy Rosewood), Anna Kon-
kle (Tara Milly ’TMI’ Izikoff), Domenick Lombardozzi (Captain Ira
Hornstock), Lorraine Toussaint (Donna Rosewood), Sam Huntington
(Mitchie Mendelson), Eddie Cibrian (Captain Ryan Slade)

Guest Stars: Gabriel Luna (Eddie Lunez), Wallace Langham (Duncan Jacott), B.C.
Halifax (Anthony), Don Stark (Captain Roy Murillo), Marque Richard-
son (Bennie), Ken Garito (Man #1 / DEA Agent #1), David Paladino
(Man #2 / DEA Agent #2), Garren Stitt (Oliver Jacott), Tim Cummings
(Principal Neff Garrity), Robert Catrini (Trainer), Nadia Sloane (Sexy
Salesgirl), Farley Jackson (Tatted Up Boxer), Natalie Ceballos (Lucia),
Izzy Martinez (Cameron), Alain Mesa (Masked Man), Tiffany Yvonne
Cox (Stewardess), Tania Gonzalez (Present Day Stewardess), Dawn
Richard (Girl Singer), P.J. Marino (Henchman #1), Victor Winters-
Junco (Henchman #3)

Summary: Rosewood and Villa travel to New York to investigate Eddie’s death,
while Slade and Hornstock team up to take down a Miami prostitution
ring.

The episode opens with Rosewood and
Villa looking at Eddie’s body, which is
covered by a sheet. Villa says that she
doesn’t want to see him like this. Rose-
wood tells her to go upstairs and that he’ll
call her when he’s done.

When they’re in New York, the local
police won’t tell them anything. Villa tells
Rosewood they should start turning over
stones. She says, ”It’s time we found out
who Eddie really was.”

Villa and Rosewood talk to a principal
at the school where Eddie taught. Villa
tells him she knows about a three week
period when Eddie was making deposits

but they weren’t from the school. They find out he got in a fight with the principal.
Later, Villa visits Eddie’s friend Anthony. She tells him that she knows Eddie lied to her about

being in a car accident. She has him show her Eddie’s old car. Villa is surprised to find out that
Eddie had a gun.

Rosewood calls TMI to tell her to do some tests. She says that she’s on her own at the lab so
she can’t and he tells her that it isn’t a request and that he’ll call her in an hour.

Villa realizes that two guys are tailing her and Rosewood. When she approaches them, they
tell her, ”Stop looking into what you’re looking into.” They warn her that people are going to get
hurt unless they go back to Miami.
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Back at the hotel, Rosewood gets a call from TMI. She tells her that Eddie had several bone
injuries that confirm he was fighting. Pippy Rosewood says that he was also on a dangerous
amount of steroids, but they don’t know how Eddie got them into his system.

Villa and Rosewood find out that Eddie was involved in a fighting ring. In order to infiltrate it,
Rosewood agrees to be in a fight and stall until Villa gets the information she needs.

Rosewood arrives at a mansion for the fight. Villa attends the party at the mansion that’s
happening alongside the fight. They meet up beforehand and she makes him promise to be
careful.

Villa finds the head of the fighting ring and holds a gun on him. He points a gun back at
her. He tells her that Eddie made him a lot of money, but learned too much about his insurance
scams. Meanwhile, the DEA shows up. Rosewood tries to keep them out, but they burst in the
door. Rosewood finds that Villa has been shot in the arm.

The DEA agents tell Villa that Eddie was working with them on an investigation and that,
thanks to his work and the information he got, they were able to take down the whole operation.

At the end of the episode, Villa is back at the office. She remembers a flirtatious conversation
she had with her husband where they talked about growing old together. At the end of the
flashback, we see Villa smiling fondly at the memory. She notices Rosewood watching her and
smiles at him.
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Boatopsy & Booty

Season 2
Episode Number: 26
Season Episode: 4

Originally aired: Thursday October 13, 2016
Writer: Marc Halsey
Director: Cherie Nowlan
Show Stars: Morris Chestnut (Dr. Beaumont Rosewood Jr.), Jaina Lee Ortiz (De-

tective Annalise Villa), Gabrielle Dennis (Pippy Rosewood), Anna Kon-
kle (Tara Milly ’TMI’ Izikoff), Domenick Lombardozzi (Captain Ira
Hornstock), Lorraine Toussaint (Donna Rosewood), Sam Huntington
(Mitchie Mendelson), Eddie Cibrian (Captain Ryan Slade)

Guest Stars: Letoya Luckett (Tawnya), Amanda Leighton (Sophie Hornstock),
Tracey Fairaway (Bree Jones), David Clayton Rogers (Karl Benson),
Carlos Leal (Edgar Moreno), Josh Zuckerman (Cody Tucker), Robert
Wisdom (Gerald Kelly), Greg Audino (Bro), Courtney Rose Badowski
(Model), Trevor David (Music Producer), Yolanda English (Silicone
Worker), Johnny Glasser (Prisoner), Jay Huguley (David B. Jones),
Chelsie Overocker (Booze Cruiser), Faye Viviana (Blonde)

Summary: A booze cruise carrying a who’s who of Miami’s young elite is rocked
by the discovery of a body, and plunges Rosewood and Villa into the
world of deep-sea treasure hunting.

The episode opens on a woman named
Bree throwing things in her backpack.
Her dad comes home and helps her find
her keys. He assures her they won’t have
to worry about money much longer before
she leaves.

Later, Rosewood and his team exam-
ine a male victim’s body. Mitchie Mendel-
son and TMI confirm that he was both
strangled and drowned. Pippy Rosewood
wonders why he was killed. Rosewood
shows them a large gem inside the vic-
tim’s body.

Rosewood shows Ira Hornstock and Captain Ryan Slade the gem and says that he believes
the man swallowed it. He explains the man most likely had to hide it quickly and that swallowing
it was the only way.

They ID the man as Bree’s father Dave. Later, Bree calls them when someone breaks into her
home. Rosewood and Villa apprehend him, then Bree recognizes him and calls him Billy.

They take Billy down to the station. Villa wants to question him, but Slade says, ”I want first
crack at this nut.” Slade tells Billy, ”Bree told us that you used to treasure hunt with her father.
She says that you two had a falling out.”

Rosewood and his crew look at Dave’s boat. They find blood that doesn’t match Dave’s and
hope it’ll lead them to a suspect. Pippy tells them that Hornstock just found out who was funding
Dave’s expeditions.

Rosewood and Villa tell a man named Cody Tucker that they know he was paying Dave. Cody
explains he was paying Dave to cover up the fact that his paid expeditions never actually yield
treasure. Villa wonders if he’s only admitting to fraud to cover up for killing Dave.

Rosewood, Villa and Hornstock suspect the killer is Edgar Moreno, the gem expert they hired
to examine evidence. But, he’s already left with the gem they gave him to run tests on.
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As they search for Moreno, Rosewood and Villa discuss the fact that the gems belonged to
Moreno’s family. He’d do anything to protect the treasure and get the gems back.

Villa and a coastal patrol worker named Carl go after Rosewood and Moreno. But, when
they arrive Rosewood tells him his new theory. He believes the killer isn’t Moreno— it’s Carl, who
wanted the gem for himself and is now intentionally staying close to the crime to cover his tracks.

Carl demands that Moreno give him the gem and shoots him when he doesn’t. Then he turns
his gun on Rosewood. Rosewood gives him the gem, but Villa tackles him, handcuffs him and
arrests him.

At the end of the episode, Gerald, the prisoner who Donna Rosewood is trying to prove inno-
cent, gets into a fight in prison. He tries to strangle a man who makes a rude comment about
Donna and the guards have to pull him away before he really hurts the other man.
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Spirochete and Santeria

Season 2
Episode Number: 27
Season Episode: 5

Originally aired: Thursday October 27, 2016
Writer: Evan Bleiweiss
Director: Michael Zinberg
Show Stars: Morris Chestnut (Dr. Beaumont Rosewood Jr.), Jaina Lee Ortiz (De-

tective Annalise Villa), Gabrielle Dennis (Pippy Rosewood), Anna Kon-
kle (Tara Milly ’TMI’ Izikoff), Domenick Lombardozzi (Captain Ira
Hornstock), Lorraine Toussaint (Donna Rosewood), Sam Huntington
(Mitchie Mendelson), Eddie Cibrian (Captain Ryan Slade)

Guest Stars: Letoya Luckett (Tawnya), Eric Winter (Adrian Webb), Scout Taylor-
Compton (Christa), Amy Price-Francis (Jillian Russell), Edwin Hodge
(Doug Russell), Michael Weaver (Hunter), Yaani King Mondschein (Na-
dine), Joel Stoffer (Nick Holmes), Robert Wisdom (Gerald Kelly), Adam
Zolotin (Malcolm the Messenger), Eric Satterberg (Joseph Marks), Car-
los Antonio (A.D.), Jack Benza (Schlubby Guy), Doby Daenger (Sante-
ria Sage Woman)

Summary: The team is flummoxed when a man offers to pay in advance for his
own autopsy—and then winds up dead the next day.

The episode opens on a bloody photo-
graph of an adult man. The photo is part
of a shrine that is lit on fire. The flames
build and engulf the shrine.

Doug Russell visits the precinct and
tells Rosewood that he believes he’s in
danger. Annalise Villa says that it sounds
like the guy is just paranoid, but that
she trusts Rosewood’s instincts so they’ll
check it out. When they track down Doug,
he’s already dead.

Rosewood and Villa talk to Doug’s sis-
ter Nadine. She tells them that Doug is a

millionaire who created a tracking app. Rosewood promises to help solve the case for free.
When Rosewood and Villa talk to Doug’s ex-wife Jillian, she tells them about how she and

Doug both practice santeria. They ask if she knows anyone who’d want to harm him. She tells
them point blank that she killed him.

Back at the precinct, Rosewood and Villa tell Ira Hornstock that Jillian thinks that she killed
Doug with a curse. He says that he’ll question her. She tells him that Doug would understand
that sometimes you have to sacrifice for the good of others.

The lab discovers paint from a car that crashed into him on Doug’s body. Villa identifies that
it’s from a car owned by a man named Nick Holmes. She finds Nick. He tries to run, but Villa
stops him.

Nick tells them that Doug had gone insane. He admits that they came to blows at times. Villa
brings up vehicular manslaughter. Nick is shocked and says that he only lightly hit Doug’s car
with his.

Villa discovers that Jillian may have poisoned Doug months ago. She tells Ira, ”She wants to
admit to killing her husband? Fine. I’m gonna find out how she actually did it.”

Rosewood, Mitchie Mendelson and Pippy Rosewood run another test. Rosewood says, ”Mitchie,
you’re a genius... . because Doug was poisoned and I know who did it.”
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Rosewood and Villa find Jillian and her new fiance Hunter in the middle of a ceremony.
They group surrounds them. Villa asks, ”Are santeria ceremonies always this weird?” Rosewood
replies, ”I don’t think this is santeria.”

Villa and Rosewood explain that they believe Hunter killed Doug because he knew that Jillian
would inherit his fortune. They think that Leonard used the ceremonies to infect Doug.

At the end of the episode, the new medical examiner asks out Villa. He also asks if anything
is going on between her and Rosewood. She says, ”No, we’re just good friends.” Meanwhile, we
see that Rosewood is hooking up with a waitress he met named Tanya.
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Tree Toxins & Three Stories

Season 2
Episode Number: 28
Season Episode: 6

Originally aired: Thursday November 3, 2016
Writer: Marqui Jackson, D. Harrington Miller
Director: Kenneth Fink
Show Stars: Morris Chestnut (Dr. Beaumont Rosewood Jr.), Jaina Lee Ortiz (De-

tective Annalise Villa), Gabrielle Dennis (Pippy Rosewood), Anna Kon-
kle (Tara Milly ’TMI’ Izikoff), Domenick Lombardozzi (Captain Ira
Hornstock), Lorraine Toussaint (Donna Rosewood), Sam Huntington
(Mitchie Mendelson), Eddie Cibrian (Captain Ryan Slade)

Guest Stars: Camille Spirlin (Kayla), Nathan Parsons (Nip-Tuck), Brando Eaton
(Star Lord), Azie Tesfai (Lil Kim), Abhi Sinha (Robo Doc), Bess Rous
(Lara), Amanda Clayton (Jodi Carvel), Ruben Garfias (Carlos Santi-
ago), Bonnie Burroughs (Lynn Spencer), Robert Wisdom (Gerald Kelly),
Gabriela Lopez (Elena Santiago), Chanel Marriott (Misty Spencer), Elka
Rodriguez (Beth Santiago), Justin James Hughes (Vaz Dera), San-
dra Hinojosa (Sadie), Randolph Thompson (Lab Tech), Alycen Malone
(Stunning Woman), Anthony Omari (Cafe Patron)

Summary: The city’s best pathology students help Rosewood and Villa with a
cold-case double murder, but the investigation yields information that
could have an impact on the whole Rosewood family.

The episode opens with Rosewood taking
his girlfriend’s daughter Kayla to break-
fast. He’s nervous and tries to win her
over with tickets to Disney World. She
tells him he’s the first guy her mom’s
dated who’s actually asked to meet her
one-on-one.

Rosewood and Villa tell the class
about meeting with the parents of Elena,
one of the victims. Some students think
that Elena’s father Carlos seemed guilty.
Rosewood and Villa split the class into
two teams: Team Villa and Team Rosie.

Rosewood and Villa supervise the students as they look at a 3-D replica of the victim’s body.
They believe that Elena was brought to the brink of death repeatedly, then brought back with
CPR.

The students ask Rosewood and Villa about Misty, a friend of Elena’s. They tell them that they
never talked to Misty because she’s dead too. One student asks if this was the work of a serial
killer. Rosewood says, ”I believe we are.”

Pippy Rosewood and TMI talk about the case. Pippy says that school was horrible for her and
she wishes that Misty’d had the chance to see there’s more out there.

Rosewood reveals that this is the case his mother Donna Rosewood and sister Pippy Rosewood
have taken on. Elena and Misty’s coach Gerald Kelly was convicted of the murders. Rosewood
tells them that his family thinks Gerald is innocent. He says, ”I’ve lost perspective on this case. I
need all of you to help me get it back.”

Rosewood and Villa lay out the case against Gerald for the students. This evidence includes a
blood stain on Misty’s jeans with a partial profile that matches Gerald.

67



Rosewood Episode Guide

Donna convinces Rosewood to visit Gerald in prison and ask him directly if he was in the
woods the night of the girls’ murder. When Rosewood asks him, Gerald nods.

Donna tells him, ”I believed in you when no one else would. I got my family involved. Why
would you hide this from me?” Gerald says that just being in the woods that night makes him
seem guilty. Rosewood asks why he was there and he says that he was looking for his daughter
Michelle after someone called his tip line and said there was a girl in the woods that looked just
like her.

One of Rosewood’s students brings his attention to the fact that the DNA report was only a
partial match. He suggests that it wasn’t Gerald’s blood. This leads Rosewood to says, ”We’ve
been looking at it all wrong.”

Rosewood and Villa tell Donna and Pippy that they did another DNA match and realized it
was Gerald’s daughter’s blood on Elena, that’s why it was a partial match.

At the end of the episode, Rosewood visits Gerald again. He tells him that from now all of the
Rosewoods are on Team Gerald. He says that he believes Gerald was framed by someone who
knew him well and that he’s going to bring that person to justice.
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Lidocaine & Long-term Lust

Season 2
Episode Number: 29
Season Episode: 7

Originally aired: Thursday November 10, 2016
Writer: Melissa Scrivner Love
Director: David Crabtree
Show Stars: Morris Chestnut (Dr. Beaumont Rosewood Jr.), Jaina Lee Ortiz (De-

tective Annalise Villa), Gabrielle Dennis (Pippy Rosewood), Anna Kon-
kle (Tara Milly ’TMI’ Izikoff), Domenick Lombardozzi (Captain Ira
Hornstock), Lorraine Toussaint (Donna Rosewood), Sam Huntington
(Mitchie Mendelson), Eddie Cibrian (Captain Ryan Slade)

Guest Stars: Lisa Vidal (Daisie Villa), Letoya Luckett (Tawnya), Eric Winter (Adrian
Webb), Camille Spirlin (Kayla), Miles Gaston Villanueva (Ken Dal-
try), Kim Hawthorne (Ronna Burke), Nathan Sutton (Andrew Meyers),
Harry Van Gorkum (Dr. Greg Hawking)

Summary: Rosie and Villa are plunged into the glitzy and cutthroat world of plas-
tic surgery when Miami’s most glamorous model is found dead.

The episode opens with a model named
Karina Radner doing a shoot. She tells
her boss Rona Burke that she doesn’t
want to wear wigs anymore. Rona allows
it.

The next day, Beaumont Rosewood,
Annalise Villa and Ira Hornstock find Ka-
rina’s body. Whoever killed her, posed her
as part of a line up of mannequins.

At the lab, Mitchie Mendelson, Pippy
Rosewood and TMI examine the body.
Mitchie tells them that he was just served
divorce papers. Rosewood asks him if he

wants to talk it out, but Mitchie isn’t ready and says they should get back to work.
Rosewood and Villa get a lead: a man named Andrew Meyers who was stalking Karina. When

they enter his apartment, he’s holding a gun to his own head. He tells them, ”Just let me do
this.”

Andrew says that he doesn’t want to live now that Karina is dead. Rosewood identifies that
he’s on a mix of drugs. He and Villa manage to talk him into dropping the gun.

Back at the lab, Mitchie tells Rosewood that he found a fresh incision mark indicating that
Karina had liposuction within 48 hours of her murder. Rosewood realizes that she died of an
overdose and her killer was most likely a surgeon.

Rosewood says that he may be able to track Karina’s implants back to the doctor who did the
procedure. Rosewood also suggests they go to a fundraiser where many of the surgeons Karina
knew will be in attendance.

Before they attend the fundraiser, Rosewood tells Villa that he tracked Karina’s procedures
and they were all performed by one doctor: Greg Hawking. Rosewood believes he’s the killer.

At the fundraiser, Rosewood asks Villa about her time with Adrian the night before. She tells
him that it was amazing, but then tells him to focus on capturing Hawking.

Rosewood talks to Hawking. Hawking claims that when Karina wanted to leave Miami, he
knew his work was completely. Rosewood says he doesn’t believe that because he thinks men
like Hawking are never done playing God.
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Villa finds Karina’s boyfriend, a male model named Ken Daughtry, at the fundraiser. She tells
him that she identified a photo of Karina’s killer that was in the system as Ken prior to getting
plastic surgery. figured out he’s the killer. Her investigation showed that Karina wanted to leave
Miami without Ken and they found make up on her body that matched the shade Ken wore at
their last photoshoot.

Ken tries to run, but falls off a ledge. Rosewood finds him and tries to pull him up. He realizes
that Ken is struggling to pull himself up because he injured himself killing Karina. Rosewood
and Villa manage to pull Ken up from the ledge and then arrest him.

At the end of the episode, Rosewood finds his girlfriend Tanya’s abusive ex. He threatens him
and tells him that if he hurts Tanya, he’ll crush him. He tells him, ”The cycle of abuse stops
here.”
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Prosopagnosia and Parrot Fish

Season 2
Episode Number: 30
Season Episode: 8

Originally aired: Thursday November 17, 2016
Writer: Jameal Turner
Director: Dave Rodriguez
Show Stars: Morris Chestnut (Dr. Beaumont Rosewood Jr.), Jaina Lee Ortiz (De-

tective Annalise Villa), Gabrielle Dennis (Pippy Rosewood), Anna Kon-
kle (Tara Milly ’TMI’ Izikoff), Domenick Lombardozzi (Captain Ira
Hornstock), Lorraine Toussaint (Donna Rosewood), Sam Huntington
(Mitchie Mendelson), Eddie Cibrian (Captain Ryan Slade)

Guest Stars: Lisa Vidal (Daisie Villa), Letoya Luckett (Tawnya), Eric Winter (Adrian
Webb), Camille Spirlin (Kayla), Miles Gaston Villanueva (Ken Daultry),
Kim Hawthorne (Ronna Burke), Nathan Sutton (Andrew Meyers),
Harry Van Gorkum (Dr. Greg Hawking), Carlos Antonio (Assistant Di-
rector), Chasty Ballesteros (Carina Radnor), Jack Benza (Schlubby
Guy), Leah Briese (College Girl #1), Nikea Gamby-Turner (Ilene Des-
ouza), Noemi Gonzalez (Leticia Covarrubias), Christian Janner (College
Guy), Hashim Lafond (Hipster), Aaron Leddick (Freddy), Jully Lee (Jen-
nifer), Ashley Park (College Girl #2), Nicholas Anthony Reid (Michael),
Leonard Robinson (Handsome Chess Player), Anna Ross (Underage
Party Girl), Shahaub Roudbari (Photographer), Scottie Thompson (Si-
mone Kilgore), Scotty Tovar (Ricky Dawson)

Summary: A food-truck vendor’s murder appears to be an open-and-shut case,
but there’s more than meets the eye when it’s discovered that Slade
and the victim had a secret connection that goes back years.

The episode opens on two young people at
a bonfire. One of them, a boy named Rick
Dawson, seems very sick as he hands the
other a paper bag. Later in the night, a
panicked boy named Ben leads two girls
to Rick’s body.

Beaumont Rosewood plays video games
against his girlfriend’s daughter Kayla.
His girlfriend Tawnya narrates the game
enthusiastically as they play.

At work, Rosewood, Captain Ryan
Slade and Annalise Villa question Ben.
They realize he suffers from face blind-

ness. Slade despairs at having a witness who can’t see faces, but Rosewood points out, ”But the
victim saw his face.”

Villa asks Ben what caused his face blindness. He said that he had a stroke. Rosewood quickly
identifies that he also has diabetes and high blood pressure as well.

The detectives find out that Rick cooked for a food truck. They need to narrow down which
competing food truck might’ve fought with Rick. Rosewood suggests they use Ben, saying that
just because he can’t recognize faces that doesn’t mean he can’t use his other senses.

Slade, Rosewood and Villa have Ben walk by groups of food trucks. Ben recognizes a voice
from the night that Rick died. It’s a man named Dwayne. Slade searches Dwayne’s food truck
and finds drugs.
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Villa calls Rosewood and tells him that Rick’s truck is on the move. They pull the truck over.
When they open the back of the food truck, they see a girl holding a knife.

In questioning, Villa tells the girl that they didn’t get a match on the name she gave them.
She guesses the girl is undocumented, but assures her that their only interest is identifying the
killer. She asks her about her connection to Rick.

Rick’s girlfriend tells them about a woman named Simone Kilbor, who Rick recently had dinner
with. When Rosewood and Villa find her and bring up Rick’s name, she tries to walk.

At the station, Simone asks, ”I’m here because of those people who work for me?” Villa angrily
tells her, ”They’re undocumented workers. Human beings.” Rosewood accuses her of poisoning
Rick with rhubarb leaves. She says she put rhubarb in his curry knowing he was allergic, but
she didn’t know anything about him being beaten to death.

The team finds the murder weapon and takes Dwayne in. But, later, Rosewood calls Slade
and Villa over. He demonstrates how blood spills when you strike someone at a certain angle,
then tells them, ”We arrested the wrong person.”

They bring in Ben again. Villa tells him that she tracked his phone and knows that he was
following Rick. They realized he figured out he could blame Dwayne because he had Rick’s phone
and saw the texts of their fights.

At the end of the episode, the team digs up the coffin for one of the victims in Gerald Kelly’s
murder case. Rosewood looks inside and is shocked to discover that it’s empty.
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Half-Life & Havana Nights

Season 2
Episode Number: 31
Season Episode: 9

Originally aired: Thursday December 1, 2016
Writer: Diana Mendez
Director: Todd Harthan
Show Stars: Morris Chestnut (Dr. Beaumont Rosewood Jr.), Jaina Lee Ortiz (De-

tective Annalise Villa), Gabrielle Dennis (Pippy Rosewood), Anna Kon-
kle (Tara Milly ’TMI’ Izikoff), Domenick Lombardozzi (Captain Ira
Hornstock), Lorraine Toussaint (Donna Rosewood), Sam Huntington
(Mitchie Mendelson), Eddie Cibrian (Captain Ryan Slade)

Guest Stars: Letoya Luckett (Tawnya), Eric Winter (Adrian Webb), Carla Gallo (Daisy
Wick), Kamal Angelo Bolden (Julius ’Joo-Joo’ Beeman), Joy Brun-
son (Michelle Kelly), Ruben Garfias (Carlos Santiago), James Harvey
Ward (Harley), Daniel Roebuck (Ernie Portnoy), Roberto ’Sanz’ Sanchez
(Lorenzo ’Lo Down’ Veras), Jerry Kernion (Barnabas Rudd), Christo-
pher Rivas (Manny), Robert Wisdom (Gerald Kelly), Nathaniel Kweku
(Lonnie Kelly), Gabriela Lopez (Elena Santiago), Chanel Marriott (Misty
Spencer), Andy Martinez Jr. (Gunnar Tiegen)

Summary: Rosewood and Villa go to Cuba to follow the threads of Gerald’s case,
but it only raises more questions about what happened to Amelia’s
body and the truth about Gerald’s daughter, Michelle. Meanwhile, TMI
calls on her old roommate, Dr. Daisy Wick, for help making sense of
the evidence.

The episode opens with Rosewood having
a stress dream about Gerald’s case. Rose-
wood wakes up and tells Tawnya that he
needs to find out who really killed Misty
and Elena.

Rosewood and Villa talk to Elena’s fa-
ther and are able to get her ashes. Rose-
wood pours the ashes out and tells the
forensics team, ”This is Elena Santiago.
It’s time bring her real killer to justice.”

TMI introduces the team to her for-
mer college roommate Daisy Wick (from
Bones). After awkward introductions,

Daisy joins the team in looking at the evidence.
Rosewood and Villa travel to Cuba in search of a man they think may have killed not only

Misty and Elena, but Gerald’s daughter Michelle as well. They’re shocked when he brings them
to Michelle, who’s still alive.

Michelle tells them, ”Life with my father was unbearable. He was mad at the world and took
it out on me.” She tells them that she ran away with her boyfriend Harley years ago. She also
believes that her father killed Misty and Elena.

Rosewood and Villa get Artie Portnoy, the D.A. who prosecuted the Gerald Kelly case, to come
into the precinct. They show him proof that Elena had drugs in her system that weren’t reported.
He admits that the morphine pointed to another man, who serially assaulted women.

After Rosewood and Villa search the bunker, they realize that being held there would’ve re-
sulted in radium in Elena’s system. They run a test and realize that Elena wasn’t held in the
bunker.
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Rosewood, Villa, Ryan Slade and Ira Hornstock discuss where Elena could’ve been held for
two weeks before her body was found. They realize it was the boat house.

After they look at the boat house, they realize that Harley is the killer and that both Michelle
and Donna Rosewood are with him. They hurry over and save them.

Reporters swarm around the station as Harley is led to a police car in handcuffs. In the chaos,
Elena’s dad gets through the crowd with a gun and kills Harley.

At the end of the episode, Rosewood, Villa and Donna meet Gerald when he leaves prison a
free man. Michelle nervously approaches him and says, ”Hey, daddy.”
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Bacterium & the Brothers Panitch

Season 2
Episode Number: 32
Season Episode: 10

Originally aired: Friday January 6, 2017
Writer: Andy Berman, Evan Bleiweiss
Director: James Roday
Show Stars: Morris Chestnut (Dr. Beaumont Rosewood Jr.), Jaina Lee Ortiz (De-

tective Annalise Villa), Gabrielle Dennis (Pippy Rosewood), Anna Kon-
kle (Tara Milly ’TMI’ Izikoff), Domenick Lombardozzi (Captain Ira
Hornstock), Lorraine Toussaint (Donna Rosewood), Sam Huntington
(Mitchie Mendelson), Eddie Cibrian (Captain Ryan Slade)

Guest Stars: Letoya Luckett (Tawnya), Eric Winter (Adrian Webb), Kurt Fuller (Floyd
Butters), Michael Weston (Owen Panitch), Dawn Olivieri (Agent Har-
rows), Camille Spirlin (Kayla), Daniel Buran (Duke), Vince Cefalu (Of-
ficer Brodhead), Heath McGough (Walter Panitch), Jeromy Ramos (Ax-
ton), Rico E. Anderson (Agent Fitzpatrick), Briana Cap (Barbara Di-
casoli), Cuyle Carvin (Young Agent), Dominique Morton (Number 9),
Greg Duncan (Guard), Julianna Guill (Astrid), Ryan Babcock (SWAT
Officer), Frantz Durand (FBI agent)

Summary: A hostage crisis at the police department traps Rosewood, Villa and
Slade inside, but Rosewood’s expertise makes him invaluable to their
captor and might be the only thing that can save them.

The episode opens with a montage of
everyone’s morning. Rosewood visits the
beach with his girlfriend Tawnya and her
daughter Kayla. Meanwhile, A man kid-
naps a police officer named Officer McK-
inney and enters the precinct wearing his
uniform.

Slade talks to a group of teens who are
visiting the precinct for a tour. He turns
his attention to the man from earlier, who
reveals that he was only posing as Officer
McKinney to hold the precinct hostage.
When Villa attempts to get him to drop

his weapon, the captor sets off a bomb in a vending machine. He asks them, ”Do I have your
attention now?”

Back at the lab, Pippy Rosewood and TMI watch a news report about the hostage situation.
They’re horrified. Back at the precinct, Ira Hornstock tries to enter the building. An FBI agent
named Harris refuse to admit him. Hornstock overhears the FBI agents identify the captor as
Owen Panitch. When Agent Harris calls Owen, he asks for her to deliver Walter Panitch to him.

Owen looks through the precinct for any people he may have missed. He returns to the bullpen
and asks if there’s a doctor. Rosewood identifies himself as a doctor and Owen tells him that
Adrian the medical examiner has been shot.

Ira finds out that Walter is Owen’s brother and he’s doing time in a correctional facility. Ira
says that he knows the warden of the facility and he’ll reach out to see what he can do.

Villa realizes that Owen has an accomplice who’s pretending to be a hostage. She points guns
at both of them. Slade and Rosewood try to convince her to lower her weapons.

They’re interrupted by a call from Agent Harris, who offers to call the DA. Owen turns this
down and says she still needs to bring his brother to him.
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When the FBI doesn’t give into Owen’s demand to see his brother, Duke, the man he hired
to assist with the execution of taking the precinct hostage, says no one is taking them seriously
and tries to shoot one of the teens. Owen shoots Duke to stop him. Villa calls the FBI to tell them
there’s a man down.

Villa tells Agent Harris that Owen only shot someone in order to protect a kid. When she hangs
up the phone, Owen thanks her. She tells him, ”Don’t thank me because they’re still coming in.
I’ve got one more idea, but this time we do it my way.”

Villa convinces Owen to ask to speak to Ira. Ira arranges for Walter to be brought to the
precinct for real. Rosewood examines him, then tells him, ”I just saved your life.”

Rosewood tells Owen that Walter had a stroke and a bacterial infection in his brain, but that
he’ll be okay. He asks Owen to hold up his part of the bargain and release the hostages.

When Rosewood gets home, he finds a note from Tawnya. She reveals that she was working a
job the entire time and he discovers that she’s stolen all of his money.
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Mummies & Meltdowns

Season 2
Episode Number: 33
Season Episode: 11

Originally aired: Friday January 13, 2017
Writer: Todd Harthan, Nkechi Okoro
Director: Deran Sarafian
Show Stars: Morris Chestnut (Dr. Beaumont Rosewood Jr.), Jaina Lee Ortiz (De-

tective Annalise Villa), Gabrielle Dennis (Pippy Rosewood), Anna Kon-
kle (Tara Milly ’TMI’ Izikoff), Domenick Lombardozzi (Captain Ira
Hornstock), Lorraine Toussaint (Donna Rosewood), Sam Huntington
(Mitchie Mendelson), Eddie Cibrian (Captain Ryan Slade)

Guest Stars: Eric Winter (Adrian Webb), Janel Parrish (Selena Monet), Kamal An-
gelo Bolden (Julius ’Joo-Joo’ Beeman), Camille Spirlin (Kayla), Philip
Anthony-Rodriguez (Jamil Luther), Francia Raisa (Lena Price), Allen
Maldonado (Victor ’Lil V’ Rivera), Angell Conwell (Keke Fairbanks),
Matt Pascua (Chase Austin), Steven Allerick (Marcus), Hardy Awadjie
(Music Video Director), Briana Cap (Barbara Dicasoli), Patrick Hume
(Leland Evan Manson), Robert Roldan (Damon Knox)

Summary: The mummified corpse of an infamous music producer is discovered
on a yacht. Meanwhile, Rosewood must deal with surprising news
about Tawnya.

The episode opens on a music video. Se-
lena Monae, the pop star in the video
fights with her producer, Jeff Rodriguez.
He grabs her and says, ”Listen to me, you
little bitch.”

Two weeks later, Rosewood’s team ar-
rives at the scene when Jeff’s body is fine.
Ira Hornstock and Annalise Villa wonder
why just the team showed up, not Rose-
wood himself. Mitchie Mendelson tries to
assure them that they won’t even notice
the difference.

Joo Joo calls Villa to pick up Rose-
wood. When she finds him, he’s clearly been partying all night and still seems intoxicated. She
tells Joo Joo to make sure he showers before going out in public.

Back at the lab, they examine Jeff’s body, which has been mummified in a short period of time
through a perfect storm of circumstances. First they have to confirm that the body is actually
Jeff, since it’s beyond being recognizable.

Rosewood, TMI and Pippy Rosewood are working on examining the body when they see a news
report. The police are surrounding the house of Little V, a producer who hated Jeff.

Little V FaceTimes the police and says, ”I ain’t leaving the crib until my lawyers get here.”
Rosewood approaches Little V’s house and claims that he’s a lawyer in order to gain entry.

Rosewood goes out to a bar. When Joo Joo shows up, Rosewood accuses him of only using
him to mooch off of. After Joo Joo leaves, Rosewood finds out from the bartender that Joo Joo
has been paying his tab for him.

At the lab, Rosewood pays Pippy for the past two weeks. She notices that it’s in cash and asks
where he got the money, but he doesn’t answer. She decides not to press the issue and turns to
lab results for Jeff’s yacht.
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Rosewood calls Kayla, the daughter of Tawnya, the woman who robbed him. She finds Rose-
wood and tells him that she’s glad he called. She says, ”My name’s not really Kayla and everything
you know about me is a lie.”

She says that her real name is Yonce McGill, she’s twenty-two and she’s not Tawnya’s daugh-
ter. She tells him, ”You were just my next path to a warm bed, a decent meal and not having to
sell myself to a stranger.” She tells him that she walked away from Tawnya and didn’t receive
any of his money. Rosewood tells Hornstock, ”Book her.”

Rosewood and Villa return to the dock where Jeff’s body was dragged. Rosewood finds taser
confetti on the ground, which is traceable to the gun that fired it.

Villa and Rosewood bring in Jeff’s childhood friend Jamil. They tell him that they found the
taser gun used in the crime in his apartment. They tell him that they’ve realized Jamil was in
love with him, but Jeff was in love with someone else.

At the end of the episode, Rosewood gets back his car, which he sold in order to get cash
to pay his employees. He and Villa drive off to the beach in the car and scream to let out their
feelings.
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Asphyxiation & Aces

Season 2
Episode Number: 34
Season Episode: 12

Originally aired: Friday January 20, 2017
Writer: Marc Halsey
Director: Vahan Moosekian
Show Stars: Morris Chestnut (Dr. Beaumont Rosewood Jr.), Jaina Lee Ortiz (De-

tective Annalise Villa), Gabrielle Dennis (Pippy Rosewood), Anna Kon-
kle (Tara Milly ’TMI’ Izikoff), Domenick Lombardozzi (Captain Ira
Hornstock), Lorraine Toussaint (Donna Rosewood), Sam Huntington
(Mitchie Mendelson), Eddie Cibrian (Captain Ryan Slade)

Guest Stars: Lisa Vidal (Daisie Villa), Eric Winter (Adrian Webb), Spencer Locke
(Danni Wagner), Kendrick Sampson (Nathan Turner), Joel Swetow (Za-
vier Salvas), Adam Chambers (Kristoff Kade), Maurice Mejia (Emilio
Sanchez), Jay Pickett (Lukas Nilsson), Ashley Gallegos (Lilly Zhukov),
Paul Thomas Arnold (Mick Furman), Lawrence Mandley (Dr. James
Mitchka), Katee Shean (Tina), Brett Edwards (Dealer), Phil Tyler
(Head of Security), Octavio Solorio (Pool Maintenance Guy), Maura M.
Knowles (Woman in Crowd), Natalia Abelleyra (Waitress), Ashley St.
George (Girl), Yolanda English (Casino Waitress)

Summary: A corpse in a wooden trunk turns out to be that of an escape artist.
Meanwhile, Hornstock may be on his way out of the East Miami police
department; and Rosewood tries to determine if Adrian is a good match
for Villa.

The episode opens with Rosewood on
a double date with Annalise Villa and
Adrian. Rosewood admits that even
though he planned the double date a
week ago, he only met his own date,
Kimmy, the day before.

Later, Rosewood and the team exam-
ine a body in the lab. Villa tells them that
according to his car registration, the vic-
tim is Emilio Sanchez. The team realizes
that the victim attempted to carve some-
thing in his skin before he died, but didn’t
finish. All he carved before dying was the

letter K.
Villa questions Emilio’s best friend Dani and her boyfriend Nathan. Rosewood brings up all

the signs of abuse on Emilio’s body. Dani says that it’s not what they think— Emilio has been
practicing to become an escape artist.

Rosewood and Villa identify a magician named Kristoff Kade, who got kicked out of the guild
two weeks ago. The discover he works with doves that match the dander found on Emilio’s corpse.
Kristoff escapes Villa and Rosewood, but Ira Hornstock stops and apprehends him.

Villa handcuffs Kristoff and tells him, ”Good luck getting out of those, magic man.” He escapes
from the handcuffs. He tells her that he met up with Emilio once last week, but it was to make
things right.

Rosewood takes Adrian to a casino where he suspects Emilio spent his last night. Back at the
precinct, they watch footage that confirms this. They see that Nathan was also at the casino with
him.
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Villa brings Nathan into the precinct. He says that he was worried about Dani and knew she
was hiding something and he thought that Emilio could help.

Rosewood, Villa, Hornstock and Ryan Slade decide that rather than question everyone at the
casino, they’ll go in and get people to talk while they play at the tables.

Rosewood and Villa talk to a dealer. Rosewood casually mentions that he saw a kid there the
other night who couldn’t lose. The dealer responds, ”Don’t worry. You won’t be seeing him again.

While Rosewood and Villa are looking at a card, they remember the K that Emilio carved over
his heart. They notice that the king of hearts in the deck has a sword through his head— the
card is ”the suicide king.”

Rosewood, Villa and Mitchie Mendelson visit a fellow magician of Emilio’s whose nickname
was the Suicide King and accuse him of giving him a trace amount of cyanide because he was
jealous of Emilio’s success.

At the end of the episode, Rosewood talks to a doctor. The doctor says that his recent bender
did more damage to his body than he previously thought. He tells him that he’s going to need his
family.
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Puffer Fish & Personal History

Season 2
Episode Number: 35
Season Episode: 13

Originally aired: Friday January 27, 2017
Writer: Marqui Jackson
Director: James Roday
Show Stars: Morris Chestnut (Dr. Beaumont Rosewood Jr.), Jaina Lee Ortiz (De-

tective Annalise Villa), Gabrielle Dennis (Pippy Rosewood), Anna Kon-
kle (Tara Milly ’TMI’ Izikoff), Domenick Lombardozzi (Captain Ira
Hornstock), Lorraine Toussaint (Donna Rosewood), Sam Huntington
(Mitchie Mendelson), Eddie Cibrian (Captain Ryan Slade)

Guest Stars: Chandler Rylko (John Teller), Katharine Isabelle (Naomi Bauer),
Patrick Cage II (Craig), Isabel Johnson (Child Cult Member), Lony’e
Perrine (Greta), Brent Pope (Building Manager)

Summary: A victim is presumed dead but comes to as Rosewood is performing an
autopsy. Meanwhile, the meaning of family is on the minds of Rose-
wood and Villa; and the search for a Magic City Lab investor yields a
surprising contender.

The episode opens on a montage. Scenes
of Rosewood dealing with the news that
he may be dying are intercut with
three other characters’ actions: a woman
named Naomi Bauer driving a car into a
farmers’ market, another woman running
while holding a baby and a man burying
something in a green house.

At the lab, as soon as Mitchie Mendel-
son cuts into Naomi, they notice how
much she’s bleeding. Rosewood tells
Pippy Rosewood to call 9-1-1 and tell
them that their victim is still alive.

They’re able to revive her heart and she wakes up. Rosewood tells her, ”Welcome back, Naomi.”
While Rosewood watches Naomi recover at the hospital, he imagines himself in a hospital bed.

He imagines his friends and family gathered around, watching him die.
Rosewood and Annalise Villa go to the home of Emmett Townsend, a documentary director

who was a rival of Naomi’s. They find a video of his murder and his body.
Naomi visits the lab to identify Emmett’s body. Mitchie and Villa explain that the body was

washed and cleaned because the murderer really didn’t want them to find the crime scene,
despite letting them find the body.

Later, the team recovers footage that had been deleted from Emmett’s computer. They find
out that Emmett was investigating Naomi.

Villa and Rosewood tell Naomi that they have to figure out where Emmett was searching.
Naomi suddenly has a seizure from a medical condition triggered by her poisoning.

The team is able to trace the location where Emmett was searching before he died. It’s a place
called the John Teller murder house, where a cult leader led followers. Naomi finds a picture of
herself as a baby there.

Villa brings Naomi to the precinct and tells her that they identified her mother. Ira Hornstock
tells her that her mother’s name is Colleen Brady and that they believe she was killed by Teller.
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The team locates Colleen’s body and is able to use it to diagnose Naomi’s genetic disorder.
When Rosewood visits her to give her the diagnosis and assure her she’ll be fine, he sees her
humidifier and realizes how she was poisoned.

The team realizes that Demetri, a man in Naomi’s film crew, was John Teller’s son. He poi-
soned her because her mother sent his dad to prison and murdered Emmett to cover it up.

At the end of episode, Rosewood visits Naomi in the hospital and surprises her by introducing
her to the living relatives she has left. He imagines himself in the hospital again, but this time he
imagines his family and friends being okay.
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White Matter & the Ways Back

Season 2
Episode Number: 36
Season Episode: 14

Originally aired: Friday February 3, 2017
Writer: D. Harrington Miller
Director: Eric Laneuville
Show Stars: Morris Chestnut (Dr. Beaumont Rosewood Jr.), Jaina Lee Ortiz (De-

tective Annalise Villa), Gabrielle Dennis (Pippy Rosewood), Anna Kon-
kle (Tara Milly ’TMI’ Izikoff), Domenick Lombardozzi (Captain Ira
Hornstock), Lorraine Toussaint (Donna Rosewood), Sam Huntington
(Mitchie Mendelson), Eddie Cibrian (Captain Ryan Slade)

Guest Stars: Patrick Fischler (Chuck Furwell), Derek Mio (Rick Wu), Justin Bruen-
ing (Micah Holmes), Matt Doherty (Alan Rast), Casey Ford Alexander
(EMPD Tech), Dan Mast (Bobby Huff), Stacie Theon (Claudine), Rezeta
Veliu (Alina)

Summary: A former child star’s return to the limelight is complicated by an un-
usual death in an empty building. Meanwhile, Donna’s presence at
the lab is beginning to affect Rosewood’s work; and Hornstock and
Rosewood’s relationship is jolted by surprising news.

The episode opens with a man named
Bobby Huff in his apartment building. He
gets his mail, then stops onto the eleva-
tor. When the elevator doors open, he’s
dead on the floor.

Beaumont Rosewood and Annalise
Villa visit a jewelry named Eduardo to
identify a ring that made an indenta-
tion on Bobby’s face. A man named Alan
Wrast who designed the ring shows up.
When Villa says she’s with the police, he
runs.

Villa asks Alan why he would hit
Bobby, but Alan insists he didn’t. Two other friends of Alan and Bobby’s who also had the
matching rings arrive at the precinct.

Rosewood and Villa visit Bobby’s apartment building. The owner, Chuck Furwell, accompanies
them inside. He tells them that the elevator only stops at the 20th floor. Villa hits all the buttons
anyway and discovers it’s possible to get off at the 11th floor. That’s how she discovers that
Chuck’s mistress Elena is living there.

Rosewood asks which of them killed Bobby. Elena says, ”I liked Bobby. He had kind eyes.”
This makes Rosewood realize that Bobby knew Chuck and Elena’s secret.

Rosewood suspects Bobby’s friend Micah Holmes. They go to his house and find him in a
physical fight with Alan and their other friend Rick Woo.

The team interrogates Bobby’s friends. Rosewood thinks that all three men seem like they’re
lying.

Rosewood and Villa return to the elevator. Rosewood realizes that a person didn’t sneak in
and kill him, someone tampered with the elevator to create an impact that would kill him.

Rosewood and Villa arrest Rick, knowing that he’s the only one with the technological prowess
to orchestrate the murder.
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But, later Rosewood says that Rick didn’t hack the system, whoever killed Bobby had to
manually adjust the elevator. Rosewood says that whoever did it would have fiber glass in their
nasal passages and when he tested Rick, he was clean.

Rosewood checks in on Claudine, an assistant of Chuck’s who also acted as the building’s
concierge. She’s been using her access to Chuck’s building to steal from the tenants, but Bobby
caught her which meant she had to kill him to keep him from ratting on her.

At the end of the episode, Rosewood asks Ira Hornstock why he’s been acting oddly cheery all
week. Hornstock says that he found out about his medical condition and hoped that if Rosewood
could see him acting positively, he’d feel like he could do anything. Donna Rosewood overhears
the conversation.
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Clavicle Trauma & Closure

Season 2
Episode Number: 37
Season Episode: 15

Originally aired: Friday February 10, 2017
Writer: Melissa Scrivner-Love
Director: Kelli Williams
Show Stars: Morris Chestnut (Dr. Beaumont Rosewood Jr.), Jaina Lee Ortiz (De-

tective Annalise Villa), Gabrielle Dennis (Pippy Rosewood), Anna Kon-
kle (Tara Milly ’TMI’ Izikoff), Domenick Lombardozzi (Captain Ira
Hornstock), Lorraine Toussaint (Donna Rosewood), Sam Huntington
(Mitchie Mendelson), Eddie Cibrian (Captain Ryan Slade)

Guest Stars: Letoya Luckett (Tawnya), Eric Winter (Adrian Webb), Kamal Angelo
Bolden (Julius ’Joo Joo’ Beeman), Eric Ladin (Ivan Keller), Phillip Rhys
(Raymond Larsen), Bruce Nozick (Gavin Eauclaire), Jacqui Calloway
(Model), Arsema Kayan Ellison (Daughter), Cameron Kelly (Sarah An-
ders), Pooja Shah (Model), Chen Tang (Bradley Morgan)

Summary: A case from the past is reopened when Rosewood is lured to the scene
of a tech millionaire’s murder by someone with questionable motives.

The episode opens with a tech millionaire
named Raymond Larson giving a presen-
tation. He’s developed a breathalyzer app.

Later, Beaumont Rosewood works on
the case of Raymond’s murder. Tawnya
visits him outside his office. She asks him
to let her make her case that she didn’t
kill Raymond.

As Rosewood drives Tawnya down the
highway, she tells him that he knows she
drained Raymond’s money the way she
drained his. So, she explains that she
knows what it looks like, but she didn’t

kill him.
Later, Donna Rosewood says that as partial owner of the lab, she has the authority to veto

a case. Then, she tells Rosewood she’s had Raymond’s body transferred to the Miami Police
Department.

Rosewood and Annalise Villa go to Adrian to ask him to loop them into the case. After they go
over the details of the case, Rosewood leaves but Villa hangs back to talk to Adrian.

When Rosewood finds out that Tawnya lied about the last time she saw Raymond, he meets
up with her at the beach. She claims that she loved Raymond and wanted to change for him.
But, Villa arrives and arrests Tawnya.

In the car, Villa drives in silence. Tawnya tells her, ”Go ahead. This is your chance. Say what
you want to say to me.” So, Villa says, ”Everything I feel for you, everything I want to do to you, I
think I’m communicating to you right now.”

Rosewood and Villa find out about Luisa Whitehall, a woman who was put in a coma because
of a malfunction in Raymond’s diabetes testing app. After this discovery, Rosewood says, ”I think
I know who killed Raymond.”

On a bus, Rosewood tracks down a man named Ivan. He tells him, ”I know you’re on the way
to Wisconsin to pay for your grandma’s medical bills.” Ivan takes out a knife, but Villa is there
with her gun to stop him.
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However, after they arrest Ivan they find evidence that the actual murderer was a female
accomplice. So, they run fingerprints to find out who the killer is.

Back at the precinct, Rosewood and Villa talk to Ivan again. He claims he wasn’t working with
anyone else. However, they tell him they know he was working with his sister Sarah.

At the end of the episode, Rosewood visits Tawnya in prison. He tells her that he came because
he thought it would feel good to see her lose her freedom. She asks, ”And it doesn’t?” He says,
”No, it doesn’t. It feels great.”
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Benzodiazepine & the Benjamins

Season 2
Episode Number: 38
Season Episode: 16

Originally aired: Friday February 17, 2017
Writer: Evan Bleiweiss, Jake Zebede
Director: Millicent Shelton
Show Stars: Morris Chestnut (Dr. Beaumont Rosewood Jr.), Jaina Lee Ortiz (De-

tective Annalise Villa), Gabrielle Dennis (Pippy Rosewood), Anna Kon-
kle (Tara Milly ’TMI’ Izikoff), Domenick Lombardozzi (Captain Ira
Hornstock), Lorraine Toussaint (Donna Rosewood), Sam Huntington
(Mitchie Mendelson), Eddie Cibrian (Captain Ryan Slade)

Guest Stars: Dawn Olivieri (Agent Harrows), Felisha Terrell (Erin Given), Aaron
Himelstein (Pete Harmon), Thom Rivera (Mayer Monteverde), Jean
Paul San Pedro (Jude Manifort), Andy Milder (Howard Godfrey), Adam
Butterfield (Bobby Gabootz), Orson Chaplin (Victor Jones)

Summary: Details about Villa’s past are revealed during the search for a coun-
terfeit currency big shot. Meanwhile, Rosewood gets unexpected news
about a recent health scare.

The episode opens on a meet up between
two masked men. They are Rory Roman
and Vic Jones. A gun shot goes off.

Later, Beaumont Rosewood and Pippy
Rosewood drive to the crime scene. Rose-
wood assures Pippy that he can handle
arranging for his own kidney transplant.

A man tries to light a van on fire, but
Villa and Ira Hornstock arrive before he
can do it. When the man recognizes Villa
and calls her by her name, Hornstock
asks, ”You know this guy?”

Villa asks why he knows his name. He
introduces himself as Pete Harmon and says that he went to high school with her.

At the lab, the team looks at the briefcase found at the crime scene. They find cash inside.
But, when TMI inspects it she reveals that it’s counterfeit currency.

Hornstock tells Pete that he believes he’s a good person who just did the wrong thing. Pete
tells Hornstock that he doesn’t know anything, he’s just a driver.

Pete gives the team the name of a Cuban restaurant where Vic ate his last meal. They go to
the back of the restaurant. A man named Marcellus Vega asks them, ”Before I kill you, tell me:
who they hell are you?”

Villa claims they’re looking to get into the counterfeit game. Rosewood gives a speech about
the first man he murdered and shows off a scar to convince Marcellus he’s hardcore.

The team is able to take Marcellus in, but his lawyer, Howard, gets him out. But, outside the
precinct both Marcellus and his lawyer are shot. Rosewood realizes the Marcellus they took in
was an impostor.

The team interrogates Howard outside the hospital, but he claims that he doesn’t know who
the real Marcellus is. Howard reveals that the one person Marcellus trusted was Pete Harmon.

Hornstock tries to bring Pete in for questioning. But, afterwards, he finds the others and tells
them, ”We have a problem. He went for my gun.”
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It turns out, Pete killed himself with Hornstock’s gun. Rosewood talks to a woman named
Erin who was supposedly dating Marcellus. He tells her that she still has time to make things
right and puts her in a cab.

But, it turns out Villa is the cab driver and she hears Erin make an important phone call.
They realize she’s the real Marcellus.

Villa, Rosewood and Pete— who’s still alive— talk to Erin and tell her they know she’s actually
Marcellus. Villa thanks Pete for coming through by helping to put Erin away.

At the end of the episode, Rosewood gets a call from his doctor. He tells TMI and Pippy that
he found a match for his kidney donation.
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Radiation & Rough Landings

Season 2
Episode Number: 39
Season Episode: 17

Originally aired: Friday February 24, 2017
Writer: Marc Halsey, Diana Mendez
Director: Hanelle M. Culpepper
Show Stars: Morris Chestnut (Dr. Beaumont Rosewood Jr.), Jaina Lee Ortiz (De-

tective Annalise Villa), Gabrielle Dennis (Pippy Rosewood), Anna Kon-
kle (Tara Milly ’TMI’ Izikoff), Domenick Lombardozzi (Captain Ira
Hornstock), Lorraine Toussaint (Donna Rosewood), Sam Huntington
(Mitchie Mendelson), Eddie Cibrian (Captain Ryan Slade)

Guest Stars: Manny Montana (Marcos Villa), Matthew Yang King (Jason Hiyashi),
Nicholas Gonzalez (Rodrigo Vargas), Andrew Borba (Ram Esposito),
Sarah Power (Evie Hower), Gene Farber (Yuri Cvetko), T.J. Linnard
(Vince Hanna), Edwin H. Bravo (Airport Worker), Yolanda English
(Nova Employee), Angie Patterson (Laura Ann Hill), Veronica Rosa Ray
(Hiyashi’s Assistant)

Summary: A female astronaut’s death turns into an investigation of the U.S.
space program. Meanwhile, Rosewood tries to work around a new
health issue; and Villa’s brother returns to Miami for the first time
in ages.

Beaumont Rosewood and his team exam-
ine a Jane Doe who fell to her death. TMI
identifies her as the astronaut Laura Ann
Hill. Rosewood asks, ”How on earth does
an astronaut fall out of the sky?”

At the precinct, the interrogate a man
named from NASA. He says Laura had
been on leave for weeks, which is why no
one noticed she was missing.

Rosewood and Annalise Villa question
Laura’s boyfriend Rodrigo, who’s cur-
rently in space. He tells her that she came
back from her last mission upset about

something, but didn’t say with who exactly she had a problem with.
Villa and Rosewood track down a pilot named Evie Howard. Villa asks her, ”So, do you want

to tell us why you lied about seeing Laura? Or skip to the part where you pushed her out of this
plane?”

Evie says that she would never hurt Laura. She says that she lied about seeing Laura because
she slept with her boyfriend Rodrigo. She also says Rodrigo suspected Laura of sleeping with
another man.

Laura’s autopsy shows that she actually died weeks ago, not days ago. This means Rodrigo is
back on their suspects list. They find out he believed a man named Hiyashi was the man Laura
was sleeping with. Since Rodrigo just landed, Rosewood and Villa rush to get to Hiyasha before
he does.

Hiyashi addresses a crowd at an event to introduce his new spacecraft. Villa and Rosewood
watch Hiyashi while Ryan Slade searches for Rodrigo. They arrest Rodrigo.

Later, Villa notices that Laura had her engagement ring in her pocket when she died, meaning
she probably wasn’t with Rodrigo. Rosewood says, ”We arrested the wrong guy.”
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Villa and Rosewood talk to Hiyashi again. They tell him that they’ve discovered he stole his
designs from Laura and killed her so he wouldn’t have to share credit.

Villa tells her brother Marcos Villa that she needs him right now because her best friend
could die. He agrees to stick around. He returns to a house, where he tells someone that it ”went
perfectly.” He looks at a wall that is covered in photos of Villa and her co-workers.
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Fairy Tales & Frozen Truths

Season 2
Episode Number: 40
Season Episode: 18

Originally aired: Friday March 31, 2017
Writer: Megan I. McNamara, Jameal Turner, Diana Mendez
Director: Ian Toynton
Show Stars: Morris Chestnut (Dr. Beaumont Rosewood Jr.), Jaina Lee Ortiz (De-

tective Annalise Villa), Gabrielle Dennis (Pippy Rosewood), Anna Kon-
kle (Tara Milly ’TMI’ Izikoff), Domenick Lombardozzi (Captain Ira
Hornstock), Lorraine Toussaint (Donna Rosewood), Sam Huntington
(Mitchie Mendelson), Eddie Cibrian (Captain Ryan Slade)

Guest Stars: Lisa Vidal (Daisie Villa), Manny Montana (Marcos Villa), Ginifer King
(Veronica Collins), Gina Hecht (Paula Benjamin), Ellen Wroe (Gretchen
Benjamin), Kim Matula (Leanne Forrest), T.J. Linnard (Vince Hanna),
Sally Hughes (Diane Bartram), Brian Takahashi (EMPD Tech), Aaliyah
Lopez (Kid), Lauren Shaw (Ashley Morrison), Jamison Jones (Dale Bar-
tram)

Summary: A woman’s body found frozen solid tests Rosewood and Villa’s ability
to solve a new kind of cold case. Meanwhile, Villa’s brother meets the
important people in her life, but isn’t quite ready for a reunion with
his mother.

The episode opens with a woman named
Ashley Morrison driving. Then, she comes
to a halt and asks herself what she’s do-
ing. She calls 911.

When Beaumont Rosewood and his
team are brought in two days later, Ash-
ley is frozen solid. So, Rosewood says
they’ll have to thaw her.

Ira Hornstock and Ryan Slade talk
about Annalise Villa’s brother Marcos
Villa. Hornstock notices it seems like he’s
the only one who hasn’t met him.

Villa gets Ashley’s phone records. She
plays the 911 phone call for Rosewood.

They play the phone call again for Hornstock and Slade. After a long pause, she told the police
nevermind and that calling them was a mistake. The phone records also show that a man named
Dale Bartram called Ashley several times before the 911 call.

They go to Dale’s house and he claims that he doesn’t know Ashley. But, when Rosewood
looks at him with a black light, it appears that Ashley pepper sprayed him.

Hornstock and Villa interrogate Dale. He says that his daughter Tiffany called Ashley and
claimed he was hurting their nanny Beth. But, Dale says it was a misunderstanding and that
Tiffany caught him being sexual with Beth and thought he was hurting her.

The team returns to the site of Ashley’s murder: the home of a woman named Veronica Collins
who Ashley was housesitting for. When they find nicotine on me end of the murder weapon and
recall that Veronica was a smoker, they develop a theory that she lied about being out of town at
all to have an alibi for killing Ashley.

Hornstock questions Veronica. He tells her that he knows she staged the fire that destroyed
her business and he suspects that Ashley knew about it, so she killed her.
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The team discovers that Ashley’s aunt Paula, who is inheriting her trust now that she’s dead,
is suffering from nicotine poisoning. Rosewood tells her that whoever’s next in line for the trust
probably killed Ashley and is trying to kill her.

Rosewood and Villa find Ashley’s cousin, the next person in line for the trust, and accuse her
of Ashley’s murder and poisoning Paula. She confesses by telling them that it wasn’t just about
the money— her mom always loved Ashley more than he loved her. They arrest her.

At the end of the episode, Slade visits Rosewood again. He tells him that he doesn’t want to
become the kind of person he would be without Rosewood, so it’s not Rosewood’s life that he’s
saving by giving him the kidney. Rosewood finally agrees to accept it.
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Naegleria & Neighborhood Watch

Season 2
Episode Number: 41
Season Episode: 19

Originally aired: Friday April 7, 2017
Writer: Marqui Jackson, Jameal Turner
Director: Gregg Simon
Show Stars: Morris Chestnut (Dr. Beaumont Rosewood Jr.), Jaina Lee Ortiz (De-

tective Annalise Villa), Gabrielle Dennis (Pippy Rosewood), Anna Kon-
kle (Tara Milly ’TMI’ Izikoff), Domenick Lombardozzi (Captain Ira
Hornstock), Lorraine Toussaint (Donna Rosewood), Sam Huntington
(Mitchie Mendelson), Eddie Cibrian (Captain Ryan Slade)

Guest Stars: Manny Montana (Marcos Villa), Arturo del Puerto (Ian Gutierrez),
Blake Shields (Asa Stratton), Terri Hoyos (Izzy Vermundo), Robert Wis-
dom (Gerald Kelly), Vondie Curtis-Hall (Beaumont Rosewood Sr.), Bri-
ana Cap (Barbara Dicasoli), Pablo Soriano (Older Patron), Damone
Paul Jackson (Physician’s Assistant), Sarah Alami (Waitress), Hans
Marrero (Thug)

Summary: A double homicide takes Rosewood and Villa to Little Havana to in-
vestigate a vigilante, and learn that Villa’s brother has a surprising
connection to the case. Meanwhile, Rosewood gets news of a compli-
cation regarding his kidney transplant.

The episode opens with Captain Ryan
Slade briefing the other cops on a vigi-
lante named Santo. He says that Santo
doesn’t kill anyone or carry a gun. In-
stead, his weapon of choice is a baton.

Later, Rosewood and Villa look at the
body of a man named Dax Honeycutt.
And, Villa thinks that Santo killed him,
even though he’s never killed before.
Then, press rushes over to ask her to con-
firm that she’s saying Santo has commit-
ted a murder.

Back at Magic City, TMI tells Mitchie
Mendelson how much trouble she’s having making custom arrangements for Rosewood’s hospital
room. They both have very specific instructions from Pippy Rosewood.

Later, Rosewood and Villa go over to Dax’s place. And, they find a man there who they believe
is Santo.

Villa questions the man. And, he says that he was looking for evidence to exonerate Santo.
Then, Rosewood and Viola discover Santo’s headquarters. And, they find that his stuff is

covered in Dax’s fingerprints. So, Dax was Santo.
Rosewood, Villa and Ira Hornstock try to figure out who would want to kill Santo. They know

it’s not the cartel he was after because at the time of his death they were having a meeting about
how to get rid of Santo.

Rosewood shows Villa that the mark on Dax’s baton is for an army unit. The mark also
matches the one on the baton he was killed with, which means he was killed by someone from
his own unit.

Rosewood, Villa and Hornstock tell Slade about a woman named Carly Valesco who had both
batons made. She died as a result of the same torture that Dax and the rest of their unit went
through.
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Rosewood is about to go into surgery. He tells his father Beaumont Rosewood Sr. to order his
team to check Dax’s nasal passages for calcium carbonate. He believes this will prove who killed
Dax.

Marco Villa arranges a meeting with Asa at a paintball court. Ira and Villa surprise him
by telling him that they know they killed Dax. They found the paint in his nasal passage and
recognized it as paint from Asa’s shop.

At the end of the episode, a doctor tells them there’s been a complication. Rosewood wakes
up okay, but doctors are still tending to Slade. It looks like he’s gone into cardiac arrest.
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Calliphoridae & Country Roads

Season 2
Episode Number: 42
Season Episode: 20

Originally aired: Saturday April 15, 2017
Writer: Melissa Scrivner-Love, D. Harrington Miller
Director: David Crabtree
Show Stars: Morris Chestnut (Dr. Beaumont Rosewood Jr.), Jaina Lee Ortiz (De-

tective Annalise Villa), Gabrielle Dennis (Pippy Rosewood), Anna Kon-
kle (Tara Milly ’TMI’ Izikoff), Domenick Lombardozzi (Captain Ira
Hornstock), Lorraine Toussaint (Donna Rosewood), Sam Huntington
(Mitchie Mendelson), Eddie Cibrian (Captain Ryan Slade)

Guest Stars: Dana Ashbrook (Jeff Groves), Diandra Lyle (Sheriff Amy Potts), Alexan-
dra Kyle (Sandy Langford), Scott Michael Campbell (Earl Langford),
Nicole Lynn Evans (Beverly)

Summary: Rosewood struggles with guilt when Slade faces complications follow-
ing his kidney donation. Meanwhile, Rosewood, Villa and TMI head to
a small town to investigate the murder of its former mayor.

The episode opens with a man named
Mayor Orson Delmar riding a tractor in
Marshwood, Florida. Later, it’s revealed
that he’s dead and trapped underneath
the tractor.

Rosewood, Annalise Villa and TMI
travel to Marshwood. Along with Sher-
iff Amy Potts, they investigate the crime
scene. Rosewood says that Orson was
dead before he ended up under the trac-
tor, meaning this wasn’t an accident— it
was a murder.

Mitchie Mendelson and Pippy Rose-
wood report from Magic City that they believe there was poison in Orson’s body. Meanwhile,
Rosewood and the others search Orsons’ house for anything that could be used to poison him.

The team finds out that Orson was sleeping with a married woman named Sandy Langford.
They find Sandy’s husband Earl. He has a gun, but TMI distracts him while Villa enters his house
from the back to hold a gun on him.

In jail, Earl asks for Jeff Groves, the town’s only lawyer. Rosewood and Villa accuse him of
overprescribing Orson with testosterone in order to kill him. Earl says that if he was going to kill
Orson, he’d shoot him. But, Mitchie contacts them and says that there’s no sign of that being
the cause of death.

Once they team identifies the type of poison that killed Orson, Amy suggests testing everyone
in town since it’s not that big. Pippy discovers that everyone in town is testing positive for the
poison. Then, they’re interrupted with a call about Slade’s status in the hospital.

Rosewood tells Villa that Slade’s immune system isn’t responding to any antibiotics. He says
that until the doctors can find the right combination, it’s not looking good for him.

When the team finds a cup that they believe was used to poison Orson at Sandy’s house, they
arrest her. But, while she’s in her jail cell she collapses and goes into cardiac arrest.

Rosewood rushes her into the team’s makeshift lab and they scramble to save her. They’re
able to resuscitate her. Sandy asks what happened. Villa says that the person who killed Orson
just tried to kill her too.
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Sandy tells them that Jeff Groves was blackmailing her and Orson. They had to pay him off so
he wouldn’t tell Earl about their affair. The team arrests Groves, believing he tried to kill them.

But, Mitchie and Pippy arrive with the cup that was used to poison Orson. They’ve tested it
for fingerprints. Rosewood sees that Groves didn’t do it.

Rosewood brings Sandy back into the lab. He tells her he has to give her an ultrasound to
make sure she won’t have organ failure from being poisoned. He reveals he knows that she
poisoned herself because they were too close to suspecting her. Amy arrests her for Orson’s
murder again.

At the end of the episode, Rosewood and Villa return to the hospital and ask Ira Hornstock
how Slade is. Hornstock tells them it’s going to be okay.
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Amparo & The American Dream

Season 2
Episode Number: 43
Season Episode: 21

Originally aired: Friday April 21, 2017
Writer: Andy Berman, Michael Notarile
Director: Vahan Moosekian
Show Stars: Morris Chestnut (Dr. Beaumont Rosewood Jr.), Jaina Lee Ortiz (De-

tective Annalise Villa), Gabrielle Dennis (Pippy Rosewood), Anna Kon-
kle (Tara Milly ’TMI’ Izikoff), Domenick Lombardozzi (Captain Ira
Hornstock), Lorraine Toussaint (Donna Rosewood), Sam Huntington
(Mitchie Mendelson), Eddie Cibrian (Captain Ryan Slade)

Guest Stars: Manny Montana (Marcos Villa), Eric Winter (Adrian Webb), Patrick Gal-
lagher (Captain Marino), Presilah Nunez (Kitty), Chris Candy (Patrol-
man Magintoter), Briana Cap (Barbara Dicasoli), Al Carabello (Sher-
man Camp), Kelly LaMarr (Elderly Officer), Nevin Tobias Mathew
(Guard #1), Emily Tosta (Yaselyn), Carmela Zumbado (Thanny Torres)

Summary: The death of a school teacher pulls Rosewood and Villa into the world
of human trafficking, while a surprising insight into Slade’s past draws
them closer than ever before.

The episode opens with Villa having a
stress dream. She imagines being at a
shooting range and shooting her brother
Marcos Villa.

Later, Ira Hornstock brings Rosewood
and Villa footage that shows Ryan Slade
was with Tanny, a dead school teacher
and former sex worker hours before she
was murdered. So, Rosewood recalls that
Slade showed up at the crime scene and
handled the body without gloves, which
could’ve been a cover up so they wouldn’t
flag his fingerprints.

Later, Hornstock and Villa speculate about whether Slade was picking up Tanny. But, Horn-
stock says they have to give him the benefit of the doubt.

Then, Rosewood and Villa question a sex worker named Kitty. They show her a picture of Slade
and asks if she knows him. And, she says that about ten years ago he was her best customer
and that he’s a dangerous man.

Kitty says that everyone was terrified of Slade. She adds that he was especially scary to Tanny.
Rosewood poses as someone looking for an escort and meets Jaclyn. He and Villa sneak

Rosewood away from where her pimp is holding her.
They bring Jaclyn back to Villa’s house. She points to a picture of Slade on the wall and says

that she’s seen him before.
Villa talks to Captain Marino, Slade’s former captain. She tells him they believe Slade might

be connected to a human trafficking ring. She asks Marino if he’s willing to work with them. He
says, ”I’m willing to do anything you need, including taking down one of our own.”

Hornstock visits Slade’s boat to give him a chance to explain himself. Then, he walks into
Magic City. When Villa asks him what happened with Slade, Hornstock says, ”It’s time.”

Slade meets with Marino. Slade says that Marino put him in undercover as a john. Villa,
Rosewood and Hornstock come out of hiding and say that they know the truth.
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But, Slade says that Marino put him in undercover, then took over the human trafficking ring
after they shut it down. Rosewood, Villa and Hornstock explain that Slade told them everything
and that this sting wasn’t for Slade, it was for Marino.

At the end of the episode, Marcos comes to the precinct and confronts Rosewood about send-
ing a doctor to check on him. They end up in a fight, which Villa walks in on.
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Blistering Heat & Brotherly Love

Season 2
Episode Number: 44
Season Episode: 22

Originally aired: Friday April 28, 2017
Writer: Todd Harthan
Director: Deran Sarafian
Show Stars: Morris Chestnut (Dr. Beaumont Rosewood Jr.), Jaina Lee Ortiz (De-

tective Annalise Villa), Gabrielle Dennis (Pippy Rosewood), Anna Kon-
kle (Tara Milly ’TMI’ Izikoff), Domenick Lombardozzi (Captain Ira
Hornstock), Lorraine Toussaint (Donna Rosewood), Sam Huntington
(Mitchie Mendelson), Eddie Cibrian (Captain Ryan Slade)

Guest Stars: Eric Winter (Adrian Webb), Manny Montana (Marcos Villa), Jonathan
Silverman (Bastion Bleiweiss), Betsy Beutler (Myra Reeves), T.J. Lin-
nard (Vince Hanna), Austin Dillon (Wayne Cirito), Briana Cap (Bar-
bara Dicasoli), Lisa Catara (Mother), Nikea Gamby-Turner (Ilene Des-
ouza), Matthew Joseph Gannon (Detective Gannon), Akrosia Sam-
son (Nkechi), Elizabeth Sandy (Martha Hornstock), John Smutny (Ned
Winter), Erica Vogelvang (Detective True)

Summary: A highly skilled group of criminals are the prime suspects in a jewelry
store heist. Meanwhile, Rosewood thinks someone from his inner circle
should run a new Magic City Lab on the west coast.

The episode opens on a montage. Beau-
mont Rosewood looks in his bathroom
mirror. Meanwhile, Marcos Villa showers.

Later, Rosewood calls in the team be-
cause of a body left out in public. It turns
out, the body was stolen from a mortu-
ary. Annalise Villa realizes that whoever
placed it was just trying to create a di-
version. She starts evacuating the streets
before spotting a masked criminal.

Villa catches up Ryan Slade. She ex-
plains that burglars placed a body to dis-
tract from a jewelry heist.

Later, Mitchie Mendelson tells Rosewood that they have a match on dandruff found at the
scene. Villa and Ira Hornstock tell Rosewood the suspect’s name is Benji Tovar. But, when they
arrive at Benji’s apartment, they only find a body.

Villa and Hornstock see that his gunshot wound was at close range. They believe one of his
teammates shot him.

Villa, Rosewood and Hornstock go to an abandoned mall that they suspect the burglars were
working out of. They set off a motion alert and Villa realizes they’re being watched. A man named
Wayne tries to drive away, but police surround him and shoot at his car until it crashes and he
steps out. His car explodes behind him.

Wayne says that Benji offered him $1,000 a day to build a replica of the jewelry store and he
thought it was weird, but he needed the money. Hornstock tells him that if he doesn’t give them
what they need to find the guy behind the heist, he’ll put him away.

Villa realizes a heist is going down at the store where one jewelry moved all his diamonds. She
arrives at the scene as the burglars are getting away. She stops their car and points her gun at
them, asking them to surrender the vehicle. But, one man raises his gun and shoots at her.
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The vehicle tries to get away, but cop cars and helicopters surround it. The burglars step out
and start shooting their machine guns.

Villa goes after one of the burglars. But, when she finds him she sees that it’s Marcos. He tells
her he’s sorry.

She asks how he could do this. He says that he gave the last eight years to this country
and they threw him away like trash. When he refuses to put his weapon down, she gives him
instructions for how to get away. However, once he’s gone, she puts in a call telling other police
exactly what road he’ll be taking.

At the end of the episode, Villa tells Rosewood that Adrian got a job in L.A. She’s leaving with
him. However, before she leaves, she tells Rosewood, ”Say something that’ll make me stay.” After
a minute, he says, ”Annalise.” She turns around to face him. Before, he can continue speaking,
the episode ends.
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Actor Appearances

A
Natalia Abelleyra . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0212 (Waitress)
Melanie Abrams . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0122 (Party Girl)
Phil Abrams . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0113 (Ted Safran)
Jeff Adler . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0112 (Nolan)
Sarah Alami . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0219 (Waitress)
Casey Ford Alexander. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0214 (EMPD Tech)
Evan Allen-Gessesse . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0108 (Joe)
Steven Allerick . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0211 (Marcus)
Nawras Alzubaidy . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0201 (Perp)
Alice Amter . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0111 (Chitra Singh)
Rico E. Anderson. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0210 (Agent Fitzpatrick)
Philip Anthony-Rodriguez . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0211 (Jamil Luther)
Carlos Antonio . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0205 (A.D.); 0208 (Assistant Director)
Yancey Arias. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0201 (Mayor Ramon Esparza)
Paul Thomas Arnold . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0212 (Mick Furman)
Dana Ashbrook. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0220 (Jeff Groves)
Angelina Assereto . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0102 (Guest Star)
Mackenzie Astin. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3

0103 (Dr. Max Cahn); 0107 (Dr. Max Cahn); 0112
(Dr. Max Cahn)

Mark Atteberry . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0112 (Jason Barrett)

Greg Audino . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0204 (Bro)

Hardy Awadjie. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0211 (Music Video Director)

B
Ryan Babcock . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0210 (SWAT Officer)
Courtney Rose Badowski . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

0201 (Model); 0202 (Model); 0204 (Model)
Michael Andrew Baker. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0102 (Young Father)
Chasty Ballesteros . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0208 (Carina Radnor)
Brian Balzerini . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0118 (Bartender)

Lisa Banes. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0114 (Esther Wilford)

Allius Barnes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0112 (Oscar Diaz)

Shakira Barrera . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0111 (Ananda ’Andi’ Singh)

Ismail Bashey . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0111 (Rishi Singh)

Luke Baybak . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0121 (Patient #5 ( Jack))

Jack Benza . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0205 (Schlubby Guy); 0208 (Schlubby Guy)

Cole Bernstein . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0108 (Beatrice Guzman)

Bianca Bethune . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0120 (Tiffany)

Betsy Beutler . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0222 (Myra Reeves)

Tom Beyer . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0110 (Dev Fagen)

John Billingsley . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0122 (Judge West Waters)

Anthony Bless . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0111 (Federico)

Katherine Boecher . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0118 (Jackie Sloan)

Kamal Angelo Bolden . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7
0101 (Julius Beeman); 0103 (Joo Joo); 0113 (Joo

Joo); 0114 (Joo Joo); 0209 (Julius ’Joo-Joo’
Beeman); 0211 (Julius ’Joo-Joo’ Beeman); 0215
(Julius ’Joo Joo’ Beeman)

Michelle Bonilla . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0107 (District Attorney Sandra Drake)

Exie Booker. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0104 (Bouncer)

Andrew Borba . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0217 (Ram Esposito)

Matthew Borlenghi . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0110 (Gino Smith)

Chris Bosh . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0103 (Chris Bosh)

Lauren Bowles . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0108 (Loretta Franks)

Edwin H. Bravo . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0217 (Airport Worker)

Leah Briese . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0208 (College Girl #1)

Scott Broderick. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0107 (Bailiff)

Rickey Eugene Brown.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0117 (Ronnie)

Justin Bruening. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0214 (Micah Holmes)

Joy Brunson. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0209 (Michelle Kelly)

Joy Bryant. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .7
0112 (Dr. Erica Kincaid); 0114 (Dr. Erica Kincaid);

0115 (Dr. Erica Kincaid); 0116 (Dr. Erica Kin-
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caid); 0117 (Dr. Erica Kincaid); 0119 (Dr. Er-
ica Kincaid); 0121 (Dr. Erica Kincaid)

Julia Buis . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0111 (Sue)

Daniel Buran . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0210 (Duke)

Mirela Burke . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0114 (Holly Keaton)

Bonnie Burroughs . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0206 (Lynn Spencer)

Adam Butterfield . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0216 (Bobby Gabootz)

C
Jacqui Calloway. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0215 (Model)
Scott Michael Campbell. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0220 (Earl Langford)
Carlos E. Campos . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0122 (Sammy the Manager)
Chris Candy . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0221 (Patrolman Magintoter)
Briana Cap . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5

0210 (Barbara Dicasoli); 0211 (Barbara Dicasoli);
0219 (Barbara Dicasoli); 0221 (Barbara Dica-
soli); 0222 (Barbara Dicasoli)

Al Carabello . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0221 (Sherman Camp)

Christopher Carroll . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0107 (Judge Walters)

Cuyle Carvin . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0210 (Young Agent)

Lisa Catara . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0222 (Mother)

Robert Catrini . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0203 (Trainer)

Natalie Ceballos . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0203 (Lucia)

Matt Cedeño. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0109 (Chuy Mendez)

Vince Cefalu . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0210 (Officer Brodhead)

Adam Chambers . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0212 (Kristoff Kade)

Orson Chaplin. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0216 (Victor Jones)

William Charlton . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0112 (Rob Schuman)

Christianne Christensen. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0101 (Model)

Amanda Clayton . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0206 (Jodi Carvel)

Dennis Cockrum .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0117 (Salesman)

Melinda Y. Cohen . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0109 (Angela York)

Micah Cohen . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0201 (James Patton)

Camille Collard. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0105 (Isabella)

Angell Conwell. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0211 (Keke Fairbanks)

Felisha Cooper . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0110 (Skylar)

Emayatzy Corinealdi . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0109 (Gigi Gaston)

Tiffany Yvonne Cox . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0203 (Stewardess)

Nahesi Crawford . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0118 (Runner on Beach)

Hannah Cromer . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0104 (Bikin Model)

Dean Cudworth . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0112 (Detective Roday)

Tim Cummings. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0203 (Principal Neff Garrity)

Vondie Curtis-Hall . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3
0106 (Beaumont Rosewood Sr.); 0107 (Beaumont

Rosewood Sr.); 0219 (Beaumont Rosewood Sr.)
Henry Czerny. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0115 (Arthur Izikoff)

D
Doby Daenger . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0205 (Santeria Sage Woman)
Trevor David. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0204 (Music Producer)
Brianne Davis . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0115 (Suzie Q)
Alexis DeLaRosa . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0105 (Sammy Daponde); 0111 (Nico)
Christian Dias. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0101 (Man in Bar)
Taye Diggs . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3

0109 (Dr. Mike Boyce); 0110 (Dr. Mike Boyce); 0111
(Dr. Mike Boyce)

Austin Dillon . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0222 (Wayne Cirito)

Matt Doherty . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0214 (Alan Rast)

Sarah Domin . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0108 (Employee)

Jeffrey Doornbos . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0107 (Joel Monroe)

Shaun Duke. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0111 (Chief Ewing)

Christopher B. Duncan. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0111 (Marcel Crawford)

Greg Duncan . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0210 (Guard)

Frantz Durand . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0210 (FBI agent)

E
Brando Eaton . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0206 (Star Lord)
Brett Edwards. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0212 (Dealer)
Stacy Edwards . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0102 (Guest Star)
Aline Elasmar . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0105 (Guest Star)
Tate Ellington . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0202 (Troy Randolph)
Arsema Kayan Ellison . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0215 (Daughter)
Yolanda English . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

0204 (Silicone Worker); 0212 (Casino Waitress); 0217
(Nova Employee)

Nicole Lynn Evans . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0220 (Beverly)

F
Mel Fair. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0111 (Reporter #1)
Tracey Fairaway. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0204 (Bree Jones)
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Gene Farber . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0217 (Yuri Cvetko)

Stella Farentino . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0106 (Janice)

Andy Favreau . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0202 (Danny Williams / Connor Thorne)

Loren Ferguson . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0101 (Detective)

Michael Filipowich . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0113 (Nova)

Josh Fingerhut . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0202 (Biff)

Patrick Fischler . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0214 (Chuck Furwell)

Michael William Freeman.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0121 (Gene)

Kurt Fuller. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3
0108 (Floyd Butters); 0115 (Floyd Butters); 0210

(Floyd Butters)

G
John Gabriel . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0112 (Detective Martinez)
Patrick Gallagher. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0221 (Captain Marino)
Ashley Gallegos . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0212 (Lilly Zhukov)
Reynaldo Gallegos. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0108 (Marlan Guzman)
Carla Gallo . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0209 (Daisy Wick)
Nikea Gamby-Turner . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7

0105 (Ilene Desouza); 0107 (Ilene Desouza); 0111
(Ilene Desouza); 0113 (Ilene Desouza); 0122
(Ilene Desouza); 0208 (Ilene Desouza); 0222
(Ilene Desouza)

Matthew Joseph Gannon . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0222 (Detective Gannon)

Ryan W. Garcia . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0106 (IAD Agent Malcute)

Ruben Garfias. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2
0206 (Carlos Santiago); 0209 (Carlos Santiago)

Ken Garito . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0203 (Man #1 / DEA Agent #1)

Ashley St. George . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0212 (Girl)

Johnny Glasser . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0204 (Prisoner)

Matthew Glave . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0122 (Andre Ward)

Nicholas Gonzalez. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0217 (Rodrigo Vargas)

Noemi Gonzalez . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0208 (Leticia Covarrubias)

Rick Gonzalez . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0116 (Jay Stottlemyre)

Tania Gonzalez . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0203 (Present Day Stewardess)

Harry Van Gorkum.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2
0207 (Dr. Greg Hawking); 0208 (Dr. Greg Hawking)

John Grady. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0114 (Waiter)

Timothy Granaderos . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0201 (Lane Piven)

Bret Grantham.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0121 (Patient #2)

Sprague Grayden . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0110 (Dina Katz); 0111 (Dina Katz)

Sam Gros . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0109 (Nurse #1); 0110 (Medical Technical Advisor)

Julianna Guill . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0210 (Astrid)

H
B.C. Halifax . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0203 (Anthony)
Anthony Michael Hall . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0101 (Detective Willet)
Stacy Hall. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0106 (Security Oficer)
Chance Harlem Jr. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0103 (Dante Harrell)
Kim Hawthorne . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0207 (Ronna Burke); 0208 (Ronna Burke)
Gina Hecht . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0218 (Paula Benjamin)
Aaron Himelstein. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0216 (Pete Harmon)
Sandra Hinojosa . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0206 (Sadie)
David Julian Hirsh. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0115 (Dr. Kipley Reed)
Keisuke Hoashi. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0103 (Dr. Wei)
Edwin Hodge . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0205 (Doug Russell)
Samantha Hodges. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0112 (Kira Barrett)
Michael Hogan . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0120 (Skip Rogers)
Pilar Holland . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0117 (Maria De La Vina)
Kim H. Howard. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0104 (Thalia Stavros)
Terri Hoyos . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0219 (Izzy Vermundo)
Justin James Hughes. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0206 (Vaz Dera)
Sally Hughes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0218 (Diane Bartram)
Jay Huguley . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0204 (David B. Jones)
Patrick Hume.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0211 (Leland Evan Manson)
Sam Huntington . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5

0118 (Mitchie Mendelson); 0119 (Mitchie Mendel-
son); 0120 (Mitchie Mendelson); 0121 (Mitchie
Mendelson); 0122 (Mitchie Mendelson)

I
Patrick Cage II. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0213 (Craig)
Michael Irby . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0106 (Internal Affairs Agent Foydo)
Katharine Isabelle. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0213 (Naomi Bauer)

J
Ashley Jackson. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0201 (Betsy)
Damone Paul Jackson . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0219 (Physician’s Assistant)
Farley Jackson . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0203 (Tatted Up Boxer)
Danny Jacobs . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0201 (Saul Bailey)
Zee James . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

103



Rosewood Episode Guide

0105 (Stunt Gangster)
Christian Janner . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0208 (College Guy)
Antonio Jaramillo . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0120 (Vladimir Dominguez)
Amanda Grace Jenkins . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0202 (Liz the Sexy Waitress)
Chris J. Johnson. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0121 (Calvin Spitz / Carter Dobbs)
Isabel Johnson . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0213 (Child Cult Member)
Khalilah Joi . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0105 (Regine Denard)
Asante Jones . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4

0105 (Detective Vernon); 0116 (Detective Vernon);
0117 (Detective Vernon); 0118 (Detective Ver-
non)

Jamison Jones . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0218 (Dale Bartram)

Micah J. Jones . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0119 (Izzy Clateman)

K
Matt Kaminsky . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0112 (Business Man in Café)
Tonya Kay . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0120 (Dancer)
Cameron Kelly. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0215 (Sarah Anders)
Katherine Kendall . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0107 (Debra Monroe)
Jerry Kernion. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0209 (Barnabas Rudd)
Barrett Kiick. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0109 (Nurse #2)
Ginifer King . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0218 (Veronica Collins)
Matthew Yang King . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0217 (Jason Hiyashi)
Scott Klace . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0115 (Dr. Melvin Damski)
Maura M. Knowles . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0212 (Woman in Crowd)
Matt Knudsen . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0117 (Gabriel Haskell)
Fred Koehler. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0115 (Antonius Block)
Punnavith Koy . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0111 (Beach Club Goer)
Adam Kulbersh. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0107 (Defense Attorney Adam Burke)
Nathaniel Kweku.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0209 (Lonnie Kelly)
Alexandra Kyle . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0220 (Sandy Langford)

L
Kelly LaMarr. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0221 (Elderly Officer)
Eric Ladin . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0215 (Ivan Keller)
Hashim Lafond . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0208 (Hipster)
Lauren Lakis . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0121 (Clara Reesner)
Wallace Langham .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0203 (Duncan Jacott)
Robin De Lano . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0113 (Angry Neighbor)
Paula Lauzon. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0112 (Tourist)
Adam Lazarre-White . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0103 (Delroy Ellis)
Carlos Leal . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0204 (Edgar Moreno)
Aaron Leddick . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0208 (Freddy)
Jully Lee . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0208 (Jennifer)
Amanda Leighton . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0116 (Sophie Hornstock); 0204 (Sophie Hornstock)
Kane Lieu. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0202 (Barry)
Eric Limon. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0201 (Frat Brother)
Chad Lindberg . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0122 (Louie Van Winkle)
T.J. Linnard . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

0217 (Vince Hanna); 0218 (Vince Hanna); 0222 (Vince
Hanna)

Drew Lipson . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0119 (Steve)

Spencer Locke. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0212 (Danni Wagner)

Lucas C. Lockwood . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0101 (VIP Party Guest)

Alex Lombard. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0201 (Linda Esparza)

Domenick Lombardozzi . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3
0102 (Captain Ira Hornstock); 0103 (Captain Ira

Hornstock); 0105 (Captain Ira Hornstock)
Aaliyah Lopez. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0218 (Kid)
Gabriela Lopez . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0206 (Elena Santiago); 0209 (Elena Santiago)
Shannon Lucio . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0115 (Casey Reed)
Letoya Luckett . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7

0204 (Tawnya); 0205 (Tawnya); 0207 (Tawnya); 0208
(Tawnya); 0209 (Tawnya); 0210 (Tawnya); 0215
(Tawnya)

Gabriel Luna . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0203 (Eddie Lunez)

Erica Luttrell . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0202 (Milia Mae)

Diandra Lyle . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0220 (Sheriff Amy Potts)

Christian Lyon . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0115 (EMT)

M
Frank Maharajh. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0113 (Slick Surgeon)
Allen Maldonado . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0211 (Victor ’Lil V’ Rivera)
Alycen Malone. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0206 (Stunning Woman)
Lawrence Mandley . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0212 (Dr. James Mitchka)
P.J. Marino . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0203 (Henchman #1)
Hans Marrero . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0219 (Thug)
Chanel Marriott . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0206 (Misty Spencer); 0209 (Misty Spencer)
Andy Martinez Jr. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0209 (Gunnar Tiegen)
Izzy Martinez . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
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0203 (Cameron)
Yara Martinez . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0117 (Julia Delgado)
Dan Mast . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0214 (Bobby Huff)
Nevin Tobias Mathew .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0221 (Guard #1)
Kim Matula . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0218 (Leanne Forrest)
Jacob McCafferty. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0107 (Jeff)
Heath McGough. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0210 (Walter Panitch)
Nan McNamara. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0113 (Angrier Resident)
Maurice Mejia . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0212 (Emilio Sanchez)
Alain Mesa. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0203 (Masked Man)
Andy Milder . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0216 (Howard Godfrey)
Derek Mio . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0214 (Rick Wu)
Delaina Mitchell . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0116 (Mia Barnes)
Yaani King Mondschein. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0205 (Nadine)
Manny Montana. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .5

0217 (Marcos Villa); 0218 (Marcos Villa); 0219 (Mar-
cos Villa); 0221 (Marcos Villa); 0222 (Marcos
Villa)

Kristelle Monterrosa . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0110 (Faerie)

Scott Michael Morgan. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0122 (Det. Feldheim)

Jessica Morris . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0113 (Mandy Willing)

Dominique Morton . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0210 (Number 9)

Scott Mosenson . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0110 (Roger Jones)

Christina Marie Moses. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0119 (Daphne)

Tia Mowry-Hardrict . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3
0112 (Cassie); 0114 (Cassie); 0118 (Cassie)

Anthony Muniz . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0121 (Bar Patron)

Nishi Munshi . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0201 (Jenny Williams); 0202 (Jenny Williams)

N
Christian Navarro . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0101 (Guest Star)
Quincy Ndekwe . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0119 (Billy)
Eric Nenninger . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0114 (Zachary Wilford III)
Margaret Newborn . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0108 (Hospital Visitor)
John Nicholas . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0115 (Older Male Pathologist)
Shi Ne Nielson. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0122 (Carla Reid)
Bruce Nozick . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0215 (Gavin Eauclaire)
Presilah Nunez . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0221 (Kitty)
Jake Nutty. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0201 (Idiot Frat Brother)

O
Chris O’Brien. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0107 (Lester Goree)
Dawn Olivieri . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2

0210 (Agent Harrows); 0216 (Agent Harrows)
Afsheen Olyaie . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

0109 (Upscale Restaurant Guest); 0120 (Hospital
Staff); 0201 (Mayors Office Staff)

Anthony Omari . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0206 (Cafe Patron)

Chelsie Overocker . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0204 (Booze Cruiser)

P
Juan Pablo Di Pace . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0117 (Antonio Espada)
David Paladino . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0203 (Man #2 / DEA Agent #2)
Ashley Park. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0208 (College Girl #2)
Nicole Ari Parker . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6

0102 (Kat); 0103 (Kat); 0105 (Kat); 0108 (Kat); 0110
(Kat); 0111 (Kat)

Janel Parrish . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0211 (Selena Monet)

Anna Parsa . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0201 (Hanna)

Nathan Parsons . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0206 (Nip-Tuck)

Matt Pascua . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0211 (Chase Austin)

Kavita Patel. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0110 (Elaine Haldeman)

Angie Patterson . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0217 (Laura Ann Hill)

Jean Paul San Pedro. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0216 (Jude Manifort)

Lony’e Perrine . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0213 (Greta)

Derek Phillips . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0105 (Trevor McCown)

Jay Pickett. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0212 (Lukas Nilsson)

Plus Pierre . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0102 (Bystander)

Cara Pifko . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0118 (Barbara Gaines)

Brent Pope. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0213 (Building Manager)

Scott Porter. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0113 (Det. Russ Hame)

Sarah Power . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0217 (Evie Hower)

Jordan Pratt-Thatcher . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0107 (Anton Monroe)

Amy Price-Francis. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0205 (Jillian Russell)

Arturo del Puerto. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0219 (Ian Gutierrez)

R
Francia Raisa. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0211 (Lena Price)
J.R. Ramirez. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0120 (Frank Escajeda)
Manuel Eduardo Ramirez . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0104 (Officer Scalisi)
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Jeromy Ramos . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0210 (Axton)

Rasheeda . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0103 (Scrumptious)

Sascha Rasmussen . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0121 (West Bachner)

Veronica Rosa Ray . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0217 (Hiyashi’s Assistant)

Danielle Rayne . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0112 (Camille Barrett)

Deborah Rayne. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0104 (Eva Freydont)

Nicholas Anthony Reid. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0208 (Michael)

Alysia Reiner . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0111 (Lilian Izikoff); 0114 (Lilian Izikoff)

Phillip Rhys. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0215 (Raymond Larsen)

Dawn Richard . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0203 (Girl Singer)

Salli Richardson-Whitfield. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0121 (Dr. Aubrey Joseph)

Marque Richardson . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0203 (Bennie)

Washington Ricky Jr. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0101 (Bystander)

Antony Del Rio . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0202 (Nate Higuera)

Matthew Risch . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0109 (Ian Hunter)

Christopher Rivas . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0209 (Manny)

Thom Rivera. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0216 (Mayer Monteverde)

Leonard Robinson. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0208 (Handsome Chess Player)

Elka Rodriguez . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0206 (Beth Santiago)

Daniel Roebuck . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0209 (Ernie Portnoy)

David Clayton Rogers . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0204 (Karl Benson)

Robert Roldan . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0211 (Damon Knox)

Mark Rolston . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0122 (Harvey)

Natalie La Rose. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0114 (Guest Star)

Anna Ross . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0208 (Underage Party Girl)

Shahaub Roudbari . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0208 (Photographer)

Bess Rous . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0206 (Lara)

Chandler Rylko . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0213 (John Teller)

S
Wayne Sable. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0121 (Patient #3)
Ricky Saenz . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0117 (Jaime Herrera)
Safi. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0118 (Security)
Elvira Safiulina. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0111 (Reporter)
Kendrick Sampson. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0212 (Nathan Turner)
Akrosia Samson. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0222 (Nkechi)

Marco Sanchez . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0113 (Dr. Gus Willing)

Roberto ’Sanz’ Sanchez . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0209 (Lorenzo ’Lo Down’ Veras)

Elizabeth Sandy. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0222 (Martha Hornstock)

Ray Santiago . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0115 (Tony ’Ponce’ De Leon)

Eric Satterberg . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0205 (Joseph Marks)

Con Schell . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0106 (Peter)

Pooja Shah . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0215 (Model)

Shaan Sharma .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0103 (Diego)

Lauren Shaw .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0218 (Ashley Morrison)

Katee Shean . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0212 (Tina)

Sherri Shepherd. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3
0113 (Dr. Anita Eubanks); 0117 (Dr. Anita Eubanks);

0120 (Dr. Anita Eubanks)
Blake Shields. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0219 (Asa Stratton)
Max Shippee. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0107 (Coach Walker)
Jonathan Silverman .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0222 (Bastion Bleiweiss)
Rico Simonini . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0109 (Dr. Houser)
Abhi Sinha . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0206 (Robo Doc)
Aria Sirvaitis . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0121 (Kelly Downs)
Tony Slade. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0101 (Paramedic #1)
Nadia Sloane . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0203 (Sexy Salesgirl)
John Smutny. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0222 (Ned Winter)
Octavio Solorio . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0212 (Pool Maintenance Guy)
Pablo Soriano . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0219 (Older Patron)
Jamie Soricelli. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0111 (Beach Club)
Camille Spirlin . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5

0206 (Kayla); 0207 (Kayla); 0208 (Kayla); 0210 (Kayla);
0211 (Kayla)

Glenn Stanton. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0101 (DJ Prince 305)

Don Stark . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0203 (Captain Roy Murillo)

Nick Steele. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0116 (Darrin Barber)

Garren Stitt. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0203 (Oliver Jacott)

Joel Stoffer . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0205 (Nick Holmes)

James Patrick Stuart . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0121 (Dr. Saffron Fields)

Jeff Sumner . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0201 (Forensic Tech E.G. Attie)

Nathan Sutton . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0207 (Andrew Meyers); 0208 (Andrew Meyers)

Joel Swetow .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0212 (Zavier Salvas)

Erick Szot . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0101 (Paramedic #2)
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T
Brian Takahashi . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0218 (EMPD Tech)
Jeffry Tamara . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0101 (Pool Party Guest)
Chen Tang. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0215 (Bradley Morgan)
Antwon Tanner. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0119 (Sylvester)
André Tardieu . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0122 (Sebastien Lemercie)
Scout Taylor-Compton. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2

0201 (Christa); 0205 (Christa)
Felisha Terrell . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0216 (Erin Given)
Azie Tesfai . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0206 (Lil Kim)
Andrew Thacher. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0111 (CSI Tech)
Rayna Tharani . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0101 (Felicia); 0104 (Felicia)
Stacie Theon. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0214 (Claudine)
Randolph Thompson. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0206 (Lab Tech)
Scottie Thompson . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0208 (Simone Kilgore)
Rodney To . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4

0102 (Guest Star); 0109 (Neil); 0110 (Neil); 0116
(Neil)

Rene Toledo . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0101 (Bouncer #2)

Emiliano Torres . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0102 (Manager)

Emily Tosta. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0221 (Yaselyn)

Scotty Tovar . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0208 (Ricky Dawson)

Michael Traynor. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0119 (Walter)

Abhi Trivedi . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0115 (Young Male Pathologist)

Michael Trotter . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0114 (Joe Fuller)

Phil Tyler . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0212 (Head of Security)

V
Steve Valentine . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0119 (Guest Star)
Rezeta Veliu . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0214 (Alina)
Lisa Vidal. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .12

0108 (Villa’s Mom); 0110 (Daisie Villa); 0111 (Daisie);
0116 (Daisie Villa); 0117 (Daisie Villa); 0118
(Daisie Villa); 0121 (Guest Star); 0122 (Daisie
Villa); 0207 (Daisie Villa); 0208 (Daisie Villa);
0212 (Daisie Villa); 0218 (Daisie Villa)

Miles Gaston Villanueva . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0207 (Ken Daltry); 0208 (Ken Daultry)

Faye Viviana. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0204 (Blonde)

Anita Vogel . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0111 (Reporter #2)

Erica Vogelvang . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0222 (Detective True)

Greg Vrotsos. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0202 (Luke Firth)

W
Alisha Wainwright. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0201 (Cassie Hanson)
James Harvey Ward. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0209 (Harley)
Jeff Ward . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0114 (Wyatt Montgomery)
Danny Watters . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0111 (John Lavin)
Michael Weaver. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0205 (Hunter)
Chandra West . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0102 (Guest Star)
Michael Weston . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0210 (Owen Panitch)
Harrison White . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0103 (Lot Manager)
Hope Olaide Wilson . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0105 (Tiana Denard)
Eric Winter . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .10

0205 (Adrian Webb); 0207 (Adrian Webb); 0208 (Adrian
Webb); 0209 (Adrian Webb); 0210 (Adrian Webb);
0211 (Adrian Webb); 0212 (Adrian Webb); 0215
(Adrian Webb); 0221 (Adrian Webb); 0222 (Adrian
Webb)

Victor Winters-Junco . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0203 (Henchman #3)

Robert Wisdom.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7
0122 (Gerald); 0202 (Gerald Kelly); 0204 (Gerald

Kelly); 0205 (Gerald Kelly); 0206 (Gerald Kelly);
0209 (Gerald Kelly); 0219 (Gerald Kelly)

Sam Witwer. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0110 (Heath Casablanca)

Ellen Wroe . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0218 (Gretchen Benjamin)

Z
Jonah Zeitlin . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0102 (Son)
Adam Zolotin . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0205 (Malcolm the Messenger)
Josh Zuckerman .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0204 (Cody Tucker)
Carmela Zumbado . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0221 (Thanny Torres)
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